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PROCEEDINGS

(Transcript continues in sequence from Volume 8.)

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Good morning. I call this meeting
to order, and I'd ask our staff counsel to read the notice.

MS. BENNETT: Pursuant to notice issued
November 27th, 2006, this time and place has been set for a
continuation of the November 6th and 8th hearing in Dockets
Numbers 060001 and 060362. The purpose of the hearing is as
set forth in that notice.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, as I know you're aware, when we had
the fuel docket hearing and vote, we had at least one and maybe
more parties who requested the opportunity to file posthearing
briefs on some issues, and our staff also asked for some
additional time to review the testimony and accompanying
information. And so we have continued that proceeding, which
brings us here today on the remaining issues.

Ms. Bennett, how do you suggest we proceed?

MS. BENNETT: The notice set forth the MoBay docket,
362, first, so I would suggest that you start with that. It is
your discretion as the Commission to hear each issue separately
or staff could present them all together.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Thank you. Commissioners, if
it works for you, I think what I'd like to do 1is take up the

issues individually one by one. But before we ask our staff to

FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Madam Chairman, as you just

stated, you prefer to go issue by issue. But to me they're so

interrelated that if you allow me, I have a battery of

questions here but they can be applied to all three issues.

And then the answers to these questions will allow me to be

able to vote individually.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: That's fine.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So if all of you Commiss
are patient with me, I'm going to go ahead and make a set
questions. Is that okay?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: I have all day.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: I do until 5:00. I've got to

catch a plane to the warmer weather, so.

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen from staff,
ladies and gentlemen. Let me start with a set of general
questions first. Who is going to answer, please?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: I will answer most of those
questions on MoBay.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: All right. Thank you.

Fuel inventory is typically in base rates filed

the company's MFRs. Did FPL file this project during the
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rate case?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: No, it did not.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Does a gas-fired plant require
gas storage for its normal day-to-day operation or could the
plant connect directly to the fuel supply?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: It can connect directly to the fuel
supply.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Can you please explain the
difference between fuel inventory and gas storage, if any?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: I don't see any difference between
the two other than one is on-site and one is off-site. And it,
and it's usually not practical -- you can do it, but it's not
practical to store gas on-site because of, you know, geography
and the terrain under the plant, you know. Whether -- you have
to have some kind of, like a salt dome or something like that
that can contain the gas.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So gas is usually stored
outside?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Can you define a physical
hedge and how it is used?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: A physical hedge is just, you know,
buying a quantity of something in advance so that you have it
on hand when you need it. I mean, that's a simple definition

of, you know, what a physical hedge would be.
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COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Do you think it is prudent
practice to purchase high guality, high grade coal to use as a
base coal?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Probably not, because that, it just
forms the base and it gets crushed and it's really not usable.
So you would want to get a lower grade of coal to form the
base.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So it wouldn't be common
practice to burn that base coal at the end of the life cycle of
a plant and expect reasonably the same efficiency as a high
quality coal.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Let's go quickly to the issue
of hedging. Does the hedging resolution allow IOUs to charge
to the fuel cost recovery clause, and I quote, gains and losses
associated with financial and/or physical hedging transactions
for natural gas®?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: I read in the record,
specifically on Page 7 of Mr. Yupp's testimony from FPL, that
there are several factors that can affect natural gas prices
and availability during 2007, among others, growth of demand,
availability of LNG and Canadian gas imports, capacity of
existing pipeline systems. If a company becomes aware of these

factors, is it not prudent to take precautionary measures such
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as physical hedging to try to minimize these adverse
conditions?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That would be true.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Also in the same testimony it
is stated by a publication by the Department of Eneigy that 47
of 54 members of the American Gas Association use gas storage
as a primary hedging tool. 1In other words, this type of
physical hedge is a nationwide common practice.

In addition, I am aware that electric companies not
only have their own gas storages as their own physical hedges,
but in order to protect themselves and the consumer from price
volatility, they take positions or purchase other companies'
physical hedges. TIs that a fair assessment?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: I really don't know the answer to
that question. I don't know if Pete Lester or Bill McNulty
might be aware of that.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Are you okay with the first
part of the statement indicating that 47 of 54 members of AGA,
as stated by the DOE, use gas storage as a primary hedging
tool?

MR. McNULTY: I think we can agree with that. I
don't think that that's really debatable. The thing about how
you look at hedging sometimes is the purpose for which hedging
is done. 1If I could characterize the hedging order, we got

involved in a price hedging proposal and we adopted that price
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hedging proposal on the basis of reducing price volatility.

And so we locked at, you know, the primary concern addressed as
the volatility price. And -- but there are -- physical hedges
do actually two things. Physical hedges can ensure both supply
at the time that you need it as well as price. And I would
just suggest to you that when we engaged in the hedging, the
hedging order that's been discussed in this case, that our
primary concern was price volatility rather than supply
reliability. Physical hedge does both of those things.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: And by reading the testimony,
my understanding from different statements from the company is
that what they intended was price volatility; I just stated, as
T read from Mr. Yupp's testimony. But in any case, thank you
so much.

Commissioners, when the Commission approved the
hedging resolution, by doing so it intended, among other
things, and I'm going to quote what it intended, to remove
disincentives that might currently exist for IOUs to engage in
hedging transactions. So when I -- this battery of questions
and this resolution and staff recommendations pose a very big
dilemma to me. And I'm going to say in colloquial terms, I can
never, you know, overpass Commissioner Carter in his
colloquialisms, but what I see in front of me is an animal that
likes to walk on roofs, likes fish, expresses itself by saying

"meow," and I don't know if I should call it a turkey or a cat
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dressed as a physical hedge. Thank you, Madam Chairman.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you going to try to top
that one?

COMMISSIONER CARTER: No. No.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, before we proceed
into the discussion more specifically on the first issue, any,
any further discussion, comment or question at this time?

Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: I have a few. Thank you. Staff,
do you consider this project -- it was somewhat unclear to me
in the recommendation. Do you consider this project to be a
physical hedge?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Yes, I do.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Okay. But you don't think that
all components of this project should be recovered through fuel
in accordance with some of the recommendations.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct. That's my
interpretation of the hedging order as it exists.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Okay. Can you walk me through the
rationale? And even if we need to refer to the wording in the
hedging order, I note that it was on Page 5 of the hedging
order, I think it was in Paragraph 3. And I know this was
discussed a lot during the hearing, there was a lot of cross on
this. I just wanted to make sure I understand sort of which

categories you're putting which piece parts of the project in,
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if that makes any sense.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Okay. Well, the, you know, Issue
1A, which was a stipulated issue, covered the, you know,
various costs for, you know, recovering the gas and putting it
into the pipeline and other type costs that fit into the
categories that are actually given in or stated in the hedging
order. And, again, that was a stipulated issue and it's been
previously approved. The hedging order addresses transaction
costs, gains and losses from hedging and incremental O&M. And
the, you know, the hedging order is, it cites examples and it's
not definitive, so it leaves it open.

But as the hedging order stands, it does not address
carrying costs. It doesn't specifically disallow them, but it
doesn't specifically allow them. And so that's, you know, from
staff's standpoint. You know, the Commission could determine
on a case-by-case basis if a cost 1s a hedging cost, that it
should be, you know, recoverable through the fuel clause. But
as -- I feel as the order stands right now, the hedging order,
that it's not a cost that's explicitly allowed.

COMMISSIONER TEW: So you don't believe that the
hedging order did anything to change the way carrying costs had
traditionally been handled and that they would be recovered
through base rates?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct. And to me fuel

inventory is fuel inventory and it's properly -- the carrying
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costs, and that is properly includable in rate base.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, other general
questions or discussion before we move ahead?

Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: As you state in your
recommendation, what is at issue here is the MoBay storage
facility as it pertains to the, to the gas that is, that is in
storage there; correct? The other facility -- can you explain
the difference between the two contracts? My understanding is,
one, 1is that FPL has actually purchased the gas and is using it
for storage or other uses, and the other contract, that the
base gas is part of the transactional cost of the contract; is
that correct?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct. At MoBay they own
the base gas themselves, or they will own the base gas. And at
Bay Gas, that's just part of the transaction cost. They in
essence lease that gas or rent that gas.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And so it's part of the
transactional cost. And so, therefore, whatever cost is
associated with the leasing, as you term it, the leasing of the
base gas, that's in the, the contract for that, that storage
contract and it is recoverable through the fuel clause; is that
correct?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: I think we assume that it's in

there. I don't believe it's explicitly stated in the contract.
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But the storage facility is, we would assume is going to
recover the cost of the base gas that it has to keep in there.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: One would assume that if
someone has an investment in base gas and they're leasing the
entire facility for storage, that they're somehow including a
return on that. It's probably not given away for free. That
would be a prudent assumption, would it not?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That would be a prudent assumption.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yeah. Okay. So by FPL
entering into the MoBay project with purchasing the base gas
directly, then it becomes an issue.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I recall, I believe
there was a series of questions, some of which may have
originated by me, during the hearing in which the question
arose as to why the decision was made to purchase the base gas.
And as I recall, the general discussion, and correct me if I'm
wrong, 1is that there was a decision made that it was more
cost-effective to do so. Do you recall that or do you disagree
with that?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: No. I recall that statement.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And you have no basis to
disagree that it was more cost-effective?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: No. Or to agree --

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Or to say otherwise.
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MR. SLEMKEWICZ: You know, I can't agree or disagree
with that statement.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, any further question
or discussion at this point? No? Okay. Then we will move to
further more specific discussion on the first issue, which is
Issue 1B.

Mr. Slemkewicz.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Okay. Issue 1B addresses the method
for the recovery of the base gas at the MoBay storage facility.
Again, this does not affect the Bay Gas storage facility.

FPL has requested that they be allowed to recover the
entire cost of the base gas at the time it is injected into the
storage facility. Staff has recommended that the base gas be
deferred as a regulatory asset and amortized to the fuel clause
o&er the 15-year term of the storage agreement. And under
either scenario, the -- at the end of the storage agreement,
the amount of base gas, the cost would be credited back to the
fuel clause under either scenario, the company's or staff's
recommendation.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Carter.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Are we ready for a motion on
this?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: I don't know. Let's find out.

Commissioners, questions specifically on this issue

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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at this time?

Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: I had some clarification questions
about the nonrecoverable oil. On Page 6 the discussion, I
think, started about the nonrecoverable oil remains in the tank
until it's periodically cleaned. Was there information in the
record about how often periodically is?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: It would -- no. But it would be

based on, you know, the usage at the plants. But I would

have -- well, as a guess, you know, I would have to say, you
know, probably at least every two years. I mean, I'm not
sure -- I don't know how large the storage tanks are, but they

would be periodically cleaned and refilled.

COMMISSIONER TEW: And how is nonrecoverable oil
treated? Just remind me as far as recovery. Is that expensed
upfront?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: It's expensed upfront.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: See, the dilemma continues to
come up because your basic assumption to make your
recommendation in 1B is that you're comparing this base gas to
base coal. And I just made two questions to you about how base
coal is used. And you agreed with me that, first of all, it's
not high grade and it doesn't give you the same quality of Btus

when you burn it. So how can you, how can you make this
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comparison between natural gas as base gas and base coal?
That's where my dilemma comes from.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: It's a matter of timing. I'm
looking at the base gas -- they cannot burn that base gas.

They cannot use it. It has to remain in the facility for the
15-year term of the storage agreement. And that's where I look
at the difference between recoverable oil or nonrecoverable
0il, which is taken out on a periodic basis, and base coal,
which stays there for the life of the plant or the coal pile.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Yeah. But the issue is at the
end of 15 years that natural gas is as efficient and as good
and as high quality as day one. Base coal is not. Therefore,
the comparison to me technically is not, i1s not proper. That's
where my doubt is. And I understand your point of view very
well, but the turkey and the cat again, you know. That's my
problem here.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, further questions for
Mr. Slemkewicz or other staff?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just a clarifying question.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think it's contained in your
recommendation, but just for clarificatién. The, the issue of
the carrying cost of the base gas for the MoBay project comes
into question if we adopt your recommendation on this issue

because there is an unamortized balance. If we were to adopt
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FPL's position, the carrying cost is a nonissue because the
investment in the, in the gas is recoverable upfront in year
one; 1is that correct?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Right. Issue 1D would be moot.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Was that Issue 3D, John?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Well, if I can just quickly explain

what happened. The program, the recommendation format program

automatically updated the issue numbers. But they should be
1B, 1C and 1D, and then Issue 4 would be Issue 2.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Just to be clear, so on Page 11,
the issue that's currently labeled as 3D, which should be 1D as

I understand it, would be moot under the scenario Commissioner

Deason --

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Would be moot. Yes.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Okay.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Additional?

Commissioner Carter.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: I move staff on Issue 1B.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I'm going to
second the motion, and let me explain why. I believe staff's

recommendation is, provides for a better matching of cost and

benefits and avoids some, some potential problems of

intergenerational inequities between customers.
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But I want -- I second the motion. I want to make it
clear though that that is no -- there's going to be -- if this
motion is approved by the Commission, then there's going to be
a question of the proper mechanism for recovering the carrying
costs on the unamortized balance, and especially a question of
cost recovery or assuming that it's somehow recovered within
base rates. And I think that's a significant issue that we
will need to address in a following issue. But for purposes of
this, I can second the motion because I believe it does better
match costs and benefits.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Commissioner Deason.

Commissioners, we have a motion and a second. Is
there further discussion?

Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: I'm having heartache with this
recommendation, and there is a big dilemma in my mind and it is
an honest dilemma.

Now I just want you to know that when there is a
doubt in my mind, I'm going to prefer at this time to err on
the side of the consumer. In other words, I'm going to err on
the side of the proposal made by OPC and the staff basically
because there isn't clarity. But, again, as Commissioner
Deason said, I reserve myself for the rest of the issues and
how we're going to handle those carrying costs and all that

stuff. Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, further discussion?

I'm just not having heartache today. I'm feeling
pretty good about things. So all in favor of the motion, say
aye.

(Unanimous affirmative vote.)

Opposed? Show the motion adopted. Thank you.

Mr. Slemkewicz, we will move to Issue 1C.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Issue 1C addresses the recovery of
the carrying costs associated with the working natural gas
inventories at both MoBay and the Bay Gas storage facilities.
And staff has recommended that the, you know, carrying costs
not be recovered through the fuel adjustment clause. And --

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: That was a little shorter than I was
expecting. Would you care to elaborate?

(Laughter.)

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: In staff's view, you know, fuel
inventory is fuel inventory no matter where it is, and that
fuel inventory from an accounting standpoint is normally
included in rate base, and that's where staff believes that the
natural -- the working gas should also be a component of rate
base.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, questions for our staff?

Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: John, I think in your
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description you just used the term fuel inventory, and I'm
paraphrasing, but generally fuel inventory is normally included
as a component of working capital and, therefore, is included
in rate base and that's how we normally provide for recovery.
And I guess the operative term here is "normally included."

Has FPL in the past ever included working gas inventory in a
gas storage facility as part of its working capital component
in a rate proceeding?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Not in a rate proceeding, no.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I believe in answer to a
previous question you, you indicated that, and I believe this
was in answer to a question from Commissioner Arriaga, that you
do consider the MoBay project to be a physical hedge. It's
just a question of the proper recovery of the working gas
inventory.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And the reason for that
is that normally fuel inventory is considered part of working
capital and as part of rate base.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Now if we believe that
the project is a physical hedge, as do you, is, is there a
restriction -- what discretion does the Commission have to
allow recovery of these costs, given the stipulation concerning

the hedging transactions as well as how that was then later
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incorporated into the rate stipulation?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Well, I believe that, you know, what
you, what you would need to consider is whether or not that the
carrying costs are hedging costs. If you believe, you know, 1if
the Commission determines that they are a hedging cost and that
they should be allowable through the fuel clause, you can make
that decision. Because the, you know, the hedging, again, as I
stated before, the hedging order just cited examples and it
didn't close the door or exclude -- it didn't exclude any items
per se. It generally just said these are examples of what
could be in there. But carrying costs were not addressed.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And do, do you agree that the,
the MoBay project, that the reason for entering into that
contract was for hedging purposes as well -- as opposed to just
having a degree of inventory that would normally be associated
with the proper running and dispatching of a gas generating
unit?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Yes. I believe that to be true.

And that, you know, it's -- I think, again, the main purpose
was it's a physical hedge for, you know, reliability purposes.
And there's always a secondary -- if you have a physical hedge,
a lot of times there is a secondary hedge there on the price
side. But that's more of a fallout than what the real purpose
of this hedge is.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Carter.
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COMMISSIONER CARTER: Thank you, Madam Chairman. For
staff, I'm reading here, and I think that you're in agreement
with OPC that the carrying costs of this inventory should
not -- should be recovered through base rates and not the fuel
clause; is that correct?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: And as such, then -- well, I
won't elaborate on those issues. But it seems to me that, it
makes sense to me about -- because it's historically and
typically a base rate item; correct?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: And it's -- I said I wasn't
going to elaborate, didn't I?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: But you may.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: But, I mean, for the reasons
enunciated it seemed to make a lot of sense to me about the
basis for that. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, further questions?

Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: I'm understanding that you're
basing your recommendation on the fact that you believe that
this is a reliability issue, that the gas is going to be used
for reliability purposes.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's the main purpose, but --
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COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: 1In other words, the physical
hedge is going to be --

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: It's generally a physical hedge.
But even if it's a price hedge, I do not believe, given the
hedging order and normal accounting, that the fuel inventory
itself and the carrying costs related to it are hedging costs.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: But the problem seems to be
the interpretation of the fuel inventory. You are perceiving
the fuel inventory to be used for reliability purposes. I'm
reading the record, and it is stated over and over and over
that it is going to be used for price volatility.

Now assuming that we were to approve or deny your
recommendation and approve the other, the other way around,
doesn't staff have a way of checking a year from now how this
gas was used either for reliability or for price volatility and
true it up at that time?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: I'd have to defer to Mr. McNulty.

MR. McNULTY: Commissioner, the only thing I could
say about this is that when you, when you look at a physical
hedge such as this, it may be that a utility either engages in
a physical hedge primarily for price or primarily for supply
reliability, but the two are intertwined. To try to extract
those two from each other is, in my view, nearly impossible.
You're going, you're going to get both effects when you engage

in a physical hedge. 8o if you try to post facto loock at what
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the effect of the hedge was, to say, oh, this year we didn't
have any storms so it provided an excellent price hedge instead
of a physical supply hedge, I think that, that that is not
advisable. As a staff member, I would not advise that because
there needs to be clarity, I think, in the process as to
exactly the recoverability of the types of costs that are
involved. If we're going to engage in a physical hedge, we
need to send a clear signal to the utilities saying this is the
location in which you get recovery.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So our, our incapacity or our
inability to make that determination, let's say, a year from
now puts us in a position of disincentivizing, if that's a
proper word, the utility by not allowing them to take full
advantage of the hedging transaction.

MR. McNULTY: I just can't extract the two, the two
reasons that are here. They operate each and every year. I
don't see them being extracted in any one year or how you would
efficiently be able to break that out.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: And I understand that. But
what I'm trying to say, because we cannot differentiate and we
cannot extract, we should follow the spirit of the hedging
order instead of penalizing the company by not allowing them or
motivating them to continue to do the proper hedging. That's
what I'm trying to say. Our incapacity to do something should

not go against the spirit of the hedging order which motivates
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the companies to hedge properly and prudently.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: 1I'd like to add that, you know,
we're not denying them recovery. It's just do they get it
through fuel clause or do they get it through base rates?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: And, of course, there are, I think,
many orders and statutes that point out the responsibility of a
monopoly utility service provider to pursue good projects, and

for base rates to cover their responsibilities to pursue good

projects.
Commissioners, further -- Commissioner Carter.
COMMISSIONER CARTER: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
Do these costs result in any fuel savings? I mean,
I'm trying -- I don't see that anywhere.

MR. LESTER: They can result in fuel savings. I
don't think there's any specific --

COMMISSIONER CARTER: No definitive statement that it
does that, is there?

MR. LESTER: No. But there is a statement that, in
Witness Yupp's testimony that, you know, this can produce fuel
savings.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Can?

MR. LESTER: Yes. It's not -- there is no guarantee
in any given --

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Commissioner Tew and then

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1151

Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Just a clarification question on
what Mr. Lester just said.

I'm losing my train of thought. Come back to me.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So if this was going to be
part of the base rate, and we just stated before that the
company hasn't filed in the 2005 rate case, when are they going
to recover? 20107

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Items are added and taken away from
rate base all the time and they don't come in for a rate case
every time one or two items are added. That's just a normal
part of the process. Rate base increases, expenses go up or
down, and that's normally just covered in their, their
earnings. And that's why, you know, even though they're under
a stipulation, you know, we would still look at what their
earnings are and if it's still in a reasonable range. And --

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So there is room for recovery
periodically?

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Without violation of the
settlement agreement.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: That's correct. When they add
things to rate base, again, base rates don't go up unless they

come in for a case. And as long as -- they can add things to
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rate base. And if revenues keep growing, they cover those
items or they, you know, recover the cost of those items
without a rate increase. It's only when the increase in rate
base or expenses exceeds the ability of increasing revenues to
cover them.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: So we are in no way penalizing
the company.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: No, we're not.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: I remembered it.

Mr. Lester, when you were responding to Commissioner
Carter, I just want to be clear about what you meant as far as
resulting in fuel savings. Did you mean the entire project may
result in fuel savings, or did you mean the carrying costs in
themselves may result in fuel savings?

MR. LESTER: I think the first, the entire project.
In other words, periodically they may inject gas at, say, $7.
The market price of gas may go to $9. They could withdraw that
average cost $7 gas and realize a savings. That's, that's what
I was thinking of. But given the volatility of gas prices,
there can't be any guarantee on that.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Okay. Thank you for that
distinction. Because I do think there's a great likelihood

that the project will result in fuel savings, but I don't know
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how to say whether or not carrying costs in themselves can
result in any fuel savings. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Carter.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Just as a follow -- that's
exactly where I was going, Commissioner Tew. I was asking
about whether or not the carrying costs resulted in any
savings. That was the genesis of my question. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, let me explain.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I agree that fuel savings is a
legitimate concern and certainly is a goal that we would want,
we would hope would be obtained from this project, but it is
not the definitive issue as to whether these costs should be
included for cost recovery through the clause. It's a question
of not only fuel savings is an issue, but it's a question of
price volatility. And if it mitigates price volatility,
doesn't that meet the requirements of the hedging order?

MR. McNULTY: Yes, it does, Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, how about we take
ten. All right? I could use some contemplation. Always a
good thing. I'm a strong believer in contemplation. So we're
going to take a short break and a stretch, and we'll come back
in ten minutes.

(Recess taken.)

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: We will go back on the record.
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Thank you all. It feels good to have a stretch on this cold
morning, although it's warm in here. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: It's too warm in here.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Oh, Katrina and I think it's pretty
good.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Oh, I stand corrected. It's
fine.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. We have had some discussion
on Item 1C. I think we probably need to have a little further
discussion. And then we'll see if we get ourselves in the
posture where we're ready to proceed with a motion.

I guess let me start out this way. Are there any
additional questions during the break that have come to mind
that would like to be posed to staff?

Okay. Well, then if I may, just a couple of
comments. As Mr. McNulty said to us a few minutes ago, and I
am putting this in my own words, but what I think was the
essence of it is, you know, it's all connected. As with almost
everything in life, it's all connected. And if you, you know,
pull one string, it touches and pushes and pulls on a variety
of other items. And, and that's kind of where, where I'm
coming from when I think through this issue.

I also note that there are a number of actions that
this Commission has taken during the two years that I've been

here to minimize disruption or to attempt to put in place
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policies to help minimize the potential for disruption, and
supply reliability falls into that, I think. We've also looked
at trying to increase the potential for stronger reliability
and hardening of the infrastructure. We've also loocked at fuel
diversity, a number of things. And, of course, there again
it's all connected.

I also feel very strongly just from my own
perspective that the hands of this Commission are really only
tied by statute, and that we certainly need to look to prior
orders, as we do every time we sit in these chairs, but that
costs can be reviewed and should be reviewed. And if with a
full review costs are found to be prudent by this Commission,
our hands are not tied as to our decisions as to how they are
dealt with from an accounting standpoint.

I do believe very strongly that the burden is on a
utility as part of the regulatory compact, as part of being a
monopoly service provider to pursue good projects, projects
that are good for the state as a whole, projects that are good
for the utility, projects that are good for consumers, projects
that increase reliability and efficiency. In this instance to
me, and this is just from my own perspective, these costs to me
seem to be more in line with what I think of as typical base
rate costs. We're talking about reliability of supply helping
to prevent supply disruptions. There is -- I can see a

potential scenario where there could be a cost savings, but
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that is certainly not guaranteed. I can certainly see a number
of other scenarios where there would not be cost savings, and
perhaps this project will be a contributor to a variety of
benefits as I've tried to kind of discuss. Yes, gas that is
pulled out for whatever reasons, that is needed to be pulled
out for whatever reasons will need to be replaced. And, in
general, gas costs are probably not going, you know, way down.
I wish they were. It's that SUV that I've got parked out
front. I really wish they were.

So, again, I see it as a base rate item that will be
recovered, it will be recovered, but just not passed through
the fuel clause. And that's kind of my thoughts after some
contemplation additionally, and I welcome any further
discussion.

Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: I guess I'll say that I agreed
with what Commissioner Deason said, that this project mitigates
price volatility in his question to staff. 2And I do believe
that the spirit of the hedging order allows for recovery of
those projects that attempt to mitigate price volatility by
allowing recovery of both gains and losses associated with
those hedges. However, I don't believe that carrying costs in
themselves, although they are reasonable costs to be
recovered -- and I think that as staff has pointed out, those

would be recovered under their recommendation, just not in the
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way that the company has requested -- I don't believe that they
themselves serve to mitigate price volatility.

And, further, I don't believe that the hedging order
alone gives direction to us to vary that traditional treatment
of carrying costs. So with that said -- I also should say that
I don't intend with the vote that we'll eventually take to
discourage these types of projects. And I, too, emphasize that
a vote in favor of the staff rec doesn't disallow, does not
disallow carrying costs. It just calls for a different method
of recovery, as I said earlier. And I think that it is
important to send a strong message to FPL that they should
continue to pursue these kinds of projects in whichever way
they're recovered. With that said.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Commissioner Tew.

Commissioners, further discussion or questions?

Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just a comment. I don't
necessarily disagree with what's been said. I don't
necessarily find a lot of fault with staff's recommendation. I
just don't agree with it. Okay? And, Commissioner Tew, with
all due respect, I think that by following staff's
recommendation, you may actually have the unintended
consequence of giving a disincentive to enter into these types
of, of contracts. I think the impetus for this contract was

to -- was consistent with the, the spirit and the letter of the
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hedging order. And if mitigation of price volatility is one of
the géals of the hedging, the hedging order, I think this
project meets that requirement.

I do agree that everything, Madam Chairman,
everything is intertwined. And I do agree with staff's
analysis; you can't really segregate out the amount of cost
associated with price volatility as opposed to reliability of
supply. It just -- to me the impetus for the project was
mitigation of price volatility, and the added bonus was it
increases reliability.

I suppose you could look at it the other way, that it
was the prudent thing to do from a reliability standpoint, and
the added benefit was it could mitigate price volatility. So I
guess it's kind of how you view what the purpose of entering
into this contract was.

I hope that if we do follow staff's recommendation,
that it does not have the disincentive to companies, not only
FPL but other companies that may find themselves in similar
situations, I hope it does not provide as a disincentive. But
the fact remains, and it cannot be ignored, that there's a
substantial amount of investment and this, the gas is sitting
there in the facility. And the only way to achieve the hedge
is you have to buy the gas upfront to have the physical hedge.
That by definition has to be the case. And whenever you make

that degree of an investment upfront, there's going to be
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significant carrying costs associated with that. Carrying
costs for the working gas, which is the subject of this issue,
as well as carrying costs associated with the base gas, which,
as we've already determined, is going to be spread over 15
years.

So, Commissioner, I don't think there's a right or
wrong answer. It's just an answer that I'm more comfortable
with and I think sets the tone and I think has the, has the
potential for creating greater customer savings and protecting
customers from fluctuations and volatilities associated with
the commodity price of gas. So for those reasons, I'm going to
disagree with staff's recommendation. But I certainly see
merit in the recommendation, and so it's not a criticism of the
recommendation. I just view it a little differently.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Commissioner Deason.

Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Commissioner Deason, the first
day I met you personally I told you that one of the things that
I admire in you was that you are usually the voice of reason.
And I also told you that I admire your capacity to properly
express what I am sometimes limited in saying. And I
appreciate what you just said because you just put into proper
context the message that I've been trying to send since I sat
here this morning. So I'm going to endorse every exact word

and comment that you just made. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. Commissioner Arriaga, it
seems like you're sending a lot of messages.

(Laughter.)

Okay. Commissioners, further, further discussion?

Clearly, we are of many minds always, but certainly
on this very specific issue that is before us. If -- I'm ready
to move forward. But if for whatever reason one of you needs
some additional time or some additional discussion, we can
certainly do that as well.

Commissioner Deason, as always, very articulately has
discussed some of the rationale for two different ways of
looking at this issue. And I almost always agree with
Commissioner Deason, but every once in a while we do look at
things a little differently, and I think this may be one of
them.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's what makes this process
so great, Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Agreed. So what is your pleasure?

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Madam Chair, I move staff's
recommendation.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Second.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, we have a motion and
a second. Is there further discussion? Okay. 2ll in favor of
the motion, say aye.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Aye.
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COMMISSIONER CARTER: Aye.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Aye.

Opposed?

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Nay.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Nay.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: That sounds like a three to two in
favor of the motion to me. And with that, Commissioners, I
thank you for your thoughtful discussion.

And we will move on to the next issue, which is 1D.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Issue 1D addresses the recovery of
the carrying costs of the unamortized balance of MoBay Gas.
Based on the decision in Issue 1B to defer that amount and
amortize it, the staff is recommending that the, the carrying
costs associated with those unamortized amounts of base gas for
the MoBay storage facility is properly recovered through, in
base rates. And this does not affect the Bay Gas
facility because there is no base gas that is owned by
Florida Power & Light.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, questions or discussion on Issue 1D?
No?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think it's probably been
adequately discussed by the previous two, previous two issues.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Deason, I agree. But

as always, if we'd like to talk some more, I am glad to allow
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it. So if that is the case, then is there a motion?

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Madam Chairman, I move staff's
recommendation.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER TEW: Second.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, there is a motion and
a second. Is there further discussion? Seeing none, all in
favor, say aye.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Aye.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Aye.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Aye.

Opposed?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Nay.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: Nay.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: That sounds again like a three to
two to me in favor of the motion.

And so we will move to Issue 2, which is to close the
docket after -- oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Slemkewicz. You can go
ahead and lay it out for us.

MR. SLEMKEWICZ: Okay. Well, it is just to, you
know, close the docket. It is a new issue that was not in the
prehearing order but it's appropriate for this docket.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. Commissioners, is there
a motion?

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Move staff.
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Second.

CHATRMAN EDGAR: All -- discussion? No? All in
favor of the motion, say aye.

(Unanimous affirmative vote.)

Opposed? Show it adopted. Thank you.

Commissioners, that brings us to the next docket,
which is 060001 regarding the fuel and purchased power cost
recovery and the generating éerformance incentive factor. Are
we ready to move forward? Okay. Then we'll give our staff a
moment to get settled. And then, Ms. Bennett, i1s there

anything else we need to do before we move into the next

docket?

MS. BENNETT: No, Madam Chair.

CHATRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Then when Mr. Matlock is
ready. Are you ready? You can take a minute if -- okay. Then

go right ahead, please.

MR. MATLOCK: Good morning. I'm Sid Matlock of
Commission staff. Because of performance declines in recent
years by one utility and apparent performance declines among
some of the units for the utilities, the Office of Public
Counsel has petitioned for modification of the GPIF reward and
penalty criteria. The generating utilities have countered that
performance declines are not measured in the ways presented by
OPC's witness, that the present reward and penalty criteria are

applied as they were intended to be applied, and that the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1164

rewards achieved by the generating utilities were achieved --
or when achieved reflect fuel cost savings with which they are
associated.

Staff has reviewed the arguments presented by OPC and
the utility arguments and recommends that the present criteria
not be modified or amended.

Staff would be glad to answer questions regarding its
recommendation.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. Commissioners, questions
regarding Issue 21? Okay. I'm going to go ahead and look to
my left because I can't tell if that's a yes or no regarding
questions. Are there questions?

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: I have no questions.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Commissioner Arriaga.

COMMISSIONER ARRIAGA: No. I have no questions.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Oh, no questions. Okay.

Commissioner Tew.

COMMISSIONER TEW: I have a clarification question
about the recommendation statement. And this may have been
cleared up previously, I don't know. But in that last sentence
of the recommendation statement where it says "Gift's," is that
supposed to be GPIF's?

MR..MATLOCK: Yes, ma'am.

COMMISSIONER TEW: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is that a Freudian slip there?
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COMMISSIONER CARTER: Let's hope not.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioners, any other questions
or discussion? No? Okay.

I had some concern when I listened to the discussion
at the hearing and also reviewed some of the information after
the hearing that, that some of the changes that were being
suggested, and I'm always welcome to consider suggestions for
change, but that in this instance those suggestions would
effectively eliminate future rewards or the potential to
receive a future reward. And I stand by my previous comments,
but I also do believe in incentives for performance, or at
least in some instances.

So the, the proposal that was before us just didn't
completely make sense to me. Quite frankly, it seemed a little
arbitrary. So I'm not really comfortable just for myself with
the proposal that was put forth to change the current program,
but yet I recognize that that program has been in place for a
very long time. And perhaps it is appropriate to ask our staff
at some point in whatever way in the future to just take a good
look at the GPIF program in its totality and maybe there are
some other changes that would be good. I don't know. I don't
presuppose the result of that review, but I'd just throw that
out.

Commissioners, any, any other comments?
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Commissioner Deason.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I agree with
what you say. I think the GPIF has worked well over the years.
That's not to say though that it could not be improved,
particularly with the changes that occur in economics and
technologies and things. Potentially it could. I just don't
think based upon this record that we have a case to change it.
But there -- you know, with your direction, Madam Chairman, and
perhaps staff can, can engage in further review and, and
enhance and make better a, a process that works well. That may
be beneficial. But based upon the record that we have in front
of us right now, I'm not convinced that we need to make the
change, the specific changes as proposed.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, any other comments? No?

Okay. Then I think we are in a posture where we're
ready to take a motion.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I can move
staff's recommendation in its entirety.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Second.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. We have a motion and a
second. And I believe, Commissioner Deason, that includes
Issue 21, Issue 22 and Issue A; 1is that correct?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's correct. All issues.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Commissioners, any further
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discussion? Seeing none, all in favor of the motion, say aye.

(Unanimous affirmative vote.)

Opposed? Show it adopted.

MS. BENNETT: Madam Chair?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Ms. Bennett.

MS. BENNETT: The Issue 22 recommendation is that if
you were to adopt the Issue 21, that there be workshops. So
I'm not sure that Issue 22 should be approved as staff
recommends. Actually Issue 22 is moot.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, Madam Chairman, I think
staff's recommendation basically says that, does it not, that
it's moot? If we -- so that was the spirit of the motion. But
to clarify, I could amend the motion to just indicate that,
that -- is it Issue 22 is moot?

MS. BENNETT: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So just for clarification, if
that's needed, I'm certainly willing to do that.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner
Deason. And that was, again, certainly my understanding. And
I think that, and I'm seeing nods in the affirmative, that I'll
go ahead and state for the benefit of the transcript. So I
think we are in good shape and we have addressed all issues in
this docket. Ms. Bennett, is that your understanding as well?

MS. BENNETT: It is my understanding that we are,

have completely discussed and completed the issues.
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CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Then we are about to adjourn.
Are there any comments for the good of the order?

COMMISSIONER CARTER: Madam Chairman?

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Commissioner Carter.

COMMISSIONER CARTER: I think that what we've dealt
with this morning was a continuation of a long and drawn-out
process, but I do hope that staff will take the comments in
terms of how do we incentivize, you know, this process going
forward? Secondly, how do we provide, you know, additional
information in terms of how we deal with the GPIF and other --
and maybe somehow or another we can do it in a nonadversarial
way where staff can bring on the different and disparate
parties together so they can provide for us an opportunity to
what we deal with. We've dealt with some significant issues
here, but a lot of what we dealt with was based upon the facts
as presented. And I would hope that, you know, going
forward -- obviously during your dynamic leadership we should
be able to do that, and I'm really looking forward to having
those discussions. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Commissioner Carter. I
appreciate that. And recognizing that we will back for another
fuel docket next November, I think to have further discussion
on some of these issues prior to that time will be a very good
thing. Okay. Then we are adjourned.

(Hearing adjourned at 10:56 a.m.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
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COUNTY OF LEON )

I, LINDA BOLES, CRR, RPR, COfficial Commission
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heard at the time and place herein stated.
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reported the said proceedings; that the same has been
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this
transcript constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said
proceedings.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee,
attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a relative
or employee of any of the parties' attorneys or counsel
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the action.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Question No. 9

Page 1 of 1

Q.
During a May 30, 2006 conference call Commission staff raised a concern regarding
processing plants. Some processing plants had operational problems during the 2005
Gulf of Mexico hurricanes which prevented or interrupted the flow of natural gas into
the Gulfstream pipeline.

(A) Does the gas from MoBay storage enter a processing plant prior to entering
the Gulfstream pipeline? 7

(B) If the answer is yes, could difficulty with the processing plants during or
after a storm interfere with the use of MoBay storage as a supplier of gas to

Gulfstream?

A, .
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 1 dated 06/21/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 10

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Regarding MoBay’s storage as a temporary alternative to off-shore gas, please explain
the series of steps that would occur in getting gas from MoBay to Gulfstream and FGT
if Zone 3 gas becomes unavailable during a storm.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 2 dated 6/21/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E!

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 11

Page 1of 1

Q.
If FPL did not participate in the MoBay storage project but continued to pursue their

current projects to enhance reliability, what is the probability of FPL not meeting its
firm retail load commitments? Please identify any studies that support this response.

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data No. 4

dated 6/21/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
interrogatory No. 12

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How reliable will MoBay’s facilities be if the Mobile area is hit by a hurricane? Please

explain,
A,

FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 5 dated 06/21/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 13

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Please refer to paragraph 15 on page 7 of FPL’s original petition in response to this

interrogatory. Please provide a schedule quantifying the carrying cost associated with
the inventory at Bay Gas as projected for 2006.

A

FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 6 dated 06/21/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 14

Page 1 of 1

Q. .
As an alternative to MoBay, did FPL consider expanding its storage participation with
Bay Gas? Please explain if it was considered, why FPL chose not to pursue expansion
and if it was not considered, why it wasn’t considered.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 7 dated 06/21/2006.




Flarida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 15

Page1of1

Q.
Please provide a brief history of FPL’s involvement with Bay Gas.

A

FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 2 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 16

Page 1 of 4

Q.
What are the fees or charges that FPL pays to Bay Gas for storage of natural gas?

Please state and explain each charge.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 3 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El
Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 17
Page 1 of 1
Q.
Compare the fees and charges listed in 16 above to those proposed to be charged by
MoBay. In responding to this subsection please identify if Bay Gas charges:
(A) a monthly storage reservation charge
(B) a charge for base gas

(C) charges for injection and withdrawal

(D) an insurance charge.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 3 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 18

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For each fee or charge listed in response to question 16 and 17 above, how is the fee or
charge currently being recovered (in base rates, the fuel clause or some other recovery
mechanism)? For each fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, what is FPL'’s
rationale or justification for including the fee or charge in the fuel adjustment clause?

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 3 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of interrogatories
interrogatory No. 19

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For each fee or charge that Bay Gas charges FPL for storage service, how is the fee or

charge reported in the A schedules?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 5 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 20

Page1of 1

Q.
For each fee or charge that Bay Gas charges FPL for storage service, how was it
reported in the projection testimony used to set the fuel factor in 2005 and 2006?

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 6 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 0680001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 21

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Does FPL pay for base gas at Bay Gas? Please explain.

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 7 dated 08/25/2006.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060004-E!

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 22

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Please provide a schedule showing FPL’s estimate of its annual cost of participating in
the MoBay Storage Project. Please provide any support that FPL believes proves this
annual cost is a reasonable cost.

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 8 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
interrogatory No. 23

Page 1 of 1

Q.

For gas storage carrying costs discussed in both FPL’s petition and staff’s original
recommendation dated August 3, 2006, estimate the annual carrying costs which would
flow through the fuel clause. When responding to this request, identify separately the
anticipated carrying costs for Bay Gas, for MoBay and the rate of return on the
unamortized balance of the base gas.

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 9 dated 08/25/2006.

15




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E}

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 24

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Based upon FPL’s original petition and using the accounting and recovery treatment
suggested by staff in its August 3, 2006 recommendation to the Commission, provide
your best estimate of the incremental increase to the fuel factor for 2008 and for 2009
based upon recovery of all costs of the Mobay contract.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff’s First Data Request
No. 10 dated 08/25/2006.

16




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El
Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 25

- Page 1 of 1

Q.
It is staff’s understanding that the in-service date for Phase I of the MoBay Storage

Hub is April 2008. Please provide a timeline for the project showing the latest date by
which FPL believes it must obtain ¥FPSC approval. Please discuss how delays in
regulatory approval for FPL’s participation in the MoBay project will affect the
following:

(A) FPL’s decision whether to continue with the MoBay project

(B) MoBay’s ability to meet the April 2008 in-service date

(C) FPL’s costs of participating in the MoBay project
p p

FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 11 dated 08/25/2006.

17




Fiorida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 26

Page 1 of 1

Q.

For purposes of responding to this question, assume that there is a distinction between
hedging for price volatility which protects the utility and its customers from an unstable
market and hedging for supply reliability which protects the utility and its customers
against disruptions of fuel supplies caused by strikes, acts of nature, etc. Please refer to
Order No. PSC-02-1484-FOF-EI, issued Octeber 30, 2002 in Docket 011605-EI. Does
this order authorize physical hedges for supply reliability? Please explain.

A

FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 12 dated 08/25/2006.

18




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 27

Page 1 of 1

Q.
What is FPL’s definition of physical hedging? Please provide examples.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 13 dated 8/25/2006.

19




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 28

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Please refer to pages 6 and 7 of FPL’s petition and to page 3 of Gerry Yupp’s affidavit,

attached to FPL’s petition. How is inventory carrying costs a hedging transaction cost?
Please include any reference to orders, etc.

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 14 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 29

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Does FPL believe that stored natural gas is fuel inventory? Please explain and include

in the explanation comparisons/contrasts with heavy oil stored in tanks, on site or off
site, and coal piles, on site or off site.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 15 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 30

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For each fossil fuel FPL burns, at what point in the transportation chain does it take

ownership?

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 16 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 31

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the fuel considered fuel

inventory of FPL?

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 17 dated 8/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staiff's Fourth Set of interrogatories
interrogatory No. 32

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For off-site storage of fossil fuel (heavy oil and coal), identify which costs of storage are
recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through base rates.
For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for
recovery of those costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When
providing the rationale, please cite applicable rules or orders.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 18 dated 08/25/2006.

| )
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 33

Page 1 of 1

Q.
For on-site storage of fossil fuel (heavy oil and coal), identify which costs of storage are
recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through base rates.
For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for
recovery of those costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When
providing the rationale, please cite applicable rales or orders.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 19 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 34

Page 1 of 1

Q.
If storage costs are recovered through the fuel clause, for the delivered price of that
fuel, detail whether you have considered storage costs to be commeodity, transportation
or hedging costs.

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 20 dated 08/25/2006.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 35

Page 1 of 1

Q.
If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether those costs are

recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there a difference in treatment of
carrying costs for fuel stored on-site vs. off-site? What is your rationale for any
recovery of fuel inventory carrying cost through the fuel clause?

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 21 dated 08/25/2006




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E!

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 36

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How may barrels of heavy oil are in FPL’s rate base?

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 22 dated 08/25/2006.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. (60001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 37

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How many MMBtu’s of heavy oil are in FPL’s rate base?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 23 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E)

Staff's Fourth Set of interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 38

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How many tons of coal are in FPL’s rate base?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 24 dated 08/25/2_006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 39

Page 1 of1

Q.
How many MMBtu’s of coal are in FPL’s rate base?

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 25 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 40

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How many barrels of light oil are in FPL’s rate base?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 26 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 41

Page 1 of 1

Q.
How many MMBtu’s of light oil are in FPL’s rate base?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 27 dated 08/25/2006.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 42

Page 1 of 1

Q.
If FPL would have had 6,000,000 decatherms in storage in 2005 and used the supply in

storage following Hurricane Katrina, how soon after using the supply in storage would
it have replenished the supply? How would it have known that the timing was right?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 28 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 43

Page 1 of 1

Q.
When FPL reports purchases of fuel on its monthly Schedule A-5, does it report any

units that are not physically located at an FPL power plant or at Plant Scherer or St.
Johns River Power Park? Please distinguish between fuel that is at a
non-FPL-power-plant location and fuel that is in transit from a non-FPL-power-plant
location.

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 29 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E1

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 44

Page 1 of 1

Q
Do the quantities of oil and coal reported as purchases on Schedule A-5 differ from the

quantities reported on the FPSC 423 Forms?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 30 dated 08/25/2006.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 45

Page 1 of 1

Q.
If FPL receives heavy oil at the Sanford plant to be burned at Sanford Unit #3, through

a terminal in Jacksonville, FL, does FPL report the oil in its inventory when it is on the
way to the terminal, at the terminal, on the way from the terminal to Sanford, or only
after the oil is received at the Sanford Plant?

A.
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 31 dated 08/25/2006.

' 87 4.




Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E1

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 46

Page 1 of 1

Q.
If FPL receives heavy oil at the Cape Canaveral plant to be burned at Cape Canaveral
Units #1 or #2, through the Port Canaveral Terminal, does FPL report the oil in its
inventory when it is on the way to the terminal, at the terminal, on the way from the
terminal to the Cape Canaveral plant, or only after the oil is received at the Cape
Canaveral Plant?

A,
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request
No. 32 dated 08/25/2006.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-E}

Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 47

Page 1 of 1

Q.
Is the Boca Grande terminal in FPL’s rate base?

A
FPL's answer to this interrogatory is as stated in its response to Staff's First Data Request

No. 33 dated 08/25/2006.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060362 and 060001-EI
Staff’s Data Request

Page 1 of 15

Q. 1 Please provide a complete copy of FPL’s contract or agreement with Bay Gas
storage.
A. The documents responsive to this request are confidential and are being provided with
FPL’s Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential Classification.

Q. 2 Please provide a brief history of FPL's involvement with Bay Gas.

A. FPL engaged in several interruptible storage arrangements with Bay Gas beginning in
2000. These were short-term transactions that FPL utilized to help reduce fuel price
volatility and ensure adequate supply. On November 1, 2003, FPL entered into a four-
year firm storage agreement with Bay Gas for 1,000,000 MMBtu of storage capacity. On
July 19, 2005, FPL executed a five-year firm storage agreement with Bay Gas for
2,000,000 MMBtu of storage capacity beginning on July 1, 2007. This 2005 agreement
replaces FPL’s 2003 four-year agreement with Bay Gas. The new agreement runs
through June 30, 2012.

Q. 3A. What are the fees or charges that Bay Gas to charges FPL for storage of
natural gas? Please explain each charge.
B. Compare the fees and charges listed in A above to those proposed to be charged
by MoBay. In responding to this subsection please identify if there:
(i) is a monthly storage reservation charge
(ii) is a charge for base gas
(iii) are charges for injection and withdrawal
(iv) is an insurance charge.
C. For each fee or charge listed in A and B above, how is the fee or charge
currently being recovered (in base rates, the fuel clause or some other company
mechanism)? For each fee or charge recovered through the fuel clanse, what is
FPL's rationale or justification for imcluding the fee or charge in the fuel

adjustment clause.



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060362 and 060001-EX
Staff’s Data Request

Page 2 of 15

A. Bay Gas charges FPL a monthly storage reservation fee and injection/withdrawal fees.
The monthly storage reservation fee is charged on FPL's contractual storage capacity.
There are two types of injection/withdrawal fees: (1) a percentage fuel retention charge
on injected volumes and, (2) a dollar per MMBtu commodity charge on all injected and
withdrawn volumes. Injection/withdrawal charges are designed to compensate the
storage provider for fuel used in the compression process and operation and maintenance

expenses.

B. MoBay will charge FPL a monthly storage reservation fee on its contractual storage
capacity (working gas) and injection/withdrawal fees. Base gas and insurance charges
are not stated separately in the Bay Gas contract, so Bay Gas recovers these charges

-through the monthly storage reservation fee. For the MoBay confract, base gas and
insurance charges were broken out separately at FPL’s request, so that FPL will have the

option to self-provide if it can do so at a lower cost.

C. Currently, all of the fees that FPL pays to Bay Gas are recovered through the fuel clause.
FPL considers these fees to be gas transportation related charges and/or hedging-related
costs. FPL has included results associated with the storage transactions in its annual
hedging filing beginning with the first filing in April, 2003.

Q. 4 Staff skipped Question No. 4.

Q. 5 For each fee or charge that Bay Gas charges FPL for storage service, how is the fee
or charge reported in the A schedules?

A. The monthly storage reservation fee and injection/withdrawal fees are reported in the total
cost of natural gas on schedule A3 each month.
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Q. 6 For each fee or charge that Bay Gas charges FPL for storage service, how was it
reported in the projection testimony used fo set the fuel factor in 2005 and 2006?

A. FPL includes the monthly storage reservation fee for Bay Gas in its annual projections for
the cost of natural gas. This fee is added into FPL’s monthly projection for natural gas
expenses. FPL did not attempt to estimate the variable costs it would incur for the
injection/withdrawal of natural gas during these projected periods. Therefore, estimated
injection/withdrawal fees are not included in FPL’s annual projections but instead appear
in the fuel true-up for each annual period.

Q. 7 Does FPL pay for base gas at Bay Gas? Please explain.
A. See response to Data Request 3B.

Q.8 Please provide a schedule showing FPL's estimate of its annual cest of participating
in the MoBay Storage Project. Please provide any support that FPL believes proves
this annual cost is a reasonable cost.

A. The schedule showing FPL’s estimated annual cost for participating in the MoBay
Storage Project is confidential and is being provided with FPL’s Notice of Intent for
Confidential Classification. Please see FPL’s confidential response to Late-Filed Data
Request No. 7, Page 2 of 3 filed on June 16, 2006, which provided a table that detailed
FPL's storage alternatives from five potential suppliers. This table demonstrates that the

MoBay charges compare favorably to the other available alternatives and are reasonable.

Q. 9 For gas storage carrying costs discussed in both FPL's petition and staff's original
recommendation, estimate the annual carrying costs which would flow through the
fuel clause. When responding to this request, identify separately the anficipated
carrying costs for Bay Gas, for MoBay and the rate of return on the nunamortized
balance of the base gas.

A. The carrying costs on inventory for BayGas and MoBay are projected to be $983,503 and
$5,904,092, respectively. These calculations, as well as the base gas amortization are
provided on the attached pages. ’
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BAY GAS AVERAGE RETURN ON

MONTH INVENTORY(1) BALANCE INVESTMENT()
Dec-05 13,962,172
Jan-06 11,566,247 12,764,210 125,148
Feb-08 6,031,630 8,798,939 86,270
Mar-06 8,445,514 7,238,572 70,971
Apr-06 7,676,181 8,060,848 79,033
May-06 7,947,985 7,812,083 76,594
Jun-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Jul-08 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Aug-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Sep-08 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Oct-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Nov-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77,927
Dec-06 7,947,986 7,947,985 77,027

2006 TOTAL RETURN 983,503

Nota 1: Actual gas Inventory balances from December 2005 through May 2006.
Batances for the remainder of the year use the May 2006 balance.

Nota 2: Tha pretax cost of capital used in the return on investment calculation is 11.7655%
consistent with the cost of capital used in the cost recovery clauses retur on investment calculations.

MOBAY AVERAGE RETURN ON

MONTH INVENTORY(1} BALANCE INVESTMENT(2}
Dec05 84,077,940
Jan-06 69,412,200 76,745,070 752,453
Feb-06 36,183,888 52,798,044 517,663
Mar-08 50,681,514 43,432,701 425,840
Apr-08 46,046,496 48,364,005 474,189
May-06 47,708,490 46,877,493 459,614
Jun-06 47,708,480 47,708,490 467,762
Jukos 47,708,400 47,708,490 487,762
Aug-06 47,708,450 47,708,490 467,762
Sop-06 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Oct-06 47,708,480 47,708,480 467,762
Nov-06 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Dec-06 47,708,480 47,708,490 467,762
2006 TOTAL RETURN 5,904,092

Note 1: Bay Gas inventory percentages applied to MoBay storage capacity for illustrative purposes.

Note 2: The pretax cost of capital used in the retumn on investment calculation is 11.7655%
consistent with the cost of capital used in the cost recovery clauses return on investment calculations.
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INITIAL COST: 32,565,000

PROJECT LIFE: 15

CLAUSE PRETAX RETURN 11.7655%

DISCOUNT RATE 8.0000%

EXPENSE BALANCE
0 0 32,565,000
1 2,171,000 30,394,000
2 2,171,000 28,223,000
3 2,171,000 26,052,000
4 2,171,000 23,881,000
5 2,171,000 21,710,000
6 2,171,000 19,539,000
7 2,171,000 17,368,000
8 2,471,000 16,197,000
9 2,171,000 13,026,000
10 2,171,000 10,855,000
T 2,171,000 8,684,000
12 2,171,000 6,513,000
13 2,171,000 4,342,000
14 2,171,000 2,171,000
15 2,171,000 0
15 -32,565,000 0
TOTAL 0

Q. 10 Based upon your petition and using the accounting and recovery treatment
suggested by staff in its August 3 recommendations, provide your best estimate of

the incremental increase to fuel factor for 2008 and for 2009 based upon recovery of

all costs of the MoBay contract.

A. The incremental increase to the fuel factor in 2008 and 2009 is approximately $0.22 on a
Residential 1,600 kWh Bill. This estimate was calculated using 2007 projected salesas a
proxy for 2008 and 2009. This estimate does not reflect any offset for fuel cost savings
that FPL may be able to achieve as a result of the MoBay storage capacity. Those
savings could be substantial, but are dependent upon specific factual circumstances that

cannot be projected in advance.

RETURN YEARLY COST PRESENT VALUE
4] 0

3,703,721
3,448,292
3,192,863
2,037 434
2,682,005
2,428,576
2,171,147
1,815,718
1,660,289
1,404,860
1,149,431
854,002
838,673
383,144
127,715

0

28,735,763

44

5,874,721
5,619,292
5,363,863
5108434
4,853,005
4,597,576
4,342,147
4,086,718
3,831,289
3,575,860
3,320,431
3,065,002
2,800,573
2,564,144
2,298,716
-32,565,000

28,735,763

5,439,668
4,817,637
4,258,007
3,764,851
3,302,873
2,897,262
2,533,601
2,207,926
1,916,598
1,666,315
1,424,076
1,217,154
1,033,074
869,686
724,651
-10,265,846

27,787,312
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Q. 11 It is staff's understanding that the in-service date for Phase I of the MoBay

Storage Hub is April 2008. Please provide a timeline for the project showing the
latest date by which FPL believes it must obtain FPSC approval. Please discuss how
delays in regulatory approval for FPL's participation in the MoBay project will
affect the following:

o FPL's decision whether to continue with the MoBay project

o MoBay's ability to meet the April 2008 in-service date

o FPL's costs of participating in the MoBay project

A. The latest date that FPL can obtain FPSC approval without puiting the contract at risk is

September 29, 2006. Under the current extension negotiated with MoBay, FPL has uatil
September 29, 2006 to receive FPSC approval. This extension was negotiated assuming
a Consurnmating Order approving the project on or before this date. As of August 25,
2006, FPL and MoBay have been unable to agree on an extension of the contract. Under
the current terms of the contract, MoBay will be able to terminate the contract at any time
after September 29, 2006, FPL will also retain the right to terminate the contract for up
to 90 days thereafter, or until December 28, 2006.

FPL does not intend to initiate texmination of the contract if it receives final Commission
approval prior to the end of the 90-day window, on December 28. If the Commission
disapproved FPL's request for cost reéovery or FPL did not receive approval by
December 28, FPL would have to reevaluate whether to exercise its right to terminate the
contract at that time.

MoBay is prepared to meet the target in-service date of April 2008, assuming FPSC
approval by September 29, 2006. Any delay beyond September 29 will most likely result
in a day-for-day delay of the in-service date.

If a final decision were reached by September 29, there would be no additional costs to
FPL's customers. Because MoBay retains the right to terminate the contract after
September 29, FPL is at risk for termination. In the event that MoBay gave notice of
termination, FPL could attempt to renegotiate the contract to avoid termination but most

€5



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060362 and 060001-EI
Staff’s Data Request
Page 7 of 15
likely this would have to be at the current market price for MoBay’s storage capacity,

which is above the pricing currently in FPL's contract.

Q. 12 For purposes of responding to this question, assume that there is a distinction
between hedging for price volatility which protects the utility and its customers
from an unstable market and hedging for supply reliability which protect the utility
and its customers against disruptions of fuel supplies caused by strikes, acts of
nature, etc. Please refer to Order No. PSC-02-1484-FOF-EI, issued Qctober 30, 2002
in Docket 011605-EI. Does this order authorize physical hedges for .supply
reliability? Please explain.

A. Order No. PSC-02-1484-FOF-EI does not distinguish between hedging for supply
reliability versus hedging for price volatility; in fact, it would not be appropriate to
distinguish between types of hedge. Hedging for supply reliability goes “hand in hand”
with, and overlaps, hedging to reduce the risk of price volatility. Having access to a
known quantity of supply at a known price duting a supply disruption will provide
greater cost stability.- Natural gas storage will not only provide supply during times of
disruption but also price protection from highly volatile natural gas prices and/or alternate
fuels during each disruption event. Natural gas storage will allow FPL to continue
running the most efficient generation on its system to meet demand, which, in turn, wili
reduce volatility. The Order also states that “the Proposed Resolution of Issues appears
to remove disincentives that may currently exist for IOU’s to engage in hedging
transactions that may create customer benefits by providing a cost recovery mechanism
for prudently incurred hedging transaction costs, gains and losses, and incremental
operating and maintenance expenses associated with new and expanded hedging
programs.” There is no distinction made in the Order between what types of hedging
transactions qualify for recovery and, in fact, a note at the end of the hedging resolution
approved by the Order specifically observes that “[n]o implication concerning the relative
merits of using financial versus physical hedging should be drawn from this proposed
resolution.” FPL believes that natural gas storage is a prudent form of hedging that will
provide benefits to its customers by providing supply security and volatility reduction
and, therefore, should qualify for recovery through the fuel clause.

546



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060362 and 060001-EI
Staff’s Data Request

Page 8 of 15

Q. 13 What is FPL's definition of physical hedging? Please provide examples.
A. Physical hedging involves the use of forward contracts to purchase the commodity itself,

and/or the use of physical means of storing or producing the commodity to provide
protection against future price swings. Examples of physical hedging include natural gas
storage and fixed-price fuel purchases.

. 14 Please refer to pages 6 and 7 of FPL's petition and to page 3 of Gerry Yupp's

affidavit. How is inventory carrying costs a hedging transaction cost? Please include

any reference to orders, etc.

. The utilization of natural gas storage is physical hedging. In fact, natural gas storage is

commonly characterized within the industry as physical hedging. For example, the July
21, 2005 edition of Natural Gas Weekly Update published by the United States
Department of Energy, observed in commenting on market trends that 47 of 54 American
Gas Association {AGA) member companies surveyed reported using natural gas storage
as a primary hedging tool and that “several companies noted that storage (as a physical
hedge) is the only hedge they employ, choosing not to use financial instruments at all.”
In the case of storing gas as a physical hedge, the “hedging transaction” is the placement
and retention of gas in storage for later use when needed. There are necessarily inventory
carrying costs associated with retaining gas in storage, and those costs are therefore part
of the hedging transaction costs.

Q.15 Does FPL believe that stored natural gas is fuel invenfory? Please explain and

include in the explanation comparisons/contrasts with heavy oil stored in tanks, on
site or off site, and coal piles, on site or off site.

Stored natural gas should not be referred to as “fuel inventory” in the conventional sense,
because in reality storing gas serves the purpose of hedging. It would be misleading to
analogize a supply of stored natural gas to the inventories of fuel oil or coal that FPL

- maintains, because the reasons for storing each commodity are significantly different.

Fuel oil and coal must generally be delivered in large quantities to each plant site and
stored, on-site, in the ordinary course of business in order to operate a power plant.

Storing each fuel and drawing from inventory is a necessity to maintain normal
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operations. In contrast, natural gas storage is not required for the ordinary operation of

gas-fired plants. Natural gas is transferred directly from a pipeline into the power plant.
Natural gas is scheduled, delivered and consumed from a pipeline on what can be termed
a “real-time” basis. The intermediate step of storing a fuel is not a requirement for
ordinary natural gas operations. Natural gas storage is generally utilized under
“abnormal” conditions that are impacting the real-time delivery or price of natural gas

Q. 16 For each fossil fuel FPL burns, at what point in the transpertation chain does it
take ownership?

A. FPL takes ownership of heavy and light fuel oil when the commodity passes the flange
going into the terminal or tank. FPL takes ownership of natural gas at the receipt point.
FPL takes ownership of coal when the rail car is loaded (rail transportation) or when the
ship is loaded (water transportation).

Q.17 For each fossil fuel, at what points the transportation chain is the fuel considered
fuel inventory of FPL?

A. FPL accounts for heavy and light fuel oil as inventory when the commodity passes the
flange going into the terminal or tank. As discussed in the response to Data Request No.
15, stored natural gas should not be referred to as "fuel inventory" in the conventional
sense, because in reality storing gas serves the purpose of hedging. In ordinary
operations where natural gas storage is utilized, there is no point in the transportation
chain where natural gas is accounted for as inventory. When natural gas is stored as a
physical hedge, FPL accounts for it when the commodity passes through the official
receipt point going into the storage facility. FPL accounts for coal as inventory when the
rail car is unloaded at the plant (rail transportation) or when the ship is unloaded at the
dock (water transportation).
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Q.

A.

18 For off-site storage of fossil fuel (heavy oil and coal), identify which costs of
storage are recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through
base rates. For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the
utility’s rationale for recovery of those costs through the fuel clause as opposed to
base rates. When providing the rationale, please cite applicable rules or orders.

FPL does not have off-site storage for heavy oil and coal. For certain facilities, heavy oil
is temporarily held at a terminal in order to facilitate the use of appropriate equipment for
plant delivery, but FPL does not consider this to be storage (certainly not in the sense that
natural gas is stored).

19 For on-site storage of fossil fuel (heavy oil and coal), identify which costs of
storage are recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through
base rates. For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the
utility’s rationale for recovery of those costs through the fuel clause as opposed to
base rates. When providing the rationale, please cite applicable rules or orders.
On-site storage costs for heavy oil and coal are included in base rates.

Q. 20 If storage costs are recovered through the fuel clause, for the delivered price of

that fuel, detail whether you have considered storage costs to be commodity,

transportation or hedging costs.

A. Natural gas storage costs are gas transportation charges and hedging transaction costs

Q. 21 If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether those

costs are recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there a difference in
treatment of carrying costs on fuel stored on-site vs. off-site? What is your rationale

for any recovery of fuel inventory carrying cost through the fuel clause?

A. Fuel oil and coal inventory carrying costs are included in base rates. FPL does not store

fuel oil or coal off-site. The Hedging Resolution approved by the Commission in Order
No. PSC-02-1484-FOF-El provides for recovery of physical and financial hedging
transaction costs through the fuel cost recovery clause. Because natural gas inventory
carrying costs are a result of executing a physical hedge transaction, this cost is
recoverable through the fuel cost recovery clause consistent with that order.
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Q. 22 How may barrels of heavy oil are in FPL’s rate base?
A. The ending monthly balance of heavy oil included in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in
Docket No. 050045-El is summarized as follows:

ea il - Bargels ase

January 3,650,000
February 3,649,599
March 3,650,000
April 3,649,999
May 3,650,004
June 3,650,006
July 3,650,009
August 3,650,002
September 3,650,003
October 3,650,004
November 3,650,000
December 3,650,000

Q.23 How many MMBtu’s of heavy oil are in FPL’s rate base?
A. The ending monthly balance of heavy oil included in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in
Docket No. 050045-EI is summarized as follows:

ea il - s in Rate Base

January 23,360,000 :
February 23,359,994
March 23,360,000

April 23,359,994

May 23,360,026

June 23,360,038

July 23,360,058
August 23,360,013
September 23,360,019
October 23,360,026
November 23,360,000
December 23,360,000

Assumption: 6.4 mmbtus / barrel
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Q. 24 How many tons of coal are in FPL’s rate base?
A. The ending monthly balance of coal included in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in Docket
No. 050045-EI is summarized as follows:

Coal - Tons jn Rate Base
Januvary 211,629
February 211,628
March 211,628
April 211,631
May 211,632
June 232,793
July 232,793
August 232,793
September 232,793
October 211,632
November 211,629
December 211,629

Q. 25 How many MMBtu’s of coal are in FPL’s rate base?
A. The ending monthly balance of coal inciuded in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in Docket
No. 050045-El is summarized as follows:

Coal - TUs in Rate B

January 4,015,283
February 4,015,259
March 4,015,259
April 4,015,296
May 4,015,320
June 4,416,832
Jaly 4,416,832
August 4,416,832
September 4,416,832
October 4,015,320
November 4,015,283
December 4,015,283

Assumption: SJRPP = 12,271 btw/lb
Assumption: Scherer = 8,730 btuw/1b

ol
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Q. 26 How many barrels of light oil are in FPL’s rate base?
A. The ending monthly balance of light oil included in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in
Docket No. 050045-EI is summarized as follows:

Light Oil - Barrels in Rate Base

January 557,017
February 557,017
March 557,017
April 556,956
May 553,628
June 549911
July 539,632
August 534,964
September 534,292
October 534,228
November 534,226
December 534,223

Q. 27 How many MMBtu’s of light oil are in FPL’s rate base? .
A. The ending monthly balance of light oil included in rate base per FPL’s 2006 MFRs in
Docket No. 050045-El is summarized as follows:

Light Qil - MMBTUs in Rate Base

January 3,247,409
February 3,247,409
March 3,247,400
April 3,247,053
May 3,227,651
Tune 3,205,081
July 3,146,055
August 3,118,840
September 3,114,922
October 3,114,549
November 3,114,538
December 3,114,520

Assumption: 5.83 mmbtus / barrel



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060362 and 060001-EI
Staff’s Data Request

Page 14 of 15

Q.

A.

28 If FPL had 6,000,000 decatherms in storage in 2005 and used the supply in
storage following Hurricane Katrina, how soon after using the supply in storage
would it have replenished the supply? How would it have known that the timing
was right?

Numerous factors must be considered in determining how quickly to replenish natural gas
storage following an extreme weather event that results in natural gas suf)ply disruptions.
The potential for subsequent storms, the availability of natural gas, current fuel oil
inventories, projected fuel oil deliveries and overall projected fuel requirements would all
be considered in making this decision. In the case of Hurricane Katrina, FPL replenished
its natural gas inventory as soon as possible as another storm had developed shortly after
Katrina made landfall and there was a high level of uncertainty émroundjng the extent of
continued supply disruptions, as well as the impact another storm could have on fuel oil
deliveries. There is no simple formula for determining the proper timing for replenishing
natural gas storage; all potential scenarios must be evaluated at the time and taken into

account in making this decision.

Q.29 When FPL reporis purchases of fuel on its monthly Schedule A-S, does it report

any units that are not physically located at an FPL power plant or at Plant Scherer
or St. Johns River Power Park? Please distinguish between fuel that is at a non-
FPL-power-plant location and fuel that is in transit from a non-FPL-power-plant

location.

A. Yes. FPL reports purchases/deliveries on the monthly Schedule A-5 once they have been

physically brought into inventory as described in response to Data Request No. 17.
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Q. 30 Do the guantities of oil and coal reported as purchases on Schedule A-5 differ
from the quantities reported on the FPSC 423 Forms?

A. No, the quantities do not differ in total. There can be slight timing differences, where a
purchase is reported in the following month (due to accounting treatment), but all
purchases are reported on both the Schedule A-5 and FPSC 423.

Q. 31 If FPL receives heavy oil at the Sanford plant to be barned at Sanford Unit #3,
through a terminal in Jacksonville, FL, does FPL report the oil in its inventory
when it is on the way to the terminal, at the terminal, on the way from the terminal
to Sanford, or only after the oil is received at the Sanford Plant?

A. FPL reports the oil in inventory when it is at the terminal and FPL takes ownership.

Q. 32 If FPL receives heavy oil at the Cape Canaveral plant to be burned at Cape
Canaveral Units #1 or #2, through the Port Canaveral Terminal, does FPL report
the oil in its inventory when it is on the way to the terminal, at the terminal, on the
way from the ferminal to the Cape Canaveral plant, or only after the oil is received
at the Cape Canaveral Plant?

A. FPL reports the oil in inventory when it is at the terminal and FPL takes ownership.

Q. 33 Is the Boca Grande terminal in FPL’s rate base?
A. The physical facilities are no longer in rate base because they have been demolished and

retired. The land on which this facility was formerly located is included in rate base.
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1. At the May 30 conference call staff raised a concern regarding processing
plants. Some processing plants had operational problems during the 2005 Gulf of
Mexico hurricanes which prevented or interrupted the flow of natural gas into the
Gulfstream pipeline. Does the gas from MoBay storage enter a processing plant prior
to entering the Gulfstream pipeline? If the answer is yes, could difficulty with the
processing plants during or after a storm interfere with the use of MoBay storage as a
supplier of gas to Gulfstream? Please address this concemn and provide a map
showing the location of Gulfstream’s processing plant and compressor station in
relation to MoBay’s facilities and Gulfstream’s termini.

Natural gas that is withdrawn from the MoBay storage facility will not enter a processing plant
prior to entering the Guifstream and/or FGT pipelines. FPL will inject pipeline quality gas into
the MoBay storage facility and receive pipeline quality gas from the MoBay storage facility.
The MoBay facility will have processing equipment on-site, mainly in the form of filter
separation and water removal (dehydration) equipment. This on-site equipment will provide
assurance that the natural gas withdrawn from the reservoir storage is of equal quality to the
natural gas injected into the reservoir storage.

2. Regarding MoBay’s storage as a temporary alternative to off-shore gas, please
explain the series of steps that would occur in getting gas from MoBay to Gulfstream
and FGT if Zone 3 gas becomes unavailable during a storm.

FPL would first communicate with its suppliers on the timing and level of natural gas
curtaiiments. At that point, FPL would identify its requirements for withdrawals from storage,
based on system load, alternate fuel inventories, alternate fuel availability and future weather
projections. These withdrawal requirements would be evaluated against the current storage
levels and withdrawal capabilities. Once the appropriate withdrawal leve! was determined,
FPL would schedule this volume with Gulfstream and/or FGT as a withdrawal from MoBay at
the receipt points into FPL’s firm transportation contracts on each pipeline. This nomination
would be done through each pipeline’s scheduling system. FPL would then notify MoBay of
the withdrawal volume from storage.

3. During the May 30 conference call FPL emphasized that its proposed
participation in MoBay was primarily to physically hedge the supply of gas and
thereby aid reliability during Gulf of Mexico storms. FPL also indicated they did not
perform a formal cost/benefit study to support its proposed participation in MoBay.
Given that reliability is FPL’s primary reasons for its proposed participation in MoBay,
please provide any reliability studies that FPL relied upon in reaching its decision to
pursue participation in this storage project.

At the outset, it is important for Staff to recognize that FPL's primary reason for its proposed
participation in MoBay is to hedge the physical supply of natural gas, which will result not only
in an increase in reliability but also will reduce fuel price volatility and create a potential for fuel
cost savings. The MoBay project was evaluated against four other storage altematives and
clearly represented the least-cost option for FPL's customers. The MoBay project also
provides the highest level of operational flexibility. Currently, all natural gas supply into the
Guifstream pipeline is sourced from offshore production. The MoBay project will provide FPL
with an alternate gas supply source into the Gulfstream pipeline when off-shore production is




curtailed. MoBay will be the only storage facility directly connected to the Gulfstream
pipeline.

FPL's evaluation of its fuel-supply reliability requirements led it to target having access to
900,000 mmBtu per day of natural gas supply during curtailment events. This volume will
allow FPL to fuel its gas-only units without limitation and provide the flexibility to help manage
fuel oil inventory if necessary. FPL assurned that approximately 225,000 mmBtu per day of
natural gas would be available under most circumstances from on-shore supply in Zone 1
and Zone 2. Therefore, withdrawal requirements from natural gas storage of 675,000 mmBtu
per day are necessary to reach the targeted 900,000 mmBtu per day supply level. FPL plans
for this withdrawal capability to come from the expansion of Bay Gas to 2 Bcf (325,000
mmBtu per day withdrawal rights) coupled with the proposed MoBay project of 6 Bcf
(350,000 mmBtu per day withdrawal rights).

In addition to helping meet FPL's targeted 800,000 mmBtu per day supply level, the MoBay
project will enhance reliability by providing FPL with altemate supply sources for both the
Gulfstream and FGT pipelines. Thus, not only will FPL have additional gas-supply capacity in
the event of a disruption to off-shore supply sources, it will also have greater flexibility in how
to transport stored gas to FPL’s gas-fired power plants. This further enhances reliability by
reducing the risk of gas-transportation disruptions.

Finally, as noted above, the MoBay project will hedge the physical supply of natural gas. As
with all forms of hedging, the acquisition of natural gas storage will result in a reduction in fuel
price volatility and may potentially result in fuel savings. While it is difficult to quantify to any
degree of certainty a cost/benefit analysis of the MoBay project, there are clear indications
that participation in natural gas storage can bring additional value to FPL’s customers outside
of just fuel supply reliability. As reported in FPL's annual hedging filing, natural gas storage
has contributed approximately $12.5 million in fuel savings over the past two years. A
significant portion of these savings (roughly $10.5 million) have been achieved during
exireme weather events that result in natural gas curtailments. Natural gas storage has also
been beneficial in helping FPL manage day-to-day and intra-day changes to natural gas
requirements by helping to avoid higher-priced next day/intra-day natural gas or the
consumption of alternate fuels. This form of natural gas storage utilization has delivered
roughly $2 million in fuel savings over the two year period. During this same two year period,
FPL incurred approximately $95 million of increased fuel costs due to natural gas
curtaiiments. This expense represents the incremental replacement cost of re-supplying
natural gas that had been curtailed. Natural gas storage can help limit this exposure to the
cost of replacement fuel.

4, If FPL did not participate in the MoBay storage project but continued to pursue
their current projects to enhance reliability, what is the probability of FPL. not meeting
its firm retail load commitments? Please provide any studies that support this
response. :

The probability of FPL not mesting its firn retail load commitments as a result of not
participating in MoBay is extremely difficult to project. The specific details of severity, timing
and location of extreme weather events will ultimately dictate their impact on the availability of
fuel to meet firm load. There is simply not enough data available to evaluate all permutations
of those specific details, which would be necessary in order to perform a fully quantitative




probability assessment. However, Staff's question can be addressed quatitatively based on
FPL's extensive experience in operating its generating system.

FPL's capability of fueling its generating fleet with heavy oil and distillate fuel oil is substantial
enough to sustain operations through one, short-term severe weather event that impacts
natural gas availability. However, while meeting load requirements after one such weather
event is not a major reliability concemn, back-to-back events would present a much more
difficult challenge. In order to rely on power generated from buming heavy oil and distillate oil
following a second short-term severe weather event, it would be imperative to have enough
time between events to replenish the inventories of those fuels. This is not an easy task.
Keep in mind that heavy oil and distillate oil are logistically more difficult to obtain than natural
gas because they are not delivered real-time through a pipeline. Typically, the re-supply
turnaround time for heavy oil is ten days. Distillate oil re-supply is a function of truck
availability and supply availability. Typically, re-supplying one combustion turbine that has
run for eight hours on distillate cil normally takes one to one-and-a-half days with nommal truck
and supply availability. During this re-supply period, FPL would experience a window of
vulnerability to a second severe weather event. Moreover, the re-supply of heavy oil and
distillate oil can be impacted by the same weather event that disrupted natural gas availability
in the first place, so this window of vulnerability could be much longer than the timeframes
described above.

An example from the 2004 hurricane season will help illustrate these fuel-supply challenges
and how they interrelate. In 2004, weather events prohibited FPL from receiving fuel oil
deliveries from BORCO, a Bahamian terminal where approximately 50% of FPL's heavy oil
vessels load, for 30 days. This scenario forced FPL to increase its natural gas consumption
to maintain inventories in preparation for potential future events. Additional natural gas
storage would have been beneficial during this period, not only from a supply standpoint, but
aiso in limiting FPL’s exposure to the highly volatile natural gas market. More recentty, during
the 2005 humicane season, the impact of storms on the Gulf of Mexico affected both natural
gas and fuel oil production. Distillate supply was scarce throughout Florida; however, FPL'’s
ability to manage its distillate inventory was limited as natural gas curtailments were severe.
In each of the past two huricane seasons, muiltiple severe weather events dictated that
planning around all fuel types was imperative to meet current and potential future
requirements.

Increasing the natural gas storage available to FPL will improve reliability by providing an
altemate supply of natural gas that can be used not only to meet real-time fuel requirements,
but also to manage fuel oil inventories to be better prepared to handle multiple events. There
is no one specific project that will alleviate the need for all other types of mitigation strategies.
FPL is aiming to have a diverse portfolio of sirategies to help enhance fuel supply reliability
and to help reduce voiatility in its fuel costs.

5. At the May 30 conference call staff raised a concern regarding the ability of
MoBay's above ground facilities to perform during a hurricane. How reliable will
MoBay’s facilities be if the Mobile area is hit by a hurricane? Please explain.

MoBay's facility specifications and operating procedures during hurricane conditions are
provided below.

Facility Specifications

30 57




MoBay’s North Dauphin Island (NDI) and Northwest Dauphin Island (NWDI) platforms will be
modified and natural gas pipelines designed, constructed, and operated to comply with all
applicable Department of Transportation (DOT), Minerals Management Service (MMS),
Alabama Oil and Gas Board (AOGB) and Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural
Resources regulations. The existing NDI and NWDI platforms, built for the Atlantic Richfield
Company (ARCO), are designed to withstand Category 5 humicane conditons. The
proposed MoBay Pipeline will be designed for 1200 MAWP, using premium quality material
per applicabie APt and DOT standards for hydrocarbon transmission pipelines. The pipeline
is sized as a 36" diameter line of API 5L X65 grade carbon steel of 0.469" wall thickness
(based on 0.72 design factor for class 1 location). The pipeline will be extemally coated with
14 mils of fusion bond epoxy and also concrete weight coated (approx 3.75" thickness) to
ensure buoyancy effect is removed for infended naturai gas transmission service.

A Shutdown valve and pipeline pig launching facility will be provided on departing pipeline
station at NDI platform. No additional valves are needed until landfall, where mainline
isolation valves will be provided in the event isolation is needed. in addition, all offshore
pipelines departing fixed structures (main line and distribution system) will be equipped with
fail-safe automatic shutdown valve to assure system integrity exists should an emergency
condition arise. :

The installed wall thickness, and depth of cover would comply with the applicable
requirements and would address any safety concems specific to different sections of the
pipeline route. Pursuant to DOT regulations, the natural gas pipelines will be installed at a
minimum depth of 4 feet below the preexisting bottom elevation, a minimum of 10 feet in
shipping fairways, and a minimum of 17 feet in anchorage area crossings where the depth of
cover varies.

Reliability During Extreme Weather (Hurricanes)

The MoBay storage facility is designed maintain routine injection and withdrawal of natural
gas during hurricane conditions. The facility’s systems will be designed to operate unmanned
for the typical forecast time span of a severe storm period duration. During hurricane
conditions, the field operations crew will be moved to shore in a safe location, and the
onshore facility will continue to operate as designed (also in hurricane readiness mode), for
the predicted storm case. The main control system will be located within the onshore main
station facilities office building. From this location, it will be possible to remotely control the
wells regulating flow as needed for gas injection and/or withdrawal from the storage wells and
distribution system. The conditions wili be monitored and actions implemented by use of
primary discrete data radio transmission system backed up by sateliite transmission and a
fiber optic cable network to the well sites and feedback to the master control onshore main
station.

The offshore structures are designed to safely withstand predicted storm wave, current and
wind conditions as established by API standards for the design of fixed structures in marine
environment. Specifically, the structures will be designed for 29’ ft storm wave with 14.9 sec
wave period (33 ft max wave including tidal effect), and sustained winds of 170 mph with
gusts of 200 mph. In the unlikely event damage occurs to the pipeline or distribution system,
resulting in a significant ieak and pressure loss, local safety shutdown systems will shutdown
flow into/out of the affected operations lines to ensure safe operating conditions continue.

4 - - 3 8




During storm conditions, operations will remain much the same as routine operations with
exception of booster compression being shutdown on NDI, which is recommended when the
operations crew evacuates due to the potential problems running offshore turbines
unattended for extended period of days. Offshore booster compression facilities will not be
necessary for routine withdrawals and will be shutdown during hurricane conditions. MoBay
will continue to operate the onshore compression equipment during hurricane conditions as
other major pipeline compressor station plants in the immediate area operate (for example,
Gulfstream). During injection, gas will free-flow from onshore transmission interconnects
directly into main 36" pipeline, then flowing through NDINWDI manifolds and on to the
tripods wells into storage reservoirs.,

Gas will be regulated into or out of the storage wells according to the otherwise nomnal
injection/withdrawal operations cycles. During withdrawal cycle, gas will flow from the wells
into distribution network onto NDI and NWDI collection manifolds, gas will then flow onto
shore through the 36" main submarine pipeline to shore, and will be received at the onshore
facility and undergo compression and dehydration. Gas leaving dehydration onshore will
then flow to the transmission pipelines via the 24" trunklines connecting main station to
transmission pipeline interconnection metering and regulating stations.

The overall facility will normally be powered by Alabama Power Co which can sufficiently
meet MoBay electrical loads. However, in the event of power outage, the entire facility can
continue to operate indefinitely as a self-contained operation having stand-by electrical power
generator sufficient to handle the normal facility electrical loads. Other facilities such as water
and sanitary facilities will also be provided on-site as self-contained units capable of operating
for extended time frames as needed.

Plans are also being prepared to arrange for mutual assistance with Guifstream Pipeline Co.
{due to MoBay's close proximity to their station no. 410 who also has self-sufficient facilities),
along with other industry in the general area to share auxiliary power or other service needs
in worst case situations brought on by storm conditions or other undesirable events.

In advance of hurricane season itself, Hurricane Operations Plans and Procedures will be
implemented, allowing for heightened awareness of Hurricane Mode storage faciliies and
system operations parameters, along with adaptation of actual hurricane operations
procedures.

Of these, key steps will include platform and production systems checks following specified
checklists (along with reporting functions), hurricane mode settings applied to telemetry,
injection/withdrawal operations, and complete system operations checks to ensure
communications and automation systems are fully functional in conjunction with primary
storage facility operations.

In addition, thorough preparation of all equipment and operations facilities/gear will be made
- with all specialty and auxiliary items or material or product handling gear (slings, hoses, loose
piping, bulk materials, etc), which will be: a) off-loaded and transferred to shore, b) stowed
properly within storm-rated enclosures and c¢) other essential items exposed to weather will
be tied-down properly to prevent release during storm condition causing unnecessary loss or
damage. Hurricane evacuation plans and drills will also be implemented to ensure operations
readiness and to allow timely safe departure of Field Operations staff.

MoBay Hurricane Experience




Experience has shown existing MoBay offshore platforms have withstood a senies of major
hurricanes passing in very close proximity to the actual MoBay facilities location since initial
installation of 1990. The existing structures and facilities have sustained no damage to either
structural integrity or operational functionality following more recent devastating tropical
storms (including Hurricane Ivan in 2004 which passed directly over MoBay field operations
and more recently Hurricane Katrina which passed only a few miles to the west).

These results demonstrate that the design criteria followed and construction methods applied
for existing MoBay the fixed structures is adequate for proposed MoBay storage hub
operations. Specifically, this refers to the existing NDI and NWDI platforms (refer to structural
design criteria details below), which will function as manifold platforms for the gas proposed
distribution system. In addition, this stonm criteria and storm endurance requirement will
similarly apply to the future braced-caisson tripod-well support structures, to be designed and
installed according fo the same storm wave and wind conditions to assure these future
structures are capable of withstanding perceived worst case storm conditions over the
predicted life of the project. This design basis is an essential element cf the MoBay project to
assure end-to-end system integrity for all predictable weather conditions so gas activities can
continue uninterrupted during tropical storms, and better serve the end-users.

Results of recent storms in terms of operations impact on the existing gas production system,
revealed that timely site safety preparations and field personnel evacuation from NDI living
quarters (24 hr manned facility) was accomplished within safe allowable time frame in
advance of the storms, followed by field operations crew retumn immediately after storm
passage with prompt returned to nommal production operations within 24 hours.

6. Please refer to paragraph 15 on page 7 of your petition in response to the
following question. Please provide a schedule quantifying the carrying cost
associated with the inventory at Bay Gas for 2006 projected.

Please see the attached schedule, which calculates the inventory carrying costs for the gas
inventory at Bay Gas and MoBay. The inventory carrying cost is approximately $1 million for
Bay Gas and approximately $5.9 mitlion for MoBay, using comparable assumptions about the
rate of retum, the cost of the gas in inventory, and inventory levels as a percentage of total
storage capacity. The pretax cost of capital used in the return on investment calculation is
11.7655% which is consistent with the cost of capital used in the cost recovery clause returmn
on investment calculations. For Bay Gas, actual gas inventory balances are used for
December 2005 through May 2006 and the balances for the remainder of the year use the
May 2006 balance. For MoBay, Bay Gas inventory percentages are applied to MoBay
storage capacity for illustrative purposes.

7. As an alternative to MoBay, did FPL consider expanding its storage
participation with Bay Gas? Please explain if it was considered, why FPL chose not to
pursue expansion and if it was not considered, why it wasn’t considered. »

FPL is expanding its storage participation with Bay Gas. Beginning in July 2007, FPL's
participation in Bay Gas is increasing from 1 BCF to 2 BCF. FPL’s firm daily withdrawal
quantity will increase from 125,000 mmBtu per day to 325,000 mmBtu per day. FPL entered
into this agreement in July 2005. The expansion in Bay Gas, in conjunction with the MoBay
project provides diversity in FPL’s physical supply hedge portfolio and the appropriate
amount of daily withdrawal capability. A further expansion of Bay Gas was also considered
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as an alternative to the MoBay project. However, MoBay proved to be a better altemative
than a further expansion of Bay Gas, both financially and operationally.




ESTIMATED CARRYING COST
ON GAS INVENTORY
2006
Staff First Data Request No. 6
Docket No 0680362-El

BAY GAS AVERAGE RETURN ON
MONTH INVENTORY(1) BALANCE INVESTMENT(2)
Dec-05 13,962,172
Jan-08 11,566,247 12,764,210 125,148
Feb-06 6,031,630 8,798,939 86,270
Mar-06 8445514 7,238,572 70,971
Apr-06 7,676,181 8,060,848 79,033
May-08 7,947,985 7,812,083 76,594
Jun-08 7,947,085 7,947,085 : 77827
Jul-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77927
Aug-08 7,947,985 7,047,985 77.927
Sep-06 7,947,965 7,947,985 77927
Oct-06 7,947,965 7,047,985 77927
Nov-08 7,047,985 7,947,985 77,927
Dec-06 7,947,985 7,947,985 77.927
2006 TOTAL RETURN 933,503

Nete 1: Aclual gas inventory batances from December 2005 through May 2006
Balances for the remainder of the year use the May 2008 balance

Note 2= The pretax cost of capital used In the return on investment calculation Is 14.7855%
consistent with the cost of capital used in the cost recovery clauses return on investment calculations

MOBAY AVERAGE RETURN ON
ONTH INVENTORY{1) BALANCE INVESTMENT(2)
Dec-05 84,077,840
Jan-08 69,412,200 76,745,070 752,453
Feb-08 36,183,888 52,796,044 517,663
Mar-08 50,681,514 43,432,701 425,840
Apr-06 46,048,496 48,364,005 474,189
May-08 47,708,490 46,877,493 458,614
Jun-06 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Jul-08 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Aug-08 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Sep-08 47,708,450 47,708,490 467,762
Oct-06 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Nov-06 47,708,490 47,708,490 467,762
Dec-06 47,708,490 47,708,450 467,762
2006 TOTAL RETURN 5,904,092

Note 1: Bay Gas inventary percentages applied to MoBay storage capacity for Hlustrative purposes

Note 2: The pretax cost of capital used in the return on investment calculation is 11 7655%
cansistent with the cost of capital used in the cost recovery clauses retun on investment caleulations.
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Seventh Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 67

Page 1 of 1

Q.
In responding to this interrogatory, refer to the testimony of Gerard Yupp filed by FPL

on September 1, 2006 in Docket No. 060001. Provide a detailed breakdown of the
$96,464,000 fuel savings value contained on page 11, line 15 of Witness Yupp’s
September 1, 2006, direct testimony. In responding include the following:
A. Differential dollar value and energy generated for each'capacity type
(steam-coal,
steam-oil/gas, steam-combined cycle, combustion turbine, nuclear, cogen,
purchased power, and any others)
B. Differential dollar value and energy generated for each i;ldivid;xal generating

unit

A
Please see attached. FPL will provide a revised answer addressing the $73,832,000 fuel
savings value contained in its October 24, 2006 supplemental filing.
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DIFFERENTIAL ENERGY AND DOLLAR VALUE BY CAPACITY TYPE
{DIFFERENTIAL IS WITHOUT TP5 MINUS WITH TP5)

Nuclear
YEAR
2007
2007
2007
2007

Steam
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

cC
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

COAL

2007
2007

GT
2007
2007
2007
2007

UNIT
TURKEY POINT 3
TURKEY POINT 4
ST LUCIE 1
STLUCIE 2
TOTAL NUCLEAR

TURKEY POINT 1
TURKEY POINT 2
PT EVERGLADES 1
PT EVERGLADES 2
PT EVERGLADES 3
PT EVERGLADES 4
RIVIERA 3
RIVIERA 4
CAPE CANAVERAL 1
CAPE CANAVERAL 2
CUTLER 5
CUTLER &
SANFORD 3
MANATEE 1
MANATEE 2
MARTIN 1
MARTIN 2

TOTAL STEAM-OIL/GAS

TURKEY POINT 5
LAUDERDALE 4
LAUDERDALE 5
FORT MYERS 2
SANFORD 4
SANFORD &
PUTNAM 1
PUTNAM 2
MANATEE 3
MARTIN 3
MARTIN 4
MARTIN 8
TOTAL STEAM-CC

ST JOHNS 10

ST JOHNS 20
SCHERER 4

TOTAL STEAM-COAL

FORT MYERS 3A_B
FORT MYERS 1-12
LAUDERDALE 1-24
EVERGLADES 1-12

TOTAL COMBUSTION TURBINE

GWH
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
0.0

210.6
222.5
75.7
48.6
189.2
250.9
97.0
128.5
191.5
180.4
11.2
201
49.8
332.8
339.2
3474
199.2
28956.9

-5642.4
185.4
165.7
492.5
148.3
260.9
144.0
1424
159.6
2863
303.7
146.1

-3207.6

0.0
0.0
3.1
3.1

820
8.1
21
0.1

92.3

TOTAL COST(M$)
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

20.4
214
8.1
52
181
237
9.7
127
18.8
17.7
1.7
25
54
31.0
3.7
325
17.9
278.5

-3656.5
10.8
104
327

9.6
7.0
"7
1.7

7.7
19.7
206
-2.3

-215.8

0.0
0.0
0.1
0.1

8.8
29
0.6
01
12.3
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COGEN
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

PURCHASES

2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

OTHER
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

CEDAR BAY
INDIANTOWN
COG OFFPK
COG ONPK
COGFIRM1
TOTAL COGEN

ST JOHNS 1P
ST JOHNS 2P
UPS_SOUTHERN
SHADY CT
OLEANDER CT
WILLIAMS
PROGRESS
DESOTO_CT
INDIAN RIVER1
INDIAN RIVER2
INDIAN RIVER3
TOTAL PURCHASES

SLPURCH
SLSALE
OSFLA
QS NonFLA
SALES
TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL

0.7 0.0
164 0.5
0.0 0.0
00 0.0
0.0 0.0
174 0.5
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
20.0 04
0.0 0.0
11.1 14
67.3 55
246 26
52 0.6
10.4 15
252 3.7
354 52
199.3 21.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 95.46
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DIFFERENTIAL ENERGY AND DOLLAR VALUE BY UNIT
(DIFFERENTIAL IS WITHOUT TP5 MINUS WITH TP§)

YEAR
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

2007 .

2007

2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

UNIT
TURKEY POINT 1
TURKEY POINT 2
TURKEY POINT 3
TURKEY POINT 4
TURKEY POINT §
LAUDERDALE 4
LAUDERDALE 5
PT EVERGLADES 1
PT EVERGLADES 2
PT EVERGLADES 3
PT EVERGLADES 4
RIVIERA 3
RIVIERA 4
ST LUGIE 1
ST LUCIE 2
CAPE CANAVERAL 1
CAPE CANAVERAL 2
CUTLER 5
CUTLER 6
FORT MYERS 2
FORT MYERS 3A_B
SANFORD 3
SANFORD 4
SANFORD 5
PUTNAM 1
PUTNAM 2
MANATEE 1
MANATEE 2
MANATEE 3
MARTIN 1
MARTIN 2
MARTIN 3
MARTIN 4
MARTIN 8
FORT MYERS 1-12
LAUDERDALE 1-24
EVERGLADES 1-12
ST JOHNS 10
ST JOHNS 1P
ST JOHNS 20
ST JOHNS 2P
SCHERER 4
UPS_SOUTHERN
SHADY CT
OLEANDER CT
WILLIAMS
PROGRESS
DESOTO_CT
CEDAR BAY
INDIANTOWN
COG OFFPK
COG ONPK
INDIAN RIVER1
INDIAN RIVER2
INDIAN RIVER3

TOTAL

GWH COST(M$)
21064 20.39
222.53 21.38

0 0
0 0

-5642.44 -365.47
185.35 10.84
165.67 10.38

75.72 8.09
49.61 5.18
189.19 18.14
250.94 23.72
97.03 9.7
128.54 12.7
0 0

0 0
191.5 18.75
180.4 17.89
1.1 1.1
2013 248
492.51 32.7
82.03 8.79
48.79 5.4
148.29 8.61
260.91 17.04
143.97 11.69
142.38 11.73
332.81 3099
339.24 31.68
159.62 7.67
347.41 32.53
199.17 17.93
286.34 19.72
303.68 20.57
146.08 -2.29
8.06 289
207 0.58
0.12 0.05

0 0

0.02 0

0 0

0 0

3.08 0.06
20.02 0.38
0 0
11.14 1.44
67.31 5.54
246 261
5.19 06
0.71 0.01
16.39 0.49
0 0

[ Q
10.44 148
25.15 3.67
35.44 5.23
a 95.46
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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Seventh Set of interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 68

Page 1 of 1

Q.

In responding to this interrogatory, refer to the testimony of Gerard Yupp filed by FPL
on September 1, 2006 in Docket No. 060001. For each of the two cases run by FPL in its
POWERSYM to determine the $96,464,000 fuel savings, provide the capacity factor for
each individual generating unit for the May through December 2007 period.

A
Please see attached. FPL will provide a revised answer addressing the $73,832,000 fuel

savings value contained in its October 24, 2006 supplemental filing.
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Florida Power light Company

Docket No. 060001-E1

Staff's Seventth Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 68

CASE: WITH TURKEY POINT § IN SERVICE IN MAY 2007

MONTHS
YEAR Unit Name 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
2007  CAPE CANAVERAL 1 0 1 16 8 16 7 14 23
2007  CAPE CANAVERAL 2 4 15 20 21 18 14 15 23
2007  CEDAR BAY 79 95 95 95 95 95 48 95
2007  COG OFFPK 75 77 76 75 78 75 76 77
2007  COG ONPK 25 23 24 25 22 25 24 23
2007 CUTLERS o 0 0 0 2 0 ) 1
2007 CUTLER 6 0 ] V] 1 2 1 h] h]
2007 DESOTO_CT 0 0 o ) 0 0 0 0
2007  EVERGLADES 1-12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2007  FORT MYERS 1-12 0 0 0 ) o 0 0 0
2007  FORT MYERS 2 88 80 92 92 g2 70 a9 Y
2007  FORT MYERS 3A_B 1 4 5 7 4 1 1 4
2007  INDIAN RIVER1 - 0 o o 0 1 0 0 1
2007  INDIAN RIVER2 o o 0 0 1 0 0 1
2007  INDIAN RIVER3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
2007  INDIANTOWN a8 24 95 95 95 49 95 95
2007  LAUDERDALE 1-24 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
2007  LAUDERDALE 4 78 81 85 86 88 43 42 49
2007 LAUDERDALE 5 81 86 90 91 02 27 44 51
2007  MANATEE 1 a7 55 84 59 62 43 2 15
2007 MANATEE 2 40 48 55 49 56 o7 9 10
2007  MANATEE 3 83 86 g9 90 91 84 9 )
2007 MARTIN1 51 61 88 65 67 73 1 22
2007  MARTINZ 34 39 45 42 44 g 0 0
2007  MARTIN3 20 32 43 36 36 a4 49 54
2007 MARTIN4 25 37 48 42 46 57 54 59
2007 MARTIN B 85 88 91 91 92 85 90 50
2067  OLEANDER GT 0 0 0 ) 0 0 1
2007  PROGRESS 1 0 0 1 3 1 1
2007  PTEVERGLADES 1 2 3 2 8 7 2 1 0
2007  PT EVERGLADES 2 3 5 7 9 4 0 5
2007  PT EVERGLADES 3 5 22 a2 26 30 30 24 30
2007  PT EVERGLADES 4 11 26 33 27 32 33 22 3
2007  PUTNAM 1 17 28 36 31 33 34 34 a9
2007 PUTNAM 2 18 12 a7 3 32 37 3 47
2007  RIVIERA 2 1 8 10 61 11 6 13 13
2007  RIVIERA4 50 8 63 14 3 5 12 17
2007  SANFORD 3 1 o 0 4 4 1 2 5
2007  SANFORD 4 87 89 91 91 92 92 82 75
2007  SANFORDS 84 89 a1 9 02 83 81 76
2007  SCHERER 4 87 98 98 98 o8 98 98 98
2007  SHADYCT 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0
2007 ST JOHNS 10 98 98 98 88 98 98 98 98
2007 ST JOHNS 1P 98 98 28 98 8 98 o8 98
2007 ST JOHNS 20 93 98 98 98 98 98 98 98
2007 ST JOHNS 2P 98 EY:S 98 98 98 98 96 98
2007 ST LUCIE 1 79 98 98 08 98 o8 o8 g8
2007  STLUCIE2 98 98 98 98 98 0 0 22
2007  TURKEY POINT 1 5 16 22 22 22 24 18 26
2007  TURKEY POINT 2 7 21 27 23 2% 23 23 32
2007  TURKEY POINT 3 98 98 98 98 0 98 98 98
2007  TURKEY POINT 4 98 98 98 98 08 8 98 98
2007  TURKEY POINT 5 84 a7 89 89 920 93 88 88
2007  UPS_SOUTHERN 97 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
2007  WILLIAMS 8 17 20 19 21 23 19 5



Florida Power light Company
Docket No. 060001-E1
Staifl's Seventth Set of Interrogatories

Interrogatory No. 68
CASE: WITHOUT TURKEY POINT 5 IN SERVICE IN 2007

MONTHS
YEAR Unit Name 5 ] 7 8 9 10 11 12
2007 CAPE CANAVERAL 1 0 21 26 23 26 23 23 3
2007 CAPE CANAVERAL 2 g 22 32 26 29 26 21 29
2007 CEDAR BAY 80 95 95 95 a5 95 48 a5
2007 COG OFFPK 75 77 76 75 78 75 76 77
2007 COG ONPK 25 23 24 25 22 25 24 23
2007 CUTLERS 1 4 4 7 6 1 0 3
2007 CUTLER 6 2 5 5 8 <] 2 0 0
2007 DESOTO_CT 2 0 v} 0 o] 0 0 )
2007 EVERGLADES 1-12 0 0 0 0 [+] 0 0 0
2007 FORT MYERS 1-12 [} ] [+] 0 1 0 1} 1
2007 FORT MYERS 2 91 82 93 84 94 79 65 53
2007 FORT MYERS 3A B 3 9 12 14 9 4 2 6
2007 INDIAN RIVER1 1 2 2 5 5 1 0 4
2007 [NDIAN RIVER2 1 2 3 5 5 2 1 3
2007 INDIAN RIVER3 1 1 2 3 5 1 1 4
2007 INDIANTOWN 93 95 95 95 95 49 95 95
2007 LAUDERDALE 1-24 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 1]
2007 LAUDERDALE 4 83 87 91 92 93 59 54 57
2007 LAUDERDALE S a7 92 94 94 a5 a5 57 61
2007 MANATEE 1 57 65 71 69 72 45 2 23
2007 MANATEE 2 51 56 63 60 64 60 11 17
2007 MANATEE 3 87 a0 93 94 95 94 g} 92
2007 MARTIN 1 62 €9 74 72 74 76 19 28
2007 MARTIN 2 42 46 50 49 52 9 0 4]
2007 MARTIN 3 30 42 52 456 48 55 61 66
2007 MARTIN 4 33 48 56 50 56 73 70 73
2007 MARTIN & 89 92 94 a5 95 95 89 91
2007 OLEANDER CT 1] 1 1 3 2 1 3
2007 PROGRESS 2 5 5 9 8 3 1 (5]
2007 PT EVERGLADES 1 4 10 15 16 15 8 0
2007 PT EVERGLADES 2 4 1" 18 19 4 v} 1 <]
2007 PT EVERGLADES 3 15 32 44 a3 35 41 29 38
2007 PT EVERGLADES 4 22 37 45 40 41 50 34 37
2007 PUTNAM 1 23 38 47 42 44 52 46 51
2007 PUTNAM 2 24 14 49 43 45 55 47 53
2007 RIVIERA 3 3 9 22 66 18 15 14 22
2007 RIVIERA 4 58 15 69 21 21 15 17 29
2007 SANFORD 3 3 7 10 13 12 5 8 11
2007 SANFORD 4 a0 N 93 o4 94 93 86 78
2007 SANFORD 5 86 g1 93 93 84 H 87 87
2007 SCHERER 4 98 98 98 o8 98 a8 98 a8
2007 SHADY CT Q0 o 1] 0 [} 0 0 0
2007 ST JOHNS 10 98 88 98 g8 98 98 98 98
2007 8T JOHNS 1P 98 98 98 a8 88 88 98 98
2007 ST JOHNS 20 98 98 98 98 28 98 98 - 98
2007 ST JOHNS 2P 98 98 28 98 a8 98 o8 98
2007 ST LUCIE 1 79 98 a8 a8 98 a8 98 98
2007 STLUCIE 2 a8 a8 a8 98 98 0 0 22
2007 TURKEY POINT 1 iz 28 35 29 33 a5 24 a3
2007 TURKEY POINT 2 17 29 38 33 35 40 34 a6
2007 TURKEY POINT 3 98 98 98 98 4] a8 98 98
2007 TURKEY POINT 4 98 98 88 98 98 93 98 28
2007 TURKEY POINT 5 a 0 0 0 o] 4] ) 0
2007 UPS_SOUTHERN 99 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

2007 WILLIAMS 15 27 34 - 32 33 40 30 8



Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 060001-El

Staff's Seventh Set of Interrogatories
Interrogatory No. 69

Page 1 of 1

Q.

In responding to this interrogatory, refer to the testimony of Gerard Yupp filed by FPL
on September 1, 2006 in Docket No. 060001. Please refer to page 15, line 11 of the
testimony of Gerard Yupp. What was the natural gas price that was used in the
calculation of the $96,464,000 fuel savings? What index did FPL use to set that price?
Why is that price reasonable as opposed to any other price index available to FPL?

A.

For reference, please refer to page 3, lines 8 through 23 and page 4, linel of the testimony
of Gerard Yupp filed by FPL on September 1, 2006 in Docket No 060001-EL. FPL used
the NYMEX natural gas futures contract (forward curve) available on August 7, 2006 for
the calculation of the estimated fuel savings associated with the addition of Turkey Point
Unit 5. This forward curve for natural gas was used as input to the POWRSYM model to
project total natural gas costs for the 2007 projected period. The August 7, 2006
NYMEX curve reflected an average commodity price of $9.40 per MMBTU. As
described in Gerard Yupp's testimony, the basic assumption made with respect to using
the forward curve is that all available information that could impact the price of natural
gas in the future is reflected in the price curve at all times. The forward curve for natural
gas represents expected future prices at a given point in time and is consistent with the
prices at which FPL can transact its hedging program. Therefore, FPL considers the
NYMEX forward curve price reasonable for its fuel cost calculations,

FPL will provide a revised answer addressing the $73,832,000 fuel savings value
contained in its October 24, 2006 supplemental filing.



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 14

Page 1 of 1

14. Please list all natural gas storage facilities where GULF has firm capacity

commitments and for each facility state the amount of GULF’s firm capacity
commitment.

ANSWER:

Bay Gas Storage Company, Lid.
Mobile, AL
Gulf Power firm capacity = 830,120 MMbtu




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ftem No. 15

Page 1 of 1

15. When did GULF begin using natural gas storage on a firm basis?

ANSWER:

Gulf Power began using gas storage on a firm basis on September 1, 1997 for

Plant Crist.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

Item No. 16

Page 1 of 1

16. Please state all fees and charges that GULF pays for natural gas storage.

ANSWER:

Gulf pays the following types of charges for natural gas storage: a Firm Storage
Monthly Demand Charge calculated per MMBtu in storage; an Injection Charge
calculated per MMBtu of gas received for injection; a Withdrawal Charge
calculated per MMBtu of gas withdrawn; and a Fuel Charge calculated on a
percentage of all volumes of gas received for injection.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 17

Page 1 of 1

17. For each fee or charge listed above, does GULF recover that fee or charge: in the
fuel clause; as a part of base rates; or by some other recovery mechanism. For
each item listed as being recovered through the fuel clause, please include GULF’s
rationale or justification for including the charge in the fuel adjustment clause.

ANSWER:

Fees and charges that Gulf pays to a third party for natural gas storage are
recovered through Gulf's Fuel Cost Recovery Clause. These charges are
appropriate for recovery through the fuel clause since they are subject to changes
due to fluctuations in volume and the number of withdrawals and injections of gas.
Per FPSC Order #14546, dated July 8, 1985, in Docket No. 850001-El-B,
“Prudently incurred fossil fuel-related expenses which are subject to volatile
changes should be recovered through an electric utility’s fuel adjustment clause.”

!




Staff's Fourth Set of interrogatories
Docket No. 060001 -El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 18

Page 1 of 1

18. Are there any charges for natural gas storage that GULF does not charge to the
fuel adjustment clause?

ANSWER:

Carrying costs of natural gas inventory are not charged to Guif's Fuel Cost
Recovery Clause, but are considered to be recovered through base rates.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

tem No. 19

Page 1 of 1

19. For each fee or charge that GULF pays for natural gas storage service and that is
recovered through the fuel clause, how is the fee or charge reported in the A
schedules?

ANSWER:

Firm storage monthly demand charges, injection charges, withdrawal charges, and
fuel charges, as described in the answer to question #16, are included as part of
the unit cost of gas purchased on schedule A-5; and, therefore, are part of the total
cost of gas bumed shown on schedule A-5. This expense of gas bumed, including
any fees or charges for natural gas storage, is also reflected on schedules A-3 and
A-4,



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 20

Page 1 of 1

20. For each charge that a storage facility charges tc GULF for storage services, how
was the charge reported in the projected testimony used to set the fuel factor in
2005 and 20067

ANSWER:

For the 2005 and 2006 projection filings, all natural gas storage fees and charges
and any storage costs for off-site coal storage were inciuded as part of the
projected unit cost data on schedule E-5; and, therefore, were part of the total
projected cost of fuel bumed shown on schedule E-5. The projected expense of
fuel bumed, including any storage facility charges, was also reflected on schedules
E-1, E-2, E-3 and E-4.



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

item No. 21

Page 1 of 1

21. Does GULF pay for base gas at any of its gas storage facilities? Please explain.

ANSWER:

No. Base gas for the storage cavem is the responsibility of Bay Gas Storage

Company, Ltd.

P
:
N




Staff's Founth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 22

Page 1 of 1

22. Does GULF provide its own base gas for any storage facility it uses?

ANSWER:

No. All gas injected into storage for Gulf Power is available to be withdrawn for
Gulf Power's use at any time and is not characterized as base gas.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

item No. 23

Page 1 of 1

23. For each fossil fuel GULF bums, at what point in the transportation chain does it
take ownership?

ANSWER:

The point at which Gulf takes ownership varies by individual contract. For
example, Gulf takes ownership of natural gas when the gas is delivered to the
plant for bumn or when the gas is delivered to the storage facility for injection. Gulf
takes ownership of oil when the truck is unloaded into the plant’s storage tanks.
For some coal, Gulf takes ownership when the coal is unloaded at its ultimate
destination. In some cases, Gulf takes ownership when the coal is loaded into the
transportation equipment (train, ship, or barge). Guilf also takes ownership of some
coal when it arrives at intermediate transloading facilities.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 24

Page 1 of 1

24, For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the fuel considered
fuel inventory of GULF?

ANSWER:

For accounting purposes, Gulf considers in-transit fuel to be part of inventory when
the risk of loss is transterred to Gulf.



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

item No. 25

Page 1 of 1

25. For each fossil fuel, if fuel storage is utilized, indicate whether there is fuel stored
both on-site and off-site.

ANSWER:

Coal is stored both on the plant site and off site at various transfer points such as
the McDuffie Coal Terminal at the Alabama State Docks.

Gas is stored off site at Bay Gas Storage.

Oil is stored only on the plant site.




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 26

Page 1 of 1

26. For off-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel
clause and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge
recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of those
costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the
rationale please cite applicable rules or orders.

ANSWER:

Natural gas storage costs, including firm storage monthly demand charges,
injection charges, withdrawal charges, and fuel charges; and any off-site coal
storage charges related to the amount of tonnage and time period stored per
contracted terms, are recovered through Gulf's Fuel Cost Recovery Clause. These
charges are volatile and subject to changes due to fluctuations in volume and,
therefore, are appropriate for recovery through the fuel clause as opposed to base
rates, which is more appropriate for costs that are relatively fixed. Per FPSC Order
#14546, dated July 8, 1985, in Docket No. 850001-EI-B, “Prudently incurred fossil
fuel-related expenses which are subject to volatile changes should be recovered
through an electric utility’s fuel adjustment clause.”

Carrying costs of inventory off-site are not charged to Gulf's Fuel Cost Recovery
Clause, but are considered to be recovered through base rates.



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
QOctober 11, 2006

ltem No. 27

Page 1 of 1

27. For on-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel
clause and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge
recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of these
costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the
rationale please cite applicable rules or orders.

ANSWER:

All on-site storage costs, including carrying costs of inventory, are considered to be
recovered through base rates and, therefore, are not charged to Gulf's Fuel Cost
Recovery Clause.

e B9




Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

item No. 28

Page 1 of 1

28. If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel kept in storage, indicate whether
these costs are recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there a
difference in treatment of carrying costs on fuel stored on-site vs. off-site? What is
your rationale for any recovery of fuel inventory carrying cost through the fuel
clause?

ANSWER:

Carrying costs of fuel inventory are considered to be recovered through base rates.
Thers is no difference in the treatment of carrying costs on fuel stored on-site vs.
off-site.



Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 060001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 2006

ltem No. 29

Page 1 of 1

29. What is GULF’s definition of physical hedging? Please provide examples.

ANSWER:

Physical hedging involves executing various transactions that would include the
procurement of or storage of fuel as a means of dampening upside fus! price risk.

An example of physical gas hedging using a procurement agreement would be
contracting for firm gas supply at a fixed price delivered in defined volume
increments per period of time over a defined term.

An example of physical gas hedging using storage would be purchasing a volume
of gas at market price and injecting this gas into storage for the purpose of
withdrawing this quantity of gas during times of higher market prices.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’'S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 25

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

Please explain TECO's plans for using firm natural gas storage. Include the following
in the explanation:

(A) when TECO plans to begin using natural gas storage;

(B) the planned amount of firm storage capacity;

(C) how TECO will recover the costs of natural gas storage; and

(D) how TECO will report the costs of natural gas storage.

Tampa Electric requests that its revised response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 1, as filed on October 6, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 26

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

For each fossil fuel TECO burns, at what point in the transportation chain does it take
ownership?

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 2, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.




27.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 27

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2008

For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the fuel considered
fuel inventory of TECO?

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 3, as filed on August 25, 2008, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.




28.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 28

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

For each fossil fuel, if fuel storage is utilized, indicate whether there is fuel stored
both on-site and off-site.

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staffs First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 4, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 29

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

For off-site storage of coal and heavy oil, identify which costs of storage are
recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through base rates.
For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale
for recovery of those costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When
providing the rationale please cite applicable rules or orders.

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 5, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.



30.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 30

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

For on-site storage of coal and heavy oil, identify which costs of storage are
recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered through base rates.
For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale
for recovery of these costs through the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When
providing the rationale please cite applicable rules or orders.

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 6, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.

--93




31.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 31

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

if storage costs are recovered through the fuei clause for the delivered price of that
fuel, detail whether you have considered storage costs to be commodity,
transportation or hedging costs.

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 7, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.

94




32.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 32

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether these costs
are recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there a difference in
treatment of on-site vs. off-site storage? What is your rationale for recovery of fuel
inventory carrying cost through the fuel clause?

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staff's First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 8, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.

95
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 33

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 23, 2006

What is Tampa Electric’s definition of physical hedging? Please provide examples.

Tampa Electric requests that its response to Staffs First Set of Informal Data
Request No. 9, as filed on August 25, 2006, be adopted as the official response to
this interrogatory.




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 1

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006
REVISED: OCTOBER 16, 2006

Please explain Tampa Electric’'s plans for using firm natural gas storage.
Include the following in the explanation:

- when Tampa Electric plans to begin using natural gas storage;

- the planned amount of firm storage capacity;

- how Tampa Electric will recover the costs of natural gas storage; and

- how Tampa Electric will report the costs of natural gas storage.

Tampa Electric has used natural gas storage since Hurricane Ivan
disrupted natural gas supplies in Mobile Bay and the easten Gulf of
Mexico in 2004. Tampa Electric replaced much of its lost gas supply with
gas bought from gas marketers who had gas in storage.

Tampa Electric expanded its use of storage in 2005 to mitigate the risk of
disruptions to natural gas supply. Tampa Electric contracted with gas
marketers for call options on gas from storage during the 2005 hurricane
season as well as for natural gas storage capacity. Effective July 14,
2005, Tampa Electric entered into a contract with Bay Gas Storage
Company, Ltd. The contract provides Tampa Electric with 175,000
MMBtu of storage volume with a daily firm withdrawal capability of 35,000
MMBtu. On October 14, 2005, Tampa Electric entered a second
agreement with Bay Gas Storage, which superseded the prior agreement.
The new agreement extended the 175,000 MMBtu of previously
contracted storage capacity until a new storage cavern is operational at
Bay Gas. On August 29, 2006, Tampa Electric amended the previous
agreement to increase the storage capacity to 225,000 MMBtu until the
cavern is operational. At that time, the contracted capacity increases to
750,000 MMBtu and the withdrawal capability increases to 75,000 MMBtu
per day. The agreement has a ten-year term and the new storage
capacity is expected to be available beginning around April 1, 2007.

Costs for storage include a Firm Services Demand Charge based on the
amount of storage space reserved, a variable Injection and Withdrawal
Charge based on the movement of gas into and out of storage, and a Fuel
Charge which is a percentage of gas retained by the storage operator to
cover the fuel used in injection. These costs are recovered through fuel
costs since they directly relate to the reliable, cost-effective acquisition of
natural gas supply. The total costs are reported in the natural gas costs of
actual fuel costs along with the cost of the commodity injected into the
storage facility. The balance of gas in storage is valued at the end of each
month and the monthly net change is expensed in that month.



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 2

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

2. For each fossil fuel TECO burns, at what point in the transportation chain
does it take ownership?

Commodity (Fossil Fuel)

Ownership Timing

Coal * River transportation * Once loaded into the barge
* QOcean transportation = At delivery location
(from origination) (Terminal or Big Bend)
Natural * Receipt Area = |nto the pipeline
Gas
» Market Area (Gas » At the plant
bought at the outiet of
the interstate pipeline)
No. 2 Qil *  Truck Delivery = At discharge into the tank at
plant
»  Waterborne Delivery = At discharge into the tank at
plant
No. 6 Qil w  Truck Delivery » Atdischarge into the tank at
plant
»  Waterborne Delivery » At discharge into the tank at
plant
Propane *  Truck Delivery » Atdischarge into the tank at
plant
2 38




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 3

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

3. For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the fuel
considered fuel inventory of TECO?

A. See Tampa Electric’s response to Staff's First Set of Data Requests No. 2.



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 4

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

4. For each fossil fuel, if fuel storage is utilized, indicate whether there is fuel
stored both on-site and off-site.

A.
Commodity Storage
On-site Off-site
Coal Yes Yes
Natural Gas No Yes
No. 2 Qil Yes No
No. 6 Qil Yes No
Propane Yes No

109



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 5

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

For off-site storage of coal and heavy oil, identify which costs of storage
are recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered
through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel
clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of those costs through the
fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale
please cite applicable rules or orders.

Coal is stored off-site in Davant, Louisiana. A handling fee is charged for
unloading and loading, sampling, storing, blending, pile maintenance, and
dust suppressant. The terminal handling fee, which is part of the
waterborne transportation rate for coal delivered from Davant, Louisiana to
Tampa Electric power plants is recovered through the fuel clause. Tampa
Electric does not have any off-site storage of heavy oil; therefore, there
are no associated storage costs.




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 6

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

For on-site storage of coal and heavy oil, identify which costs of storage
are recovered through the fuel clause and which costs are recovered
through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered through the fuel
clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of these costs through the
fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale please
cite applicable rules or orders. .

Tampa Electric incurs material and handling costs associated with storing
and maintaining its coal and heavy oil inventory at the stations. All
material and handling costs are treated as non-recoverable fuel and
included in base rates, as required by Order No 14546, in Docket No.
850001-EI-B. The Commission also determined that coal inventory in
working capital for Tampa Electric should be 98 days in Order No. PSC-
93-0165-FOF-El. Similarly, heavy oil inventory levels of 7 days were
determined to be appropriate for inclusion in working capital in the same
order. Therefore, any associated carrying costs for maintaining the
necessary coal and heavy oil inventory is recovered through base rates.
Currently, Tampa Electric treats any heavy oil storage costs as a base
rate type expense.



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 7

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

If storage costs are recovered through the fuel clause for the delivered
price of that fuel, detail whether you have considered storage costs to be
commodity, transportation or hedging costs.

Natural gas storage costs are treated as a commodity cost, although there
is an element of commodity, transportation and hedging in natural gas
storage. Having a storage facility allows the utility to inject the purchased
natural gas commodity over a time period and then retrieve it when
needed. This reduces the daily purchases of natural gas, particularly
intra-day, which are frequently more expensive and less firm.

Storage of natural gas is a physical and financial hedge. As described
above, storage allows the utility to mitigate some risk that gas may not be
available on the market when the utility has an emergency need. As a
financial hedge it allows the utility to purchase lower priced base load or
summer gas and utilize storage to mitigate the higher cost of swing gas or
~ to sell higher priced winter gas.

Storage aiso potentially relieves some pipeline capacity transportation
costs. Storage helps protect utilities from interstate pipeline alert day
charges. A utility can avoid “underage”, too much gas into the pipe, alert
day penalties by putting gas into storage while avoiding “overage”, not
enough gas into the pipe, alert day penalties by pulling gas from storage.
Thus, storage helps lower overall pipeline transportation costs.

For coal, off-site storage costs are recovered through transportation rates,
which are recovered through the fuel clause.

et
o




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
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DATA REQUEST NO. 8

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether
these costs are recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there
a difference in treatment of on-site vs. off-site storage? What is your
rationale for recovery of fuel inventory carrying cost through the fuel
clause?

Though Tampa Electric does not recover any fuel carrying costs through
the fuel clause at this time, if a fuel supplier charged a carrying cost for
feedstock e.g. natural gas that was not included in base rates, the cost
should be eligible for recovery through the fuel clause because it is a
direct expense associated with providing a reliable and cost-effective fuei

supply.

In the event a particular commodity, such as Tampa Electric's coal
inventory, is included in base rates then recovery through the fuel clause
would not be appropriate.

Currently, Tampa Electric incurs costs in financing charges and facilities
costs to maintain the inventory. Buying fuel during a low demand season
and storing it until it is needed provides the opportunity for both lower cost
and greater reliability. This added flexibility should be a component of any
fuel supply strategy. The benefit is passed directly to customers through
the fuel clause.

(LY
[
M




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA
REQUESTS

DATA REQUEST NO. 9

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: AUGUST 25, 2006

What is Tampa Electric’'s definition of physical hedging? Please provide
examples.

Tampa Electric’s definition of physical hedging is mitigating the risk of
insufficient fuel supply and the associated cost exposure created by
insufficient physical commodity supply. Examples of physical hedging
include storage of fuel commodity, natural gas pipeline park-and-loan
agreements, diversity of power generation fuels, dual fuel at a power
plant, access to multiple pipelines for natural gas supply and delivery,
acquiring a call option for peaking power when a power plant is
experiencing degraded performance and may fail at any time, and having
an appropriate blend of long term coal supply contracts with minimum
takes, intermediate term contracts and spot purchase opportunities. As
seen by these examples, a “physical” hedge has an actual
commodity/energy availability component compared to a “financial” hedge
which only addresses price.
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22.  What is PEF’s definition of physicai hedging? Please provide examples.

Answer: Please see PEF’s response to Staff's Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Aftachment A.




23. For each fossil fuel PEF burns, at what point in the transportation chain does it take

ownership?

Answer:  Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A.
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24.  For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the fuel considered

fuel inventory of PEF?

Answer:  Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A.




25. For each fossil fuel, if fuel storage is utilized, indicate whether there is fuel stored

both on-site and off-site.

Answer: Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060061-El
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A.




26.  For off-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel
clause and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered
through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of those costs through the
fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale please cite applicable

rules or orders.

Answer: Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A. _




27.  For on-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel
clause and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered
through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of these costs through the
fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale please cite applicable

rules or orders.

Answer:  Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A.
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28.  If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether these costs
are recovered through the fuel clause or base rates. Is there a difference in treatment of on-
site vs. off-site storage? What is your rationale for recovery of fuel inventory carrying cost
through the fuel clause?

Answer:  Please see PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request in Docket No. 060001-EI
dated August 25, 2006 attached hereto as Attachment A.
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF WAKE )

Before me, the undersigned autherity, personally appeared JOSEPH F.

McCALL‘Jj‘.T?who
( Lis personally known to me, or

{ )produced , as identification and who,

being duly sworm, deposes and says that the foregoing answers to Interrogatory Nos. 21 through
28 of Staff’s Sixth Sst of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florid, Inc., in Docket Na. 060001-
El are: true and oorrect to the best of his knowledge, information and belief, /
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AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF WAKE ;
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared ALEXANDER
WEINTRAUB, who

( #7) is personally known to me, or
(  )produced _ as identification and who,

being duly sworn, deposes and says that the foregoing answers to Interrogatory Nos. 23 through
28 of Staff’s Sixth Set of Interragatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc., in Docket No. 060001-
El arc tnwe and correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

State of North Carolina

My commission Expites: M@&Mb




Response to Staff 6™ Set of Interrogs (21-28)
“Attachment A”

et Progress Energy

Writer's Direct Dial No. (727) 820-5184

August 25, 2006

Mes. Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Office of General Counse!

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Taltahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Staff Data Request; Docket No. 060001-EI

Dear Lisa:

Please find attached Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s responses to Staff’s data request dated
August 18, 2006. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

S?merely, |

T. Burnett

JTB/lms

Cc:  Parties of Record ‘
Division of Commission Clerk {Docket File)
Division of Economic Regulation (Lester)
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Vandiver)
Jack Shreve — Attorney General’s Office
Charles Beck — Office of Public Counsel

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
mi . Callege Avenae
Suite BN

altahassee, T 32801 ) ,1 -\- 5
{allahassee, [T 32 13




PEF RESPONSES TO STAFF DATA REQUEST DATED AUGUST 18, 2006
DKT#060001-E1

Please explam PEF’s plans for using firm natural gas storage. Include the following in
the explanation:

- when PEF plans to begin using natural gas storage

- the planned amount of firm storage capacity

- how PEF will recover the costs of natural gas storage
- how PEF will report the costs of natural gas storage

Answer:

Please see PEF’s responses to Questions 2, 3 and 4 to Staff’s informal questions submitted on
July 26, 2006 and discussed at the July 27, 2006 Fuel Status Meeting.

PEF has executed two high deliverability storage service agreements beginning in May 2008
with a term of S years. During the months of June through October, the agreements have |
combined firm storage capacity of 1,250,000 MMBtu’s with firm daily withdrawal capacity of
125,000 MMBtu’s. For November through May the agreements have combined firm storage
capacity of 1,000,000 MMBtu’s with firm daily withdrawal capacity of 100,000 MMBtu’s.
This storage was purchased to provide greater gas supply reliability for short-term
curtailments that could occur because of hurricanes or other weather related events. It is
expected that natural gas storage demand costs, storage injection and withdrawal costs, and
related gas purchases for storage will be recovered through the fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause in the same manner as gas supply and transportation costs are currently
recovered on an as burned basis. Natural gas storage injections will be reported as increases to
natural gas inventory. Storage demand costs, injection and withdrawal costs, and associated
withdrawals of gas from inventory will be expensed on an as burned basis.

What is PEF’s definition of physical hedging? Please provide examples.

Answer:

Physical hedging can be defined as the procurement of a fixed volume of natural gas for
expected generation needs from a supplier at a fixed price per MMbtu. An example of 2
physical hedge executed by PEF was the procurement of physical natural gas from a supplier
for the months of May through October 2006 delivered to Destin into Guifstream at a fixed
price per MMbtu. PEF’s objectives of executing physical hedges are to provide physical
supply, mitigate price risk and volatility, provide greater price certainty and smooth out prices
over time, and maintain a diverse portfolio of volumes and prices over time.

For each fossil fuel PEF burns, at what point in the transportation chain does it take
ownership?

Answer:

e (Coal — PEF takes ownership when the coal is loaded on a tiain or barge.
o Heavy Oil - PEF takes ownership when heavy oil is delivered to the plants.
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s Light Oil — Most of PEF’s suppliers deliver light oil by truck directly to the plants where
PEF takes ownership. One of PEF’s suppliers ships light oil by barge. PEF takes
ownership of this product when it is loaded on the barge.

¢ Natural Gas — PEF takes ownership of natural gas at PEF’s contractual receipt points
which include pipeline interconnects, pipeline pooling points, and various other delivery
points along the transportation chain. When the natural gas storage service agreements
described in No. 1 above become effective beginning May 2008, PEF will own the gas
that is held in the respective third party storage facility..

For each fossil fuel, at what points in the transportation chain is the feel considered fuel
inventory of PEX?

Answer:

- Fuel is considered fuel inventory when PEF takes ownership.

For each fossil fuel, if fuel storage is utilized, indicate whether there is fuel stored both
on-site and off-site.

Answer:

Coal — Fuel is stored both on-site and off-site.
~ Heavy Qil — Fuel is stored on-site only.
Light Oil — Fuel is stored both on-site and off-site
Natural Gas ~ PEF does not currently store natural gas. However, as described in No. 1
and 3 above, natural gas will be stored off-site beginning in May 2008. ,

For off-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel clause
and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered
through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of those costs through
the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale please cite

applicable rules or orders.

Answer:

All costs associated with off-site storage are recovered through the fuel clause. The following
are specific costs recovered through the fuel clause for each applicable fuel type. '

o Coal —Fuel is stored off-site at two locations at the mouth of the Mississippi River. PEF
does not pay a fee for the storage itself. Rather, PEF pays a transloading fee per ton when
the coal is unloaded from river or ocean vessels into stockpiles or gulf barges.

o Light Oil — Currently PEF stores light oil at a terminal owned by Martin Gas Terminals in
Tampa, FL. Costs associated with this storage facility include fees for tank capacity as
well as a cost/gallon to input or withdraw the oil.

‘o Natural Gas — Although PEF does not currently have off-site storage for natural gas,

beginning in May 2008, PEF expects to recover the demand costs as well as storage
injection and withdrawal costs through the fuel clause.



Rationale: PEF currently recovers, or expects to recover in the case of natural gas, these off-
site storage costs through the fuel clause. These storage costs are associated with transporting
fuel to PEF’s terminals that are dedicated to the supply of its generating plants. Furthermore,
the cost of storage fluctuates with the volume of fuel stored. FPSC Order No. 14546, July 8,
1985, states the following:

Transportation Charges. The costs associated with moving fuel to fuel storage
locations and terminals dedicated to the supply of a utility’s generating facility
are subject to significant changes due to fluctuations in distances, deliveries,
volume and price. Consequently, such costs should be recovered through fuel
adjustment clauses.

For on-site storage, identify which costs of storage are recovered through the fuel clause
and which costs are recovered through base rates. For any fee or charge recovered
through the fuel clause, state the utility’s rationale for recovery of these costs through
the fuel clause as opposed to base rates. When providing the rationale please cite
applicable rules or orders.

Answer:
All costs of on-site storage are recovered through base rates,

If fuel carrying costs are applicable to any fuel storage, indicate whether these casts are
recovered through the fuel clavse or base rates. Is there a difference in treatment of on-
site vs. off-site storage? What is your rationale for recovery of fuel inventory carrying
cost through the fuel clause?

Answer:

All fuel inventory carrying costs are recovered through base rates with the exception of coal
inventory in transit or off-site storage. Pursuant to Stipulation and Settlement approved in
Order No. PSC-05-0945-S-EI, Docket No. 050078-El, dated September 28, 2005, PEF is
recovering the carrying costs of inventory in transit. Item 16 on Page 22 states, “PEF wﬂl
collect through the fuel recovery clause its carrying costs of fuel inventory in transit. .
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STIPULATION
IT IS STIPULATED that this deposition was taken
pursuant to notice in accordance with the applicable Florida
Rules of Civil Procedure; that objections, except as to the
form of the question, are reserved until hearing in this
cause; and that reading and signing was not waived.
IT Is ALSO STIPULATED that any off-the-record.

conversations are with the consent of the deponent.
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confidential treatment under Section 366.093, under motions for
temporary protective orders and a nondisclosure agreement. And
we would like to simply caution all participants against
disclosing any of our confidential information on the public
record in these depositions.

This is not to say that anyone can't ask about this

information so long as they don't -- so long as they do it in a

way that doesn't actually disclose the information; for
example, by reference to an amount on a certain line on a
certain page without saying the amount. We would also like to
request a stipulation of the parties that in the event someone
inadvertently mentions during these depositions any information
which is protected as confidential information, that we would
instruct the court reporter to strike that from the trénscript
of the depositions. And that would be something that would
protect all of us from violating confidentiality, including
ourselves, in case we inadvertently say something that is
confidential in the record.

And I would ask if the parties are agreeable to doing
that.

MS. BENNETT: Certainly the Public Service Commission
is willing to do that. Let's hear from the other parties.

MR. McWHIRTER: FIPUG says yes.

MR. BECK: Jim, this is Charlie Beck. That's okay
with us, but I think we would want to wait on an item-by-item
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A (By Mr. Aldazabal) My name is Carlos Aldazabal, and

I'm the Manager of Regulatory Affairs for Tampa Electric

Company .
Q And then Mr. Smith.
A (By Mr. Smith) My name is Benjamin Smith. I'm the

Manager of Wholesale Power for Tampa Electric Company.

0 And, again, this is Lisa Bennett speaking.

I'm going to start with Mr. Aldazabal. As Manager of
Regulatory Affairs, is it your responsibility to oversee TECO's
projected recovery amounts under the fuel and purchased power
recovery clause?

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) Yes. This is Carlos Aldazabal,
and I do oversee Tampa Electric's cost-recovery for fuel and
purchased power.

Q Very good. Then you would be the right person to ask
what TECO's methodology for projecting annual fuel expenses
would be?

A Again, this is Carlos Aldazabal. For the projection
filing, we have a very comprehensive process where different
departments are involved in compiling information where
ultimately we prepare the final schedules based on the data
that is computed.

Q All right. 1In your September 1lst testimony, would
you go ahead and pull that out and look at Pages 8 and 9 of
your Schedule E3.
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I'm sorry.

A That's all right.

Q Would you go ahead and answer that gquestion.
A Would you repeat the guestion again, please?
Q Sure. Considering the commodity component of the

price of natural gas, how do these prices compare with the
current NYMEX settlement dated October 16th, 20067

A And I assume you're talking about the NYMEX
settlement as in the Gas Daily?

Q Yes.

A That's correct.

Q Well, and I think actually in Staff's 7th Set of
Interrogatories you do sort of an analysis, if you will, in the
question part of where you line up NYMEX pricing plus an adder

for transportation and other commodity, or other costs, and

gsort of -~ isn't that similar to what you're asking here?
A Yes, it is.
Q Okay.
A We actually have prepared, you know, a draft response

to that. And it's not so simple as just looking at the NYMEX
on its own. You have to take into account that while the
prices have dropped in the near term months, we also have had
hedges put in place at varying prices as part of our hedge
program. And so you have to factor in the fact that those
hedges will actually be settled and trued up as part of the
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upward movement, and it moved down about 40 cents the next day.
So, you know, to take one moment in time, necessarily, and say
kthat's going to be what the price is going to be over the next

16 or 18 months is really very difficult to say.

You know, we have not gotten to any kind of heating

demand season yet, and so while, yes, the prices are coming
down on the NYMEX, we have had very strong injection into
storage, that has contributed to the price coming down. We
have not seen a withdrawal season yet.

So while the prices on October 1l6th look like they,
you know, have fallen, it's just as easy, with this volatile
commodity, that it could go back up. And, again, at some point
as we prepare our projections, you have to go with the best
information that you have at the time. You know, we talk about
it here at the company. At some point you have to put your
pencil down and kind of go with the best projection you have at
hand and look at where you are, you know, given all of the
NYMEX information, what consultants are telling you, where
storage is, you know, rig counts, all of that kind of
information plays into how you best forecast natural gas in a
very volatile market.

Q What factors would make you decide to reproject?

A Well, I think given, you know, in essence, we
reprojected some last year. We had a very volatile gas market
after Katrina and Rita hit, and that was such an anomaly that

125

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

A Yes, ma’am.

0 Let me ask you a question. Through hedging, have you

backed in a price higher than the current forward curve?

A I don't understand your guestion.
Q I'm sorry. Have you locked in -- they're passing me
a note -- have you locked in a price higher than the current

forward curve?

A We have locked in prices higher than the current
NYMEX strip, yes. And that is why you have to, you can't just
look at the NYMEX by itself in a vacuum, you have to understand
“what other pricing we've already locked in.

l Q Okay. So we've talked about hedging and we have
|

talked about the winter supply. What other things does TECO

look at in making its projection?

A Obviously, we use -- we use consultants in order to
assist us in understanding what their views of the market will

flbe, certainly out into the future. So that is definitely, you

know, a factor taken into account. And we look at the volume
of gas that we are going to be using; we look at our
transportation logistics, where we're buying gas from, those
types of things.

Q Okay. So I think it's fair to say that at this point
TECO is not going to reproject based on a decrease in NYMEX
prices, am I correct in making that statement?

A That's correct.
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have any associated with that for 2007.

Q Okay. Next I'm going to ask you to look at Schedule

E4, which is Page 14 of your direct testimony?

A Okay. I'm there.

Q It's Page 14 of 31.

A Yes. I'm there.

Q Okay. Is there a planned outage for Big Bend Unit 2

in May of 2007?

A I wouldn't know that. I can see that megawatt hours
are lower than the other units in 2007, but as far as whether
we have a planned, I mean, I'm sorry, it would be a planned
outage. I don't know. That would be something that the

resource planning folks would have to address. Bill

Smotherman.
Q So I would ask Bill Smotherman?
A It does appear that there could be an ocutage at that

time, but Bill Smotherman would be the person to answer.

Q I have about -- I have several more questions
regarding planned outages for the Big Bend units. Would they
all be Bill Smotherman's?

A The GPIF-related questions would pertain to Bill
Smotherman, yes.

Q I guess my question, though, is more related to how
do you -- when you have a planned outage, do you include that
in your projections for the following yeaf?
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Q And would he know when the scrubber at Big Bend Unit
4 is being serviced? Is that Bill Smotherman, also?

A Again, Bill Smotherman would have to answer that.
I'm not confirming that there are outages associated with the
Big Bend SCRs. Bill Smotherman would have to answer that
question.

Q All right. I think I'm going to switch to Mr. Smith.
And, again, Mr. Smith, I want you to refer to your testimony
“for September 1st, Page 7, and also Schedules E7 and ES. I

believe the Schedules E7 and E9 are attached to Mr. Aldazabal's

testimony, so you might be needing to look over his shoulder at
the same time.

A (By Mr. Smith) Okay, I'm there. This is Benjamin,
I'm there.

Q Is the replacement power for the scrubber outages --
if you can answer this question -- the replacement power for
the scrubber outages and the planned outages, are they included
in the estimate of purchased power on Schedules E7 and E9?

A If we've purchased power going forward, then they
would be in here, yes.

Q They would be in E7 and E9. The replacement power
will cost more than the power generated at the Big Bend Units,
is that correct?

" A Typically, because the coal generation, the energy is

low, typically the energy would be more on a replacement
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Q So your projection does not include any purchased
power for -- assuming you have planned outages, for those
planned outages, is that correct?

A It doesn't have any prepurchases that we have done
ahead of time, correct.

Q And it doesn't have any estimates of purchases that
you may have to make?

A For each month of a filing, there are assumptions in
the model of what market power may be on an hourly basis. And
as economical, when the resource planners run the model, the
model will select to buy or dispatch our own resources. In the
projection, that is always the case. But on a forward basis,
we have not gone out and secured a contract for purchased power
for that '07 FCR outage. Does that make sense?

MS. BENNETT: I think I understand it. Give me just
a moment. Let's go off the record for just a minute and let me
ask staff if they have a guestion.

(Off the record.)

MS. BENNETT: Okay. We're back on the record.
BY MS. BENNETT:

Q I have a couple more questions for you, Mr. Smith,
and it has to do with your savings calculation. So if you will
turn to Page 5 of your testimony.

A This is Benjamin, I'm there.

o Lines 19 through 25 and continuing on to Page 6,
490
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A Okay. Page 6. Yes.

Q How are Tampa Electric's gas storage costs associated
EWith Bay Gas reported on the E Schedules? And when you're
\

answering that, if you would explain where and why, and then we

“will ask the same questions for the A Schedules.

A On the E Schedules, it's included in the natural gas
line items on the E3s, and it's going to be the exact same for
the A Schedules.

Q Okay. Regarding natural gas storage, does Tampa

Electric charge carrying costs on working gas to the fuel

clause?
A That's actually a question for Mr. Aldazabal.
A (By Mr. Aldazabal) This is Carlos. No, do we not

recover any kind of carrying costs for natural gas.
Q Okay. Back to Ms. Wehle. A different set of
gquestions. This is on natural gas forecast drivers. 1If you

will turn to Page 11 of your testimony, Lines 6 through 17.

A (By Ms. Wehle) Okay, I'm there.

Q ‘You still expect an increase in natural gas prices in
20077

A Is that a guestion?

Q Yes.

A Do we expect that?
Q Yes, that's correct. Do you still expect an increase
in natural gas prices in 2007.
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In general, though, the effect on hedges that we have
in place for Tampa Electric, we have incurred some losses in
2006. &and, you know, likewise, when prices were rising in
2005, we incurred quite a bit of gain, as well. So, again, it
just depends on the volatility and the movement of the market.

Q That's all I needed on that.

I apologize, but I do have one more question on -- I
think it's probably related to natural gas forecast drivers.

A Okay .

Q Back to Page 11, I think, Lines 14 and 15, you talk
about delayed liquefied natural gas projects. Can you tell me
about those?

A Yes. And, again, I'm not an expert on LNG
facilities, but there are quite a fe& projects that were on the
drawing board, if you will, for LNG facilities around the
different coasts of North America. And a lot of those projects
have either not gotten the financing or haven't gotten off the
ground, and so what had been anticipated as a supply increase
on the part of LNG into the United States has been somewhat
delayed.

Q Okay. The next set of questions I think is probably
going to be directed at Mr. Aldazabal.

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) Okay.

0 I need you to -- it's going to be about Schedule D
sales, so I need you to look at your A6 January 2005, YOur
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Q Can you tell me how or where in the reporting
requirements are Separated Schedule D sales reported or

accounted for?

A As far as on the A6 schedule?
q Q Yes.
H A It's on the bottom of Schedule A6 on the August 1 --

flit's reflected on the bottom of that schedule.
W Q Okay.

H A And that reflects the megawatt hours as well as the

fuel costs for that sale.

0 Okay. In your response to Staff's Interrogatory
Number 4, you used the term system incremental fuel cost. I
think you have explained it, but would you go over that term
again for me?

A Yes. It's the incremental fuel associated with
making that specific sale. If our fuel cost is at a certain
number and to make that sale it would raise that to a higher
number, the fuel costs associated with that, that increment is
what is passed on as part of that éale.

Q And forgive me, I'm not an accountant, so I'm going
to ask a question that I hope makes sense. Can you tell me how

is that calculated, how are the increments calculated or

determined?
A Benjamin Smith could probably better answer that
{t :
guestion.
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Q Are the costs associated with Schedule D sales that
are the subject of your response to Interrogatory 5 reported in
your A& Schedule in Column 8, also?

A That Column 8 would have -- not only the fuel charge,
it would also have the total sales price associated with that
sale, so it would have all adders.

0 What about some of the costs like capacity, O&M,
transmission, emissions allowances, where are they accounted
for in association with those sales, both jurisdictional and

nonjurisdictional?

A Are we still referring only to Schedule D?
Q Yes.
A This is Carlos again. The incremental O&M associated

with the Jurisdictional D would be pulled out of Column 7 and
booked against operating revenues consistent with Order 1744, I
believe is the order number, and all other components would --
I'm sorry, only the fuel component would be reflected on Column
7. And there is no emissions on the PRECO or Hardee deal
because, like I said, it dates back to 1992 before we had any
kind of emissions trading.

Q Okay. In the January 2005 A6 Schedule, and also
referring to your response to Staff's Interrogatory Number 6,
does the total for fuel adjustment in Column 7 -- I think we
just answered this -- include emissions allowances?

A No, it does not. That is removed and included

. l-ri 4'
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A Ckay.

Q And if there is aﬁother panel member who is better
able to respond, please direct me to them.

Would you describe in detail the steps that TECO has
taken to implement the Hill and Associates Study, which was the
subject of the Order 04-0999, and I'm hoping that you will
supplement. I know you have responded in an interrogatory, but
if you can supplement that I would appreciate it.

A And I believe it's part of the discovery, we've
responded with POD responses regarding quite a bit of
correspondence between us and the railroad, as well.

Once we had completed the Hill and Associates Rail
Study, we have been in conversations with the railroad
consistently since the study was complete, actually even before
that, to try and get some short-term rates to our facility and
to other existing rail facilities in the state of Florida. We
have tried time and time again to try and get them to give us
an indication of where they think rail facilities will exist in
the Tampa Bay area. We engaged with them on a number of
occasions to try and talk with them on long-term efforts on
what their responses would be to our next RFP for
transportation. And, you know, and even during the hurricanes
we turned to them for assistance and tried to understand what
their capabilities would be as a transportation alternative,
given the fact that Katrina had damaged our terminal facility

134
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of late, what we have done is, again, met with the railroad,
toured the facilities, showed them the construction that is
actually going on now to meet our environmental requirements on
a go-forward basis, and really ask them to assist us with
developing ideas of potential projects down there.

What we all have determined out of this is that there
is not a lot of space left down at Big Bend to really put a
workable rail solution in there. You know, that's not to say
that, you know, something couldn't be done with adjacent
property if we were to look at it.

What we have done, though, is engage them to try and
look at an existing facility in the Port of Tampa called their
CSX Rock Port Facility, which is a state-of-the-art facility
that really is underutilized at this point, and try to come up
with a game plan of rather than build something 20 miles down
the road, why not let's use something in a more efficient
manner with an existing facility that has the capability of
receiving rail. It has three loop tracks, and it has berthing
facilities there as well to not only accept rail on an import
capacity, but also potentially lock at how those berthing
facilities could be used for, you know, export.

We are actively in discussions with them. Because I
think right now Rock Port is probably, in Tampa Electric's
mind, is the best alternative for us. 1It's an existing
facility and it's underutilized. Right now the products that

1135

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

35

And so if there is anything else out there that folks are
considering, be it, you know, maybe Jacksonville on the east
coast might develop a coal terminal there, to be able to,
again, receive waterborne as well as rail facilities, or if
there is something else that exists in the Tampa Bay area, you
know, it sort of remains to be seen. Absent that, we don't
really know of anything that's on the drawing board, per se.
Q I'm going to switch back to the wonderful A

Schedules, and this time I'm going to ask that we look at

lschedules A7 and A9 for January 2005.

A Who is this for?

MS. BENNETT: I'm sorry, this is for Mr. Aldazabal,
believe. And I'm going to ask that the court reporter enter
these in as 4 and 5. A7 would be 4, and Schedule AS would be
3

(Exhibits 4 and 5 marked for identification.}

MR. ALDAZABAL: Okay, I'm there.

BY MS. BENNETT:

0 Mr. Aldazabal, give me just a moment more with Ms.
Wehle.

A (By Ms. Wehle) Actually, Lisa, if I might just add
one more thing to my last response.

Q Okay.

A Absent, you know, looking beyond Tampa Bay, if you
will, you know, what we need to consider, and that's why we're

P
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Q In Column 8 of the A7 schedule, what types of costs

are included?

A Column 8. The total cost column?
Q Yes.
A I'm sorry, total fuel adjustment cost. That would be

the total fuel costs associated with making that purchase would
be reported on Column 8, which includes transmission. 1It's an
all-inclusive cost.

Q Can you be more specific for me. Just pretend like
I'm new to this job.

A All-inclusive would mean all costs associated with
bringing that power to a tie point within Tampa Electric's

service area.

Q So it would include transmission costs obviously?
A Yes. All costs.

Q O&M?

A Yes. Any O&M -- well, the O&M would be part of the

margin, I'm assuming, that the company selling us the power
would have. They would probably not break it out on the
invoices.

Q Ckay. What type of costs are included in Column 5 of
the A9 schedule?

A Column 5 is the same thing as Column 8 on the
A7 Schedule. It is an all-inclusive cost associated with
making that economic purchase.

107
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have happened is it should have been moved out of the fuel and
into the capacity clause. The net effect, I believe, was

600-or-something dollars due to separation.

I Q And has that been corrected for each year from 2005
on?

A Yes, it has been corrected.

Q That's all I have right now on audit findings.

Sharpen our pencils, and let's go to over and underrecoveries
issue. And I'm going to focus right now on the reprojection
filings for 2005.

Reprojections were made October 14th, 2005, is that

correct?
A That is correct.
Q And they were made after certain catastrophic weather

events affected the market, correct?

A That is correct.

Q Even after the reprojection filings, it appears that
TECO is significantly underrecovered for the last four months
of 2005. And I guess I would like for you to comment on, first
of all, are you aware of what that underrecovery is?

A Yes. The underrecovery for 2005 related to our
actual /estimated filing, it was $106.5 million.

Q In relation to the orders from the Public Service
Commission, that is Order 13694 and 980691 as applied to the

end of 2005, were you 10'percent underrecovered at that

A
a
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Q Sure. When did you become aware that instead of the
projected underrecovery, and I'm not great with numbers, but
the one that you projected in August 8th was about 145 million.
You actually were underrecovered 200 and --

A 54.

Q 54. When did you realize you were underrecovered
254 million?

A We would have realized that in late January once we
actually trued up the month of December that we were
254 million underrecovered for the year, which would have been
included in the true-up filing.

Q Okay. Did you notify the Public Service Commission

in January of January of 2006 about this additional

underrecovery?

A Well, we file monthly A Schedules notifying them
where we stand as far as an underrecovery position. But again
when we determined the 10 percent threshold calculation, our
interpretation is that it only applies for the current period.
So by notifying the Commission on July 22nd, we felt that we
were covering the entire 2005 period as far as an
underrecovery, that we were more than 10 percent

underrecovered.

Q So how often, for purposes of the order, do you

]| N
evaluate under and overrecoveries?

A We monitor our position on a monthly basis, however,

d(:.
A
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MS. BENNETT: Okay. Give me a minute to have it in
front of me. I'm just making sure I have a copy for the court
reporter. I'm going to ask that the court reporter include
this as Exhibit 6. Do you have any objection?

MR. BEASLEY: No objection.

(Exhibit 6 marked for identification.)

BY MS. BENNETT:

Q Okay. TECO based its petition on a
September 1999 through December 1999 final true-up
underrecovery of 8,662,661, and a reestimated year 2000
underrecovery of 28,918,539. Am I correct in that conclusion?

A I believe this was the first time we had a midcourse
correction when we went to the annual filings. I wasn't in the
department at that time, but it appears that that was the
interpretation of the order. I don't know the reasoning behind
that interpretation at that time.

Q So in 2000 it is correct that TECO included two years
in calculating its underrecovery or overrecovery?

A In notifying the Commission, it does appear that
their 10 percent threshold was based on the prior period
true-up plus the current year underrecovery. But we have had
subsequent midcourse corrections where that has not been the
case, where it was only been based on the current period
underrecovery amount.

Q All right. I think I've got another one of those

a7
240
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objection to that one?
| MR. BEASLEY: No, no objection.

“ MS. BENNETT: And then, again, February 24th, 2003.

I've got Document Number 1866. Any objection to that being
hentered into as Exhibit 87?
MR. BEASLEY: No objection.
(Exhibit 7 and 8 marked for identification.)
BY MS. BENNETT:
Q Exhibit 7, the 2001 midcourse correction?
-y ¥Yes, I am there.
Q Did you actually have an under or overrecovery the

“prior year?

A There was an underrecovery from the prior vear.

Q Did that get included into the midcourse projection
or midcourse correction letter that was sent February 9Sth,

“2001?

A It was included in the notification. However, as far

as setting the threshold, the 10 percent threshold, that was

—————

not part of the calculation for the 10 percent threshold where

we had to notify the Commission. It was not included in that

calculation.
Q Did you actually include it in the correction?
A Yes, we did.
Q What about the next exhibit for the 2003, did you

have an underrecovery theé prior year?

RS
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Q So we're still in agreement?
A Yes.
o) In that petition with so much of the estimated 2001

overrecovery being for the current year, isn't it true that
TECO would have been beyond the 10 percent threshold even
without the 23,129,476 from the year 2000?

A Yes, that is correct. BAnd that is exactly why we
notified the Commission at that point, we had crossed the 10
percent threshold. Only looking at the 63,205,914 for the

current period.

0 Now, let's go to the 2003 midcourse petition?

A Okay, I'm there.

Q In early 2003, you reestimated -- TECO reestimated
2001 ;— 2003 expenses, I'm sorry, or actual fuel costs. They

were 11 percent greater than forecasted jurisdictional system
fuel costs for the period, and that is in Number & on Page 2.

A I am there.

Q The projected underrecovery of $89,272,063 consisted
of 28,662,327 from the end of 2002 and 60,609,736 estimated for
2001. That's Number & and 7?2
“ A That's right.

Q I'm sorry, estimated for 2003, not 2001. That is

6 and 7 on Pages 2 and 3.

A Yes.
J Q Okay. And TECO petitioned to modify its recovery
J . 142
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A No, I would not agree. The 11 percent was strictly a
trigger that would trigger us to notify the Commission that we
were more than 10 percent underrecovered, or we were projected
to be more than 10 percent underrecovered.

MS. BENNETT: Give me a couple of minutes. Let's go
off the record.

(Off the record.)

MS. BENNETT: I'm back. And are you all there with
me still?

MR. ALDAZABAL: We're still here.

MS. BENNETT: Are we ready to go back on the record?

MR. BEASLEY: Yes.
BY MR. BENNETT:

Q My first guestion is on the prior years, the 2001 or
2003, this is a hypothetical, we have already discussed that
your opinion is that the order does not allow or does not
require you to go back to the prior year. So my hypothetical
is what if the prior year you had an overrecovery and not an
underrecovery, and so the following year you have a 10 percent,
say, or an 11 percent underrecovery. Would you have filed a
midcourse correction letter on either one of those occasions?

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) This is Carlos. We would notify
the Commisgion that we were more than 10 percent underrecovered
in the current period, but we would probably not seek a

midcourse correction, obviously, because we were overrecovered

“ s
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1still be reviewed and subject to check. And my guess is maybe

a week, week and a half after the close-out date. So it would
have been impossible to include in an October 14th filing date.
Q So you are saying between October the 7th and the

10th you would have had the final numbers?

A No, it depends on -- I'm talking about seven business
days. 8o it would have been after those dates. And, again, we
would have had a gross amount. We wouldn't have had the detail
associated with that underrecovery.

Q And there was nothing in the gross amount to cause

you some concern about your reprojection testimony?

A It would have been one month's worth of information.
And, again, we would have to -- we have to put our pencils down
at some point. So even if we didn't know at that time, there

is nothing that we could have done at that time to include the
September information in the reprojection filing.
Q You filed your Al schedule for September 2005. Would

that have included your gross or your net amount?

A I'm sorry, are you referring to the reprojection
filing?
Q No, I'm sorry, I am talking about your Al scheéedule

for the month of September 2005.

A That would have included the actual results for
September.
Q And when was that filed with the Public Service
1ak
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however, we had significant gains in those months on our hedge
plan that were also included. And so given those two factors
added together on a net basis that resulted in the actual gas
forecasts that we show on the reprojection of October 1l4th.

Q Let's go back to the letter dated July 22nd, 2005,
and that is part of your interrogatory response.

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) Yesﬂ

Q What is the relevance of the letter to the large
underrecoveries that occurred in the last four months of 2005
after Hurricanes Katrina and Rita caused increased natural gas
prices and purchased power prices?

A This is Carlos. The relevance of the letter is that
on July 22nd we were just-notifying the Commission that we had
crossed that 10 percent threshold, that we were forecasting to
cross that 10 percent threshold by the time we got to
December 2005. And it doesn't necessarily tell you what --
well, it tells you what we forecasted that underrecovery to be
at the end of December 2005 based on current data. But, again,
we are just notifying the Commission that we were above that 10
percent threshold. But I believe even in the letter we
mentioned that we are going to be including this information in
our reprojection filing which was coming up in a couple of
weeks in August.

Q Okay. And this may be repetitive, but I'm going to
ask it and let's see. You can tell me I have asked it, if I

145
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A No, there is not, in my opinion.

Q Okay. Bear with me. We're going to try and work
through this table, and I've gotisid Matlock sitting right at
my left-hand side to help me as we go along, but there was a
staff created Table 1 that we faxed to you?

A Yes, I have it.

Q And that will be Exhibit 9. And there are two pages.
Do you have both pages?

A Yes, I do.

Q I do have a correction, and that is at the top under
jurisdictional fuel revenue. Under the word dollars it should
say 2007, not 2006. Can we make that correction?

A Where, under what column?

Q I'm sorry, under jurisdictional fuel revenue you have
got dollars, megawatt hours, and cents per kilowatt hours.

Immediately under the word dollars at the top left-hand corner

of the page it says 2006, and then (d) (e).

A Yes.
Q That needs to read 2007. Can we make that change
here and there?
A Ckay. It is made.
MS. BENNETT: Do we have any objection to entering
this as Exhibit 9?
MR. BEASLEY: We don't.
(Exhibit 9 marked for identification.)

146
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we look at whether the actual fuel costs, that's the term used
in the order, are 10 percent greater than or less than its
projected fuel costs. BAnd that's also from the order. When we
go back to the A Schedules, A2 Schedules, those actual fuels

costs are referred to as expenses on the A2 Schedule, is that

correct?
A Yes, that's correct.
Q And the projected fuel costs are revenues on the A2

Schedule, is that correct?

A I'm sorry, could you repeat that again?

Q Maybe. Yes, I can.

I'm trying to apply the orders, the language in the
orders to what is actually used on the A2 Schedule. My
understanding is that when the order says actual fuel costs,
the A2 Schedule translates actual fuel costs to the terms
expenses. So on the A2 Schedule that would be expenses, is
that correct?

A That is correct.

Q and projected fuel costs, when that term is used in
the two orders, on the A2 schedule those are revenues, is that
correct?

A Well, I don't think so. Projected fuel costs would
be what you are projecting to happen for the remaining portion
of the year. The way we look at it is we look at it based on
the factor, the all-inclusive factor at the bottom of, I

: 167
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let me give you -- it is 935 of the El on a dollar basis for

2007, which is $1.177 billion. We would divide the
Hunderrecovery amount that we are projecting for 2007, if we
have did a reprojection by that amount to set the threshold.
But it is just simpler to do it on the factor.

Q Okay. Well, just for a month, then, isn't
overrecovery equal to -- over or underrecovery equal to
revenues and expenses?

A For one month, yes. Yes, you would take revenues and
you would subtract expenses plus any interest component and
that would give you your over or underrecovery for that
specific month.

Q Okay. I'm going to ask that you look at Column H of
our table, or you could look at Column 3 on your A2 Schedule as
II'm asking this question. Do you agree that the denominator of
the overrecovery percentage should be the jurisdictional fuel

revenue applicable to period, and that would be according to

the order, the orders, 13694 and 98069957

A The denominator in the calculation of the 10 percent?

Q Correct.
A Where is it on the -- I'm sorry, what column is it on

the A Schedules?

!
Q I'm sorry, on the A2 Schedule it is Column 3. I'm

sorry, Row 3, not Column 3.

A Give me one second.

148
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MS. BENNETT: Again, I want to go off the record. I
think that this concludes our questions, but I want to make
sure that I have covered everything that PSC staff wants to
cover, so give me just a minute. I am going to go off record

ﬁand put us on mute again.

J MR. BEASLEY: Sounds good.

(Off the record.)

MS. BENNETT: Well, I have great news. We are back
on the record. The Public Service Commission has no further
questions of this panel, and I thank you very much for your
time. However, I understand that Mr. McWhirter from FIPUG has
questions.

And before we start with the cross-deposition, Mr.
McWhirter, can you give us an idea of how long? Do you have a
few questions or should we take a break and get back and start
ffwith you?

MR. McWHIRTER: I have 42 minutes of questions.

MR. BEASLEY: 1I've got a 4:30 flight, so if we get

gtarted right now --
MS. BENNETT: Can we take a five-minute break?
MR. MCWHIRTER: Certainly.

MS. BENNETT: We'll come back at five minutes until

{ (OFf the record.)

MS. BENNETT: We are ready to go.

4 fg
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for the year, for the average of those sales is $27.11 per
megawatt hour, whereas on your Schedule El you show that it
costs you about $44 to generate electricity and your average
cost after you add in the various other things attributable to
the factor runs up to $58.90. Where does this power come from
that you sell to Seminole?

A Typically, the power sold comes from our own
generation, and comparing those two prices can be a bit
misleading because typically the sales are going to occur
during periocds that are economic for us to sell, so it could be
on an off-peak period. Most likely it is going to be during an
off-peak period, and any purchases that are going to be made
are probably going to be made during our peak load period which
would be at a much higher price.

Q I don't have current factors before me, but my
recollection of the last time that I looked at this, Semincle
was buying from you 100 percent of the time because it was
economically profitable for them to do so. Do you know when
their sales occur currently?

A Benjamin Smith could probably better answer questions

associated with the actual sales to Seminole as far as timing.

A (By Mr. Smith) You are talking about that --
Q You will have to speak up, Mr. Smith.
A (By Mr. Smith) This is Benjamin Smith. On the E

Schedule, E6 you are referring to that line that says Seminole

h -
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0 Does Tampa Electric power go through Hardee in the

pricing mechanism to Seminole?

A I do not know.
Q Do you know, Mr. Smith?
A (By Mr. Smith) I do not know. This is Benjamin. I

do not know.

Q And as I understand it, formerly there were
145 megawatts of Big Bend 4 that were separated for the
Seminole sale and that is no longer in existence, and this sale
is a straight wholesale sale?

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) This sale here is actually a
territorial dispute that's actually a retail service sale that
dates back to 1992, so it is totally different than the Big
Bend 4 separated sale, yes.

0 Is there any separation of Big Bend 4 at this time
for any party?

A No, there is not.

Q And the only separated sales you have are the New
Smyrna Beach sales?

A That's correct.

Q Is there any way I could request a late-filed exhibit
to give a narrative explanation of why it is that the sales for
Seminole that are anticipated for the year 2000 are coming in
at substantially less than your average cost of production?

A For 2007, yes.

-
: 1‘31
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AR1 contracts, which are separated sales. ' The Big Bend 4
separated sale ig no longer in existence, but we do have five
AR1 agreements that are not reflected on the fuel filings.
They are completely different. They are part of the ARl FERC
tariff. So the fuel charge is calculated completely

independent, and it is part of that separation factor that we

calculate.
Q Can you tell me what the ARl Schedule is?
A It is a tariff with FERC, and there are five

different customers who are under that tariff. They are Fort

Meade and Wachulla, Progress Energy, St. Cloud, and Reedy

Creek.

Q- And you think that Progress Energy also shows up on
that?

A FPC is one of the five.

Q They now call it PEF in modern times?

A I'm used to the FPC name.

Q Okay. And when was that separated sale entered into,

and when was it approved by the Commission?

A Which one, the Progress Energy?
Q Progress Energy., yes.
A I don't know. It has been in existence quite awhile.

I know it is from the '90s.
Q How many megawatts of power are separated under your

AR-1 schedules and where would I find that on file with the

4=
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A For that month.
Q Is separated. And that is extracted from your rate

base and recalculated how often?

A That's done on a monthly basis.

Q So that changes your return each month?

A Yes, it does.

Q I would like for you to look at the second page of

that document I handed you, which is Bates stamped 43 from your
El Schedulesrfiled with the Commission. This is an extract of
Schedule E7, which is your purchased power. And I note, maybe
this is for you, Mr. Smith -- (pause} -- I'm still with you,
I'm just meditating. In April of 2007, you contemplate paying
Hardee Power Partners $3,300.13 a megawatt for power, megawatt
hour for power?

A (By Mr. Smith) This is Benjamin. I see that. More
than likely there is a fixed O&M component in there that's
making that rate arbitrarily high.

Q Do you have an obligation to purchase a certain
amount of power or pay for a certain amount of capacity to the
Hardee Power Partners each month?

A For Hardee we do have a capacity payment that we make
to Hardee, but as far as the obligation to take energy, we have
no cbligation to take energy.

Q The last time I visited with you about this contract,
I understood that the contract had expired at the time of the

133
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A Right.

Q And you have an obligation to pay somebody else for
an additional 75 megawatts?

A This is Benjamin. Let me go back and say it a
different way. Under the Hardee contract, Tampa Electric
Company pays a capacity payment.

Q Right.

A When the Hardee contract initially began, it involved
roughly the 295 megawatts. Around the year 2000, Tampa
Electric took an option to build or have access to an
additional 75 megawatts. Before Tampa Electric’'s option, the
Hardee deal involved Tampa Electric having 40 percent basically
payment obligation and Seminole having 60 percent payment

obligation. The 2000 CT that was put on the ground is 100

Nlpercent Tampa Electric's obligation.

Q But now the 295 is now 100 percent TECO, is that
correct?
A The 295 will continue to be Tampa Electric and

Seminole's shared obligation through the year 2012.

Q So you have an obligation for 60 percent of the 295?
A For 40 percent.
Q 40 percent, okay. And you don't know whether

Seminole takes power 100 percent of the time, or 10 percent of
the time, or just during your off-peak periods, is that
correct?

=
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on the information that is provided from a comprehensive model
that models all these purchases.

o] Okay. And the pricing of the power, is that
incorporated in the model, as well?

A That is incorporated in the model.

Q And you would glean from the information that this
has got to be substantially off-peak power?

A That and Benjamin alluded to a fixed charge component
embedded in that price. So obviously if you have a very small
amount of megawatt hours purchased it kind of distorts the
cents per kWh.

Q No, I am looking at the sales.

A Oh, you're looking at the sales? I'm sorry. On 24
of 31?2

Q I'm looking at page -- yes, 24 of 31, Bates stamp 42,
and it shows for the year the average price is going to be
something like $27.11 on your sales to Seminole.

A Yes. And, again, that is a totally distinct sale
from the purchase. That is a sale to Seminole for PRECO where
they turn on and sell it to IMC, so it's part of that retail
service agreément.

Q I see. This is a sale to PRECO as well as to
Seminole for its own utilization?

A Yes.

Q And you say there is a dispute in connection with
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guess that's what other people do and you're not interested in
making money on hedges, is that correct?

A Well, that is not the purpose of our hedge program.
Whether or not others choose to do that as part of their
objective, our objective, as you menticned, is to minimize
volatility of prices and to provide as much reliability as
possible. With that there are going to be -- a fallout of that
is you are going to incur gains or losses associated with
trying to minimize that price volatility. Any gains or losses
that are incurred flow back to the customer. So when you say
making money, I'm assuming you are saying gains, those would
all be for the benefit of the customer.
| Q So that is something that customers ought to be
looking for, is that right? But, as a matter of relative
importance, how would you relate reliability to volatility?
Which is more important to your risk management team?

A They are equally important. Obviously, you can have
prices that are extremely volatile. But we are in the business
of making electric power, and so regardless of what the prices
do, if I don't have a reliable supply of, for instance, a fuel
source, or in Benjamin's case a power source, it really doesn't
matter what the price does. So they are equally important from
a hedging perspective. Again, you know, we focus a lot on
trying to minimize price wvolatility and providing more of a
smoothing effect on pricing yet still send the appropriate

. 4’}”
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the storage mechanism will continue to help us decrease some
price volatility.

Q Your average daily consumption, I guess this is not
confidential, that is around 5 million MMBtus a day?

A Again, it depends on which season we are talking
about, but it can be in the neighborhood of over 200,000 a day.
It can be up to 300,000 in a very peak period, and it can be
quite a bit less than that in more of the shoulder months.

Q And we're talking MMBtus?

A Yes.

Q And your storage capacity, what is that, if that is
not confidential?

A Did I not have a confidential in there?

Q I don't know.

A I don't know that it is. If you will give me a
second, I can actually find out whether we marked it as such.
I'm trying to remember who asked the question in the
interrogatories.

6] If that is going to take you too long to accommodate,
Jim, I don't mind moving ahead.

A Okay. But, again, we responded to that question, and
so obviously we have that data available.

0 If I did my homework I could probably find it, right?

A Actually, here it is. 1It's Staff Data Request Number

1, and it was not marked confidential. The initial amount of

.. H;J
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recovered. We would not have any kind of return component
associated with that inventory.

Q But you would in base rates?

A Yes. For coal. 1If it is a new item, such as gas, it
would not be part of base rates obviously because it is a
new -- gas would be a new commodity for us, so there is no
carrying costs for gas. But, again, it would be a base rate
item.

Q Is that gas available for sale in the wholesale
market as well as the retail wmarket?

A (By Ms. Wehle) You mean if we were to take it out of
storage and sell it on the wholesale market?

Q Can you do that?

A Tampa Electric doesn't typically. We utilize that
for our own purposes.

Q You don't engage in trading natural gas physical
contracts?

A Not typically, I wouldn't say that.

Q Did you tell me what costs are included in the fuel
clause for Mobile Bay?

A It would be the associated demand charge, any charge
associated with an injection or withdrawal, and then any fuel
charge, like a fuel usage charge for any compression activities
and the 1like. So very, very related to the movement in and out

of the storage facility.

Eel d
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interrogatory, there are five people in the risk management
department, seven of the 15 employees in fuel managewent, and
three people in the settlements department deal with the
hedging activities, is that about right?

A Yes. As part of their normal on-going activities.
That is not the only thing that they do, but hedging is a part
of their function.

Q What, if any, component of the salary of these people
is included in your fuel cost surcharge?

a Well, if you recall the hedging docket back in 2000
or 2001 that talked about incremental charges for establishing
a hedging program?

Q Uh-huh.

A There was a benchmark that was set by each company,
each company had a different one. These seven individuals
record their time on hedging activities and anything over and
above that benchmark has been included as hedging activity
costs that have flowed through the fuel clause over that

five-year program period which I think ends at the end of this

year.
Q It's what this year?
A I think it ends at the end of '06, if I remember
correctly.
Q It ended at the end of '06, so you don't charge
anymore?
%
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covered through your fuel cost-recovery --

A For 2007.

Q Okay. Now, who is it that actually pulls the trigger
on hedging activities, somebody in the fuels department or
somebody in the risk management department?

A There's someone in the fuels department that actually
engages in the transaction and talks to the broker or the
financial institution or whoever we are actually putting the
hedge on with.

Q Now, you do hedging for both Tampa Electric Company
and the state's largest local distribution company for the sale

of gas, is that correct?

A It is done out of the fuels department, that is
correct.

Q And do you also manage risk for your Guatemala
operation?

A Not really. If they were to come to us and ask us to

actually put on a transaction at a particular price, you know,
we might call the broker and actually get that transaction
done, but the actual decigion to do that at a given price is
all done by the Guatemala people.

Q Do you hedge coal?

A We refer to it as a physical hedge, because there are
contracts that we have entered into for fixed pricing and so we
consider that a physical fixed price hedge.

-160
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Sebring facility and we have CTs at Big Bend that use Number 2,
or the light oil, as well as our Polk facility has oil backup.
Q And you have two new CTs coming on at Polk Number 1

in May and June of this year?

A Polk 4 and 57

Q Polk 4 and 5, yes.

A Those will be installed in '07.

Q 1077

A Yes.

Q Did I say '05? That shows how far behind I am.

A Thoge are gas CTs.

Q Here is something that has always puzzled us a little

bit. When the Commission went to an annual fuel factor as
opposed to what we did in the past every 60 days and then every
six months, the purpose of that was to reduce volatility. Now
that we have an annual fuel factor, why is it necessary to
reduce fuel volatility from the customer's viewpoint as opposed
to the utility's viewpoint?

A Well, I don't really understand your question.
Obviously in order to -- we feel as though we have a
respongibility to try and send the best pricing to our
customers, and also as part of the hedging docket if you
remember it really never came into being that the volatility of
natural gas was such a huge deal. The winter of 2000/2001 when
you started to see the price spikes in natural gas and

161
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providing a less volatile price signal than the ups and downs
of, say, a spot market like that. And we feel like the hedging
program that we have in place currently does just that.

Q Doesn't the one-year fuel factor protect customers
from that kind of volatility?

A As long as that fuel factor predicts exactly what is
going to happen in the natural gas market or whatever the
commodity market is. You know, possibly -- Carlos, do you have
any thoughts?

A (By Mr. Aldazabal) I think that was the intent. You
said dramatic (inaudible) can't possibly be contemplated in the
fuel factor. You are going to have extreme volatility if you
are not doing some kind of hedging on the gas price side. You
would be going in for numerous midcourse corrections.

Q What about the duration of your hedges in the gas
market? You changed that duration over a period of time,.
What's the thinking on the background of that change?

A (By Ms. Wehle) To start to layer in some hedges out
into the future, to not be short-sighted in our view, include
activity that may be out longer than just the fuel period or
fuel factor period that we're currently under. Really to
kind -- to lock up the pricing out. As you can see, some of
the other utilities go out even further than we do with some of
their hedge programs. You know, you have to remember that
Tampa Electric is sort of new in this game with our Bayside

152
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Okay.

No, it's on your first production, I'm sorry. It's a

document that is called current TE plan. That was your risk

management plan.

A

Q

2005,

of '05.

Q

A

Q

I don't know that I have that with me.

Do you want to look at what I am looking at?

Oh, I'm sorry, I do have that. Okay.

Okay.

Page 137

Is that the plan that is still in place?

Well, my Page 13 is different than your Page 13.

This was the plan that was adopted in December of

Why don't you look at what I've got here.

This was the plan that was in place prior to December

Okay. And that is --
Because of that. That is because of the term limits.

Then the next page is an approval request. It says

that was submitted to your RAC.

A

Q

A

Q

That's correct.
Is this the plan that is presently in place?
That is correct.

And can you tell me in general terms without

impacting confidentiality how the old plan compares to the

current plan?
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term. So, in other words, let's say for December of this year,

we would want to be at that first bullet point, minimum, over

time, layering in hedges over time. It is not, you know, in
lone fell swoop do you really make those hedges.

Q Did you give any additional information to the RAC?
"The RAC is --

A We call it the RAC.

Q Did you tell the RAC any more than you just told me

as the rationale for moving from the December 5 plan to the
current plan?

A I think what we told them was in addition to that,
you know, the December 5 or prior to December 5 plan was sort
of our plan as we got into hedging activities, and we felt like
the newer plan was much more in line with where we want to
actually lock in volumes and prices for the customer going out
into the future. @Given the fact that we had -- in the prior
plan we had limited counter-parties to deal with, and over time
we actually added a whole lot more counter-parties and
creditworthy counter-parties to actually conductAhedges with.

Q Now, if somebody is buying common stocks, they go to
“a stock exchange and the NYMEX, the Commodities Exchange.

A That's correct.

Q And does the exchange approve the creditworthiness of
the people that are participating in that exchange?
A We do not do exchange traded type of arrangements.
154
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to be conservative, counterparties that we have 1SDAs witht
That's not to say that we necessarily engage with every one of
those, but we have quite a few versus at the infancy of our
program when we started.

Q Are any of these trading partners affiliated in any

fashion with Tampa Electric or TECO Energy to your knowledge?

A No, they are not.

Q Is part of your program to ensure that there are mno
affiliations?

A I can't think of one that we would have that would

even suffice as an ISDA counterparty underneath the TECO

umbrella.

Q These people actually own gas or are they financial
institutions that are gambling -- {(inaudible)

A Some of these people are aetually gas production

companies and some of them are (inaudible) counter-parties that
deal with (inaudible} --

I wouldn't say that they are -- you know, I can't
characterize our activities as gambling in the futures market,
but they are financial institutions.

Q Of your counterparties, what percentage are people
that own gas and what percentage are financial institutions?

A I couldn't give you that, John, off the top of my
head. If you want us to file a late-filed exhibit, we would be
happy to do that.
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plan that again could serve the customer well.

Q Did the Peoples Gas division engage in hedging before
20037

A Yes.

Q They've done it over the years?

A That's correct.

Q How many years did they do it?

A I don't know, sir.

Q You mentioned that the difference between the price

that appears in Carlos' exhibits and the NYMEX is based
primarily on the transportation costs, and that's around a buck
or less?

A Give or take, depending on, again, the utilization of
that transport that we have under contract, and that 1is mnst the
only component. I mean, there is fuel and usage charges znd
there's storage fees, and there's the actual commodity costs,
of course, and the gains and losses on the headges program.

Q The gains and losses probably constitute the

principal difference, would you say, or not?

A No.

o] The principal difference would be transportation?
A As far as the dollar is concerned?

Q Yes.

A John, that is going to depend on every single

{inaudible). That is really difficult to say.

.. 166
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MR. BEASLEY: Okay. I am just going to miss the
flight, that's all right. I don't mind. I've got to get where
it's quiet.

BY MR. McWHIRTER:
Q All my next questions have been crossed out because I

understand you changed your answers.

A We corrected our answers.
Q Okay. What was the nature of the correction?
A Yes, an administrative typo, if you will. The

underlining spreadsheets that supported the answer when we cut
and pasted them into the actual file document, which was a Word
document, we pasted them in the wrong one. So we apologize for
that, but we knew once we saw and were kind of going back over
our responses that those were incorrect, and we had to get them
corrected.

MR. McWHIRTER: I'm going to try to speed -- Jim, is
there any hope of you getting to your plane?

MR. BEASLEY: I don't know. Just take all the time
you need. That's fine.

MR. McWHIRTER: Okay. Well, I'm going to try to
accommodate you the best I can.

MR. BEASLEY: Okay.
BY MR. McWHIRTER:

Q I would like you to go, if you will, to FIPUG's first

set of interrogatories Number 5, and at Page 2 of 2. And this

<~
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people?

¥\ Typically that's done in the fuels management area.
We do pass along numbers, again, according to at what volumes
the model turns out.

Q And this is a computer model, it has a lot of

parameters going into it?

A That's correct.

Q Give me a quick list of some of the parameters that
go into the computer model to establish your budget?

A (By Mr. Smith) This is Benjamin. The type of items
that go in there are the fuel cost, expected load that you need
to serve, planned maintenance schedules, and availability,
things like that.

Q And this has to do with your price of gas and your
price of gas changes with maintenance?

A (By Ms. Wehle) It can change, again, based on --
yes, on maintenance and, again, on transportation contracts of
which we have contracted for some of the gas and those kinds of
things.

Q And does the hedging team use a different model than

the budget team or does it use the same model?

A They're separate. And it is not really a model,
per se.
Q What is it?
A A review of the current market. And it is according

4}:-\8
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Q Can you confirm that the average hedge price that you
paid during that period of time was greater than the budget
forecast from your budget department and what actually turned
out from the settlement prices?

A Yes.

Q When you talk about settlement prices, do I
understand that what happens is you buy in the spot market and
that is what you pay for the gas, but then your hedge partner
reimburses you for the differential between the hedge price and
the actual price?

A And the final settlement price on the NYMEX, that's
correct.

Q And if it goes the other way then you pay?

A That's correct.

Q And what you pay is then charged to the fuel clause?

A That's correct. As well as the reimbursement, the
cash that flows our way is flowed through the clause. And that
constitutes the gains or losses.

Q I want you to go back to Interrogatory Number 3, and
this is on Page 9 of 21 pages.

MR. McWHIRTER: And, Jim, thisg is all confidential
stuff, so I'm going to be very careful.
MR. BEASLEY: Okay, good. I appreciate it.
BY MR. McWHIRTER:
Q What is this page?

A
-t
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Q Yes.

A I was on Bates stamped 9, I'm sorry. August through
December?

Q Yes. It should be on Page 9. Go back to Page 9.

A Okay.

Q That is the same information, it just relates to

April of 2005, is that right?

A That is correct. (Inaudible).

Q No, I don't. I haven't seen those.

A I'm not sure if you had a question about it.

Q All right. This is much shorter than the other one.

Can you tell me why it's shorter?

A Again, basically what happened there is when we
revised it we found that we were cutting and pasting the April
of '06 into April of '05. |

Q I see.

A And so that is pretty much what happened there.

Q That is the kind of thing I do all the time, and I

apologize.
A I'm glad to hear it is not only us.
Q Go ahead.
A It's much shorter because of the plan that we were

under at the time, if you recall, the mins and maxs and how far
cut we were permitted to hedge.
Q Were you actually hedging further than the --
170
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MR. McWHIRTER: Jim, I'm going to be done in about
another three or four questions. I don't want you to skip your
flight. If you can hang on just a few more minutes.

A (By Ms. Wehle) And, basically, between the last
April of '05 and July of '05 --

0 Uh-huh.

A -- what changed were the percentage hedge for a
variety of the month as well as we added some length.

Q All right. Go to Page 15, the same four-month

period, and that's October 20057

A That's correct.

Q And what changes are there?

A Adding wmore contracts.

Q And in this instance the natural gas requirements as

well as the hedge price increased further, is that correct?

A No, that is not necessarily correct.
Q Okay.
A Our percentage hedge has increased, our natural gas

requirements didn't necessarily {inaudible).

Q The price did not increase?

A The price, and depending, again, on what we
contracted for as far as additional hedges increased the price
of the overall average hedge price, yes.

Q But you added more?

A That's correct.

ok |
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goes based on (inaudible} and volume requirements. A risk
management plan does not look at what price expectation is
necessarily going to be out in the future. You know, if you do
that, then you take a speculative approach to hedging, so you
are always going to be trying to gauge the market, potentially
game the warket, and that is not what hedging is all about.
Hedging is to layer in known volume {(inaudible) over time to
ensure that price volatility is mitigated.

Q So the essential ingredient of what you have done is
to eliminate volatility irrespective of what's going on in the
market prices or what is going on in your forecast?

A That's correct. Because if you take a different
approach, John, what's going to happen is you are going to
speculate every single time, is the price going toc move up or
is the price going to move down. And without a disciplined
approach to it you are always going to -- you are really not
hedging then, what you are doing is price speculating. And if
you recall the order, that was something that was made very
clear to the utilities is these are supposed to be
nonspeculative programs. And just to be honest with you, when
markets are rising our hedge programs look great, and in
falling markets we don't lcok so smart.

Q And so overall --

A Overall, I think if you look at where we have been
since the beginning Qf tiﬁe, we are probably net/net on the

)
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MR. McWHIRTER: Stop talking. That terminates my
questions. Oh, I would like to have a late-filed exhibit. &and
Jim doesn't haﬁe to worry about this. For each month from
February of 2005 through August of 2006, please provide the
incremental hedge volumes and the average hedge price for those

volumes for each delivery months. Why don‘t you just look at

that.
MR. BEASLEY: TIs that confidential, Joann?
MR. McWHIRTER: I think it will be.
WITNESS WEHLE: Yes, it will be.
MR. McWHIRTER: So mark it confidential.
{Confidential Late-filed Exhibit 11 marked for
identification.)

MR. BEASLEY: We will read and sign the depositions.

(The deposition concluded at 4:20 p.m.)
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CERTIFICATE OF OATH

STATE OF F\orida

COUNTY OF L\i\\a@m@a

I, the undersigned authority, certify that (arlos Ada7z 0ol

personally appeared before me at R .15 0D and was duly swom by
_me to teli the truth.
WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of ﬁrr\{_n , County of
Blseoougle, , Stato of Flovicie,  this (B¥Y  dayof Ocloler .
20045

wamas@ “—B'WA’/ 7'% 53'@/

TE=S
LS J Womm; Notary Public
State of FlOr\da_,

Personally known _ v* OR produced identification

Type of identification produced
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CERTIFICATE OF OATH

STATE OF Floyide

COUNTY OF Hullsbocauala

[, the undersigned authority, certify that ‘\\Oam We e

personally appeared before me at 709 N.Franklin S Tarope 33u02and was duly sworn by

me to tell the truth. |

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of "T"gmpa , County of
!ﬂm_gg%b__; State of Flarwela , this 18% dayof _ Deirker ,
20012 ,

e Notary Public Siste of Flodds
. i ¥, BrendaLee kizany

tary Public
State of Flordde

Personally known v OR produced identification

Type of identification produced
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BEFORE THE

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE'COMMISSION |

‘In re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) DOCKET NO. 060001 -El
Cost Recovery Clause with ) FILED: October 10, 2006
Generating Performance Incentive ) :
Factor ' )
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S - . = -

ANSWERS TO SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 3-15)
OF |

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STAFF

Tampa Electric files this its Answers fo lnterfogatoﬁeé (Nos. 3 - 15)
propounded and served on September 5, 2006, by the Florida Public -

Service Commission Staff.
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Aldazabal

When it became clear that fuel expenses and the expense
for purchased power were significantly more than had
been projected in the September 2005 fuel filing, why did
TECO not reproject fuel expenses for 2005 to include the
additional fuel expense in the 2006 fuel factor?

12

Aldazabal

When responding fo this question, refer to Order No. PSC
13694 and Order No. PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU. Why did
TECO not advise the Commission that TECO had.an

under-recovery of over 10% in either 2005 or 2006 after

the escalation of fuel prices caused by hurricanes Katrina
and Rita?

10

13

Aldazabal

Provide an analysis of the factors that caused the under-

recovery of $106,516,837 for the year 2005 with an |

approximate breakout of the contributing factors.

14

14

Aldazabal

When calculating the percent fuel cost under-recovery
according to Order No. PSC 13694 and Order No. PSC-
98-0691-FOF-PU for 2006, should the fuel expense under-
recovery from 2005 be included with the current year fuel
expense in consideration of the current percent under-
recovery? .

15

15

Aldazabal

 When calculating the percent fusl cost under-recovery

according to Order No. PSC 13694 and Order No. PSC-
98-0691-FOF-PU for any specific period, how is the
denominator in the percent calculation detenmined?

16

Joann Wehle _
Director, Wholesale Marketing & Sales
Tampa Electric Company

702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33602

Carlos Aldazabal
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Tampa Electric Company
702 N. Franklin Street
Tampd, Florida 33602
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. §

PAGE10OF1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

For the wholesale sales listed for Schedule D sales on the Florida Public Service
Commission A-6 Schedule, how is the total sales price for each sale determined?

Tampa Electric's 2006 monthly fuel Schedule A-6 shows. two jurisdictional D sales
and one separated D sale.

The total sales price for each jurisdictional D sale is calculated by taking Tampa
Electric's hourly system incremental fuel expense adjusted for losses plus a
percent energy charge.

. The total sales price for the separated schedule D sale Is calculated by taking Tampa

Electric's monthly system average fuel charge plus a non-fuel charge applicable to
each megawatt-hour delivered to the delivery point during a calendar month.

4‘?9
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El :

STAFF'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 7

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

For MA sales on the Florida Public Service Commission Schedule A-6, what costs for
each sale are not included in columns 7 or 9, and how are these costs credited back
to the general body of ratepayers, as directed by Order No. PSC 13694, issued
September 20, 1984 in Docket No. 840001 which was amended by Order PSC-00-
1744-PAA-El issued May 19, 1998 in Docket No. 980269-PU.

As previously described in the company's response to interrogatory number 6,
Tampa Electric computes the gain in column (9) of schedule A-6 as the difference
between the {otal sales price on column (8) and the fotal for fuel adjustment on
column (7) less the incremental O&M costs associated with making the sale.
Therefore, the only costs associated with MA sales not included are the incremental
O&M costs associated with making the sale. Those costs are credited against
aperating revenues in accordance with Order No. PSC-00-1744-PAA-El, issued May
19, 1998 in Docket No. 980269-PU and amended in Order PSC-01-2371-FOF-EI,
issued December 7, 2001, in Docket No. 010283-El. As stated in ltem 3, Part Ul of
Order No. PSC-00-1744-PAA-E| and re-affirmed in Section C of Order No. PSC-01-
2371-FOF-E|l, the appropriate regulatory treatment for non-separated wholesale
energy sales is as follows: ,

“Each [investor-owned electric utility] shall credit its operating and
maintenance revenues for an amount equal to the incremental
operating and maintenance {O&M) cost of generating the energy
for each such sale.” '



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 8 ,
PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

When responding to this question, refer to Order PSC-04-0999-FOF-El in Docket
031033-El. What are TECO's plans and timeline for implementing the order and the

findings of the Hill and Associates study on coal transportation options prior to the
next RFT for coal transportation?

- Tampa Electric is developing plans to meet its long-term coal supply needs and
transportation logistics. To develop the plan, Tampa Electric must understand the
potentia! impact of numerous issues that are shaping the coal and electric utility
industries. For example, the Clean Air Interstate Rule (“CAIR") is causing an
estimated 70 GW of existing coal fired plants to add scrubbers and/or selective
catalytic reduction units. This will allow many power plants to bum lower priced,
higher sulfur coals such as the coal from the lllinois Basin that Tarmpa Electric has
historically used. Additionally, the extreme price volatility of natural gas over the past
five years has instigated a wave of proposed coal plants.

Recognizing this shift in coal supply and demand dynamics, Tampa Electric's fuel
procurement strategy is to have a plan that provides optionality, flexibility, and
reliability. Tampa Electric’s objective is to have multiple coal suppliers from a variety
of regions with multiple modes of delivery. To achieve this flexibility, optionality, and
reliability Tampa Electric has proactively visited various coal suppliers, transporters
(waterborne and rail), and terminals to help identify viable altematives. The
Company expects to apply this knowledge to an effective Request for Proposals

(“RFP”). :

Tampa Electric has begun developing its strategy and process for coal procurement
and transportation after the current coal transportation contract expires. This process
is consistent with Order PSC-04-0999-FOF-E! and will attempt to capture the key
recommendation of the Hill and Associates study to have multiple options for coal
transportation to Tampa Electric’s power plants. Through viable and cost-eftective
alternatives, Tampa Electric is working to increase the flexibility of its coal supply and
transportation. This flexibility will position Tampa Electric to respond more quickly -
and effectively to the changing coal market dynamics.

7 1S
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S SECOND SET OF lNTERROGATOR!ES
INTERROGATORY NO. 11 :

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

When it became clear that fuel expenses and the expense for purchased power were
significantly more than had been projected in the September 2005 fuel filing, why did
TECO not reproject fuel expenses for 2005 to include the additional fuel expense in
the 2006 fuel factor?

Tampa Electric filed a revised re-projection on October 14, 2005 when it became
clear that its estimated fuel costs for July and August were less than actual fuel costs.
However, Tampa Electric was not aware that fuel expenses and purchased power
costs for September through December were higher than had been re-projected until
after the October 14, 2005 revised re-projection filing. As previously stated, damage
assessments caused by Hurricane Katrina were still being performed at the time of
the. company’s October 14, 2005 filing. Once damage assessments to natural gas
production facifities in the Gulf were better known, the fuel hearing had already
occurred. Therefore, in light of the timing of events, the company did not reproject
fuel expenses for 2005 to include the additional fuel expense in the 2006 fuel factor,
which had already been approved.




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 060001-El
STAFF’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 12
PAGE2OF 4
. FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 13

PAGE 1 OQF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

Provide an analysis of the factors that caused the under-recovery of

- $106,516,837 for the year 2005 with an approximate breakout of the

contributing factors.

The chart below provides a breakout of the contributing factors behind the 2005

$106,516,837 under-recovery.

Tampa Electric’s 2005 Under-Recovery
($000) '
Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Total

Varlance Jurisdictional Revenues 2,016 (55)  (1,045) (2,719)  (1,803)
Variance . '

Fuel Cost 15,162 22,986 20,155 30,085 88,388
Purchased Power’ 18,801 13,126 (4,606) (6,636) 20,684
Variance System Fuel & Purch. Pawer 33,963 36,111 15548 23,449 109,072
Varlance Jurisdictional Fuel & Purch. Power'" 31,866 33,781 14,423 22,981 103,051
Variance Interest/Other 314 (316) 13 254 266
‘Total Under Recovery $(30,209) $(63,957) $(79,899) $(106,517)

(1) Adjusted for jurisdictional separation and line losses.

- 14
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 060001-El

STAFF'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 15

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: OCTOBER 10, 2006

When calculating the percent fuel cost under-recovery according to Order No. PSC
13694 and Order No. PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU for any specific period, how is the
denominator in the persent calculation determined?

The under-recovery percentage is calculated by taking the actual fuel and purchased
power costs in the cumrent period plus the projected fuel and purchased power costs
remaining in the period and then dividing that amount by the projected fusl and
purchased power costs in the projection filing.

~ 135
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HAND DELIVERED | Ad

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32393-0850

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance
Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 000001-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above proceeding are the original and ten '(10) copies of Tampa

Electric Company’s Petition for a Mid-Course Comrection to its Fuel and Purchased Power Cost

Recovery Factors and Capacity Cost Recovery Clause Factors.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

ames D. Beasley
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3. Tampa Electric’s current fuel and purchased power and capacity cost recovery
factors were approved in Order No. PSC-99-2512-FOF-EI issued December 22, 1999, for
application duning the period January 2000 through December 2000. The new factors became
effective with the first billing cycle for January 2000.

4, In Order No. 13694 issued in Docket No. 840001-EI on September 20, 1984, the
Commission authorized each utility to seek a mid-course correction when it appeared that its
projected fuel revenues will result in an over- or under-recovery in excess of ten percent.

5. Since the implementation of Tampa Electric’s current factors, the company has
monitored its fuel and purchased power and capacity cost recovery revenue and expenses on an
ongoing basis. Based on.actuél results to date and updated estimates for the remainder of the
year 2000, the company now projects that an under-recovery in excess of fen percent 1s likely to
occur absent a mid-course correction to the company’s current fuel and purchased power and

capacity cost recovery factors.

Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Factors

6. Tampa Electric expects its fuel and purchased power total under-recovery through
December 31, 2000 to be $37,581,200. This includes the September through December 1999
final true-up under-recovery of $8,662,661 as filed with this Commission on April 3, 2000 in
Docket No. 000001-El, and the January through December 2000 actual/reforecast under-
recovery of $28,918,539. The total projected under-recovery of $37,581,200 is about 10 percent
greater than Tampa Electric’s forecasted jurisdictional system fuel expense for the period on

which the current fuel and purchased power charges are based.




Docket No. 000001-EI. The January 2000 through December 2000 actual/reforecast 1s expected
to result in an under-recovery of $11,663,509.

11.  The total projected under-recovery of $11,758,452 is about 49 percent greater
than Tampa Electric’s forecasted jurisdictional system capacity expense for the period on which
the current capacity charges are based.

12.  Accordingly, Tampa Electric proposes a mid-course correction for capacity cost

. recovery factors similar to the fuel and purchased power cost recovery factors, effective with the
first billing cycle in June 2000. The mid-course correction would be based on 50 percent of the
$11,758,452 under-recovery, or $5,879,226, being recovered during June 2000 through
December 2000. The remainder of the under-recovery would be recovered in the January 2001
through December 2001 period. This proposal would, based on current estimates, levelize the
impact on overall rates over a longer period of time than simply the remaining seven months of
2000.

13. Tampa Electric attributes the under-recovery of its capacity costs to higher
purchased power costs attributable to a tighter wholesale market.

14.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “B” is a recalculation of Tampa Electric’s capacity
cost recovery factor which takes into account a cumrently projected under-recovery of
$11,758,452 over the remainder of 2000, and a recalculation of the capacity cost recovery factors
in a manner designed to recoup half of the under-recovery during the months June 2000 through
December 2000. The other half of the under-recovery amount will be recovered during the

period January 2001 through December 2001.

47
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Petition to Modify Fuel

and Purchased Power and Capacity Cost Recovery Factors to Effect a Mid-Course Correction, filed

on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been fumnished by U. S. Mail or hand delivery (*) on this

2~ ""day of May 2000 to the following:

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, IV*

- Staff Counsel

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863

Mr. James A. McGee
Senior Counsel

Florida Power Corporation
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

Mr. Joseph A. McGlothlin

Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufinan

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufiman, Amold & Steen, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Norman Horton
Messer Caparello & Self
P.O. Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL. 32302

Mr. John W. McWhirter

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman, Amold & Steen, P.A.

Post Office Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

6

Ms. Susan Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520

Mr. Matthew M. Childs
Steel Hector & Davis
Suite 601

215 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Mr. Jeffrey A. Stone
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32576

Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffman

Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood,
Purnell & Hoffman

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0551

Mr, John Roger Howe

Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison Street, Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY |
N DOCKET NO. 000001-EI

PAGE 1 OF 6
CALCULATION OF MID-COURSE CORRECTION SC LE E1-A
{PROJECTED PERIOD) Mid-Course Correction
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: JUNE 2000 THRU DECEMBER 2000
1. ESTIMATEbIACTUAL OVER/{(UNDER) RECOVERY
January - December 2000 ($28,918,539)
2. FINAL TRUE-UP OVER/UNDER) RECOVERY ($8.662,661)
January - December 1999
3. TOTAL OVER/{UNDER) RECOVERY
($37,581,200)
4. 50% OF TOTAL OVER/(UNDER) RECOVERY ($18,790,600)
To be included in the 7 month projected period June thru December 2000
5. JURISDICTIONAL MWH SALES 10,295,591
(Projected June thru December 2000)
6. TRUE-UP FACTOR {(Lines 4/5) * (100 cents/1000 KWH) ($0.183)
7. REVENUE TAX FACTOR _ 1.00072
8. MID-COURSE CORRECTION FACTOR ($0.183)

1 191
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
. DOCKET NO. 600001-EX

PAGE 3 OFé6
FUEL RECOVERY FACTORS - BY RATE GROUP SCHEDULE E-1E
( ADJUSTED FOR LINE/TRANSFORMATION LOSSES) Fi ~Course Correction
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: JUNE 2000 THRU DECEMBER 2000
(1) @ 3 (@) G
RATE | EVERAGE |[FUEL RECOVERY ] IT'E_HF L RECOVERY
[GROUP || SCHEDULE FACTOR |[[OSSMULTIPLER [ FACTOR
A RS,GS,TS 2.486 1.0071 2.504
A1t SL-2, OL-183 2.486 N/A 2.306
B GSD,GSLD,SBF 2.486 1.0016 | 2.490
c IS-183,SBI-183 2486 0.9681 2407
D N/A N/A N/A NIA
A RST,GST ON-PEAK 3.383 1.0071 | 3.407
OFF-PEAK 2.097 1.0071 2112
A1 SL-2, OL-183 ON-PEAK N/A N/A NIA
OFF-PEAK N/A N/A NIA
B  GSDTEV-X,GSLDT,  ON-PEAK 3.383 1.0016 3.388
' SBFT OFF-PEAK 2,097 1.0016 2.100
c IST-183,SBIT-183 ON-PEAK 3.383 0.9681 3.275
OFF-PEAK 2,097 0.9681 2.030
D NJA ON-PEAK N/A N/A N/A
' OFF-PEAK N/A : N/A N/A

¢ GROUP A1 IS BASED ON GROUP A, 15% OF ON-PEAK AND 85% OF OFF-PEAK.
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GALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A2

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY PAGE 20F 3
ACTUAL/PROJECTED FOR THE PERIOD: JAN. 2000 THRU DEC. 2000 Hid-Course Corraction -
JAN.OO  FEB.O0  MAR.00 APR. 00 MAY 00 JUNE 00 JULY 00 AUG. 00 SEPT. 00 OCT. 00 NOV, 00 DEC. 60 TOTAL
ACTUAL  ACTUAL ACTUAL PROJ, PROJ, . PROJ. PROJ. PROJ. PROJ. PROJ. PROJ. PROJ.
C. TRUE-UP CALCULATION
1. JURISDICTIONAL FUEL REVENUE 29,384,573 20817039 25705535 27,803,981 A677TB40 34820823 AGT0IS09 36354025  AT261,172 33316013 29,240,547 29250833 276,543 390
1]

2, FUEL ADJUSTMENT NOT APPLICABLE () 0 0 ¢ o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0
s, TRUE-UP PROVISION (305,574)  (305574)  (305574)  (305574) (305674)  (305574)  (305574)  (305,574)  (305574) (305,574} (06574} (306,569} {3.6686,883)
b.INCENTIVE PROVISION 23,059 23,050 23,059 23,059 23,05¢ 23,059 23,059 23,058 23,058 23,050 23,059 28,053 276,702
¢. OTHER ADJUSTMENT ¢ o - ¢ 0 o 0 0 o 0 o o 0 °

3. JURISDIC. FUEL REVENUE-THIS PERIOD 79,102058 552 WA ITS244686 WAUEI2E  S4545A08 38510904 36072310  ISHTAEST 33022499 28956432 2080977417 376,153,209

.
4. ADJ, TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR. TRANS (A7) 30307478 25383208 27020835 28410733 36,861,083 41,120,343 44,883,370 45855541 40081204 33653760 27.808,610 28,776,447 410,022,803

5. JURISDIC. SALES - % TOTAL MWH SALES (B4) 0.976743%  0.9820880 0.9610348  0.9873260 0.8771041 0.9528529  0.9615732 0.9625761 0.9757312 0.9790260 0.9683871 0.5886507 2

€. JURISDIC, TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR.TRANS. 20572333 24928544 25967985 28,050,655 BO17,096 295928427 42066331 44190448 39089054  32947,933 27518271 28,451,006 399,241,478
(LINE G4 X LINE CS) o '
a. JURISDIC, LOSS MULTIPLIER 100068 1.00068 1.00088 1.00088 1.00088 1.00068 1,00088 1.00088 1.00088 1.00068 1.000€8 1,00088 -
b. LINE & X LINE ¢a 20502442 24945495 25985823 25,069,729 36,041,508 39619765 42905548  44,169483  20,115835  32070,338 27,536,083 28470353 399,512.962
c. PEABODY COAL CONTRACT BUY-QUT AMORT. 375968 373435 370,904 360372 365,842 363,311 260,780 158,249 155,718 353,187 350,658 345,125 4344548
d. PEABODY JURISD. {LINE éc. X LINE 5) 368,847 366,748 AS6452 362704 357,468 348,815 3468316 344,842 347,085 345,780 345876 - 344,488 4,235,717
{1 FUEL CREDIT DIFFERENTIAL a 0 Q 0 o 0 ® ° o o 0 0 0
L. JURISDIC. TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR.TRANS, 20959289 25312241 26342076 28433431 38359,054 30,859,580 43342454 44514305 39482720 33,316,118 27,882,859 28,514,541 403,748,679
INCL. PEABODY & FUEL CREDR
7. TRUE-UP PROV. FOR MO, +/- COLLECTED {857.231) 3222283 (918.955)  {911,967)  (5.903729) (5423,172)  (8831470) (8441995) (2484083  (283,820) 1,075,573 162,876 {27 505,470}
2. INTEREST PROVISION FOR THE MONTH {59878)  (53,088) (45.381) {50,283) {62.218) (B1.042)  (114,104)  (148204)  (172504)  {178,232)  (175,835)  (172,405) (1,323,070)
9. TRUE-UP & INT. PROV. BEG. OF MONTM seserereres eeveiessse  (47347.141)  (J8,008903)  (18,865579) (24.325552) (20,530,592) (I5,170,502) (44455217) (46806,210) (45962,488) (45757,476) (363,060,341}
{per Sch, E1-A - Line 3 lexs the deferred) . ,
#a. DEFERRED TRUELP BEGINNING OF PERIOD 7870536 7879935  TAT99M  TETRMIS 7879838  THIHSIE  TATG38  7A70.836  T.A79938  TE7Te936 7679508 7,679,938 7,879,036
T-Up filed Ape. 199%)
10, TRUEUP COLLECTED (REFUNDED) 205574 305574 305,574 305,574 205,574 05574, 05574 305574 208,574 05,574 305,574 305,560 3,666,683

11. END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP (DAE7.205) (10,120,967) (10.7B5843)  (16445018) (21850,656) (20,290,658) (36,575.281) (3IBG28.274) (39,082,552) (37,677.240) (37,581,200}
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FUEL AND PURCHASED mmcmmvuvcuuucwumu
" TANMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2000 TNRU DECEMSER 2000

B SRR ) BESUI - i), ORI

inen | ':m[“‘“lmj

o LY ), o

+ FUEL COST OF SYSTEM NET QENERATION 20407540  28AALTOR  ZT WA 27010433  NETABE  WITAT? 500585 35,013,338 m.zoo I, 144,334 266881030 28771631 DB0A41B57 1

I NUCLEAR PURL, DHIPOSAL ] 0 0 ] 0 ] ) 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0
2 WL CORT OF POWER SXLD * 2,608,104 2.218,124 2670544 2788044 2,060,884 2050044 3307084 3,076,704 3225824 2,730,084 2313824 2501084 23374488 2
3 PUEL CORT OF PURCHASED POWER 1406000 1323400 1,648, 2301600 4840100 5230100 5,387,500 6122900 4804000 1384, 891,500 1,006,400  37,385200 3
N DEMAND & NON FUEL COET OF PUR POWER 0 0 [} e 0 0 0 o . 0 ¢ 1} [ 0 W
] CUALIFYING FACILITEES 560,300 538,800 588,000 768,600 881,500 - 843,200 ora o0 960,000 888,400 854,500 734,800 050,500 0.225300 R
4 ENERGY COBT OF ECONOMY PURCHASES 256,400 173,700 388,100 SME00 1,280,000 753800 1022800 1221600 808,000 1,007,800 764,500 185,800 8,484,700 4
A ADRISTMENTS TO PURL COSTS {4,000) {4,000) {4,000} {4,000) {4,000) {4,000) {4,000} 4,000} (+.000) (4,000} (4,000) {4000} |eo0d) 4 M
(FT. MRADE { WAIIGHRLA WHEELIN) : _ . o™
& ADNSTHENTS TO FURL COSTS a 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 4b g ¥
s TOTAL PUEL & NET FOWER TRANSACTION 27020836 261919084 ZTIBETES 27914280 34534104 ERS0E3Y 40160880 40297672 A5 TI0ENE IS LIEOE0 26674700 20,007,357 382,114,508 s
(BUN OF LINES 1 THRV 48) .
[ JURSBDICTIONAL KWH SOLD AWM} 1,340,006 L2I2BE 1185727 LETATY 4344317 1523200 1608821 1582440 4022108 1451333 1272763 123000 15,544,004 )
[ JRIBDICTIONAL % OF TOTAL SALES O.0C0EST7 00024487 09027412  OST4143  DOTIZHE  0.9720081 09706848 00705774 00768190  0.9835312 00001111 00090861 - ta
® JURISDIC, TOT, PUSL. & NET P TRANS, 27,885,037 25000701 20000078 27502008 I374TIM 3521328 3098254 300BMTTS  3S0M4E2  NLI0B0P2 2641002 ZTAIBAT0 ME13AR
MR X UNE 4a)
7 JURSDICTIONAL LOSS MULTIM.IER 1.00088 1.00008 1.00068 100088 1.00068 1.00088 1.00088 1.00088 1.00088 1.00008 1.00088 1.00088 - T
Ta LB S w LT I7STEBM  WOIBTOE  IOHTIEOT  ZEHLTIY  347T0067  AGMS0T 39014708 30080332 35095260 127244 20,428,881 27535385 376501031 s
m Tb  PEABODY COAL CONTRACT BUY-OUT AMORT. 375,060 N 370,904 388,373 365,842 383,311 380,780 358249 355,718 953,187 350,658 BI2E 4344848 ™
T&  PEARODY JURIDICTIONALEZED IW2A7? 370,514 388,212 389,737 387,805 353,163 360,188 347,708 348,488 UTIT0 347,188 4830 4271100 Te
RINE T x LINE 8a)
7d  PUEL CREOIT IWPFERENTIAL N (] 0 0 0 0 [ ¢ o ] 0 ¢ [
] JURISONC, TOT. FURL & NET PWR, TRANS, INCL. 26,040,271 26300310 ZTMEZI0  ZT.AMBAAD 417637 3100850  3G964004 30428040 ST M AT4ST4  2WTTCOS  28,180024 379,683,130 ]
PEABODY AND PRI, CREOIT (LI Ts + T4 ¢ 14} E ‘
. COBY PER KWH S0LD fsentaiCWH) 20031 2.0033 22889 22054 25387 23764 2441 ZAUIY 21013 2.1887 2.1038 22137 22811 ]
10 TRUEUP™  {eontalCWH) 0.0220 0.0220 00220 0.0220 00220 0.0220 0.0220 o020 0.0220 0.0220 0.0220 0.0220. 0.0220 10
11 TOTAL (LINER $910){ s NONH) 21154 218 25080 23174 25807 2384 24001 25138 22033 21007 - 21288 22357 29031 11
12 AEVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 100072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 1.00072 12
3 RECOVERY FAC, ADJ, POR TAXES (oK) 2.1168 21188 23108 2319t 25026 2.4001 24709 251584 22049 2 1023 21273 . 22373 2,3043 "
(G G
" P {oantantwry {0.0017) 0.0017} QoY) {0.0017) {0.0057) ©OUMTY | @ODT) 0.0011 (0.0017) 0.0017} {0.0017) {(0.0017) 0.0017) 14
(ALREADY ADJUSTED POR TAXES) |
" TOTAL RECOVERY FACTOR (LINES 13444} 24140 21151 2.308% 23174 2.8608 23084 24002 25181 22032 2,190 2.1268 22358 23011 48
1 HRCOVERY FAGTOR ROUNDID TO NEARESY 1118 2118 2308 2317 2581 2300 248 1544 220 2101 2426 224 230 1
S0 cantalWH
» INCLUOES ECONONY SALES FROFITS (90%) h
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery
Clause with Generating Performance Incentive
Factor.

DOCKET NO. 010001-EI
Filed: February 9, 2001

‘v Nt e’

PETITION OF TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR A CORRECTION TO ITS
FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY FACTORS

Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “company”) hereby petitions the
Commission for approval of the company’s proposed modi_ﬁca.tions to its fuel and purchased
power cost recovery factors to effect corrections, and in support thereof says:

1.  Tampa Electric is an investor-owned electric utility subject to the Commission’s
jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida Statutes. Tampa Electric serves retail customers in
Hillsborough and portions of Polk, Pinellas and Pasco Counties in Florida. The company’s
principal offices are located at 702 North Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602.

2. The persons to whom all notices and other 'documenfs should be sent in

connection with this docket are:

Angela Llewellyn Lee L. Willis
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination ~ James D. Beasley
Tampa Electric Company Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 111 Post Office Box 391
Tampa, FL 33601 Tallahassee, FL 32302
(813) 228-1752 (850) 224-9115

(813) 228-1770 (fax) (850) 222-7952 (fax)

Lot
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2000 final true-up would be recovered in the January 2002 through December 2002 period.
Based on current estimates, this proposal would levelize the impact on overall rates over a 21-
month period of time rather than simply over the remaining nine months of 2001.

8. The projected under-recovery is primarily due to continued increases in natural
gas and oil costs that have resulied in higher purchased power and generation costs. The
increased purchased power costs are attributable to a tighter wholesale market and higher fuel
costs. The increase in fiel costs is the result of unprecedented higher than prlojected oil and
natural gas prices, due to extremely low oil and natural gas storage given the tightness of supply
and demand.

9. Attached hereto as Exhibit “D” are revised and updated “E"” Schedules which take
into account the company’s currently projected under-recovery of $86,335,390 over the
remainder of 2001, and a recalculation of the fuel and purchased power cost recovery factors in a -
manner designed to recoup approximately half of the 2001 under-recovery during the months of
April 2001 through December 2001. The remainder will be recovered over the period January
2002 through December 2002 period.

10.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “E” is a comparison of an average residential bill
reflecting the present fuel and purchased power cost recovery factors approved in Order No.
PSC-00-2385-FOF-EI and the modified cost recovery factors proposed herein.

11.  Because the proposed correction is based on an effective date beginning with the
first billing cycle in April 2001 and the company wants to provide adequate notice to its
customers, Tampa Electric asks that this petition be given expedited treatment and scheduled for

consideration at the earliest Commission Agenda Conference possible. Such treatment is




R ATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Petition for a Mid-

Course Correction, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by U. S. Mail or

hand delivery (*} on this Ei -gday of February 2001 to the following:

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, [V*
Staff Counsel .

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863

Mr. James A. McGee
Senior Counsel

Florida Power Corporation
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL, 33733

Mr. Joseph A. McGlothlin

Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman, Amold & Steen, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr, Norman Herton
Messer Caparello & Self
P. O.Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Mr. John W, McWhirter

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman, Amold & Steen, P.A.

Post Office Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Ms. Susan Ritenour
Guif Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520

Mr. Matthew M. Childs
Steel Hector & Davis
Suite 601

215 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Jefficy A. Stone
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32576

Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffinan

Mr. William B. Willingham

Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood,
Pumell & Hoffinan

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

Mr. Rob Vandiver

Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison Street, Suite 8§12
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

e e
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A.FUEL COST & NET POWER TRANSACTION
1. FUEL COST OF SYSTEM NET GENERATION

a FUEL REL R & D AND DEMQ, COST

2. FUEL COST OF POWER SOLD *

3. FUEL COST OF PURCHASED POWER

2. DEMAND & NONFUEL COST OF PUR. PWRL
b. PAYMENT TO QUALIFIED FACILITIES

4. ENERGY COST OF ECONOMY PURCHASES
5. TOTAL FUEL & NET POWER TRANSACTION

6. ADJUSTMENTS TO FUEL COST
(FT. MEADE f WAUCHULA WHEELING)
6a. ADJUSTMENTS TO FUEL COST

C. TRUE-UP CALCULATION
1. JURISDICTIONAL FUEL REVENUE

2. FUEL ADJUSTMENT NOT APPUICABLE

2. TRUE-UP PROVISION

5. INCENTIVE PROVISION

¢ DTHER ADJUSTMENT

3, JURISOIC. FUEL REVENUE-THIS FERIOD

4. ADJ TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR, TRANS (A7)

5. JURISDIC. SALES - % TOTAL MWH SALES (84)

6. JURISDHC. TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR.TRANS.
(LINE.C4 X LINECS))
4. JURISDIC. LOSS MULTIPLIER

b. LINE 8 X LINE 63
¢. PEABODY COAL CONTRACT BUY-OUT AMORT.
d. PEABODY JURSSD. {LINE 6c. XLINE 5)

. FUEL CREDIT DIFFERENTIAL

} JURISDIC. TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR.TRANS,
INCL. PEABODY AND ALL ADS.

7. TRUE-UP PROV. FOR MO. + COLLECTED

8. INTEREST PROVIS!ON FOR THE MONTH
9. TRUE-UP & INT. PROV. BEG. OF MONTH

$a. DEFERRED TRUELIP BEGINNING OF PERIOO
10. (LINE § ¢ LINE 9a) = PRIOR PERIOD TRUEL

11. TRUEAIP COLLECTED (REFUNDED)
12. END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP

JUK. 00
ACTUAL
3118043
o
3,008,288
19,179913
. 0
830,371
o
41,222,830
(4172}

27,085,326
1]
(2,684,371)
23,050
0
A5324,014
£1218 467
0.9515501
30,221,808

1.00063
38,248,479
303311
5,712

0
39,594,191

(4270,477)
(94,286)
(16,70,600)

2,361,673
{18408,927)

2,684,571
{18,008,899)

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
CALCULATION OF TRUE-UF AMOUNT
ACTUAL VERSUS REPROJECTION

FOR THE PERIOD:

JUNE 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000

JULY 0o

ACTUAL

34,850,300
0

4,359,563
13,522,470
0
1,077,356
[
47,090,567
(8.830)

37552801
0

{2,604,371)
23,059
G
34,891,489
47,084,037
0.9467675
4517837

1.00088
44,607,950
360,780
1575

0
44949525

.(10,058,036)

. {113.878)
(20470,572)
2,381,573
118,050,990}
2,884,371

(25,501,342)

AUG. 00

ACTUAL
a3se2
o
3,392,164
19,144,629
a
1112828
0
54,204,235

(4.484)

37901434
0
(2.884,371)
23,050
[}
35,300,172
54,190,754
0.8437048
51,148,554

1.00068
51,183,335
358,249
333081

0
61,621,418

{18.221,244)
715012)
(R7.993,015)

234167
(5,501342)

2,684,371
(39,203.227)

SEPT. 00
ACTUAL

35924374
0

3299270
10,641,020

38529308 .

]
(2.084.371)
2,080
]
35867,89%
82021304
08471879
49,273,949

1.00068
49,307 455
55,718
33,932

[+

49,844,307
(13,776,301)

{242,580)
(41,674,900)

2381873
(39,203,227)

2,084,371
{50.827,027)

DOCKET NO. 010001-EI

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FILED: 2/9/01
EXHIBIT A

PAGE 1 OF 2

OCT. 00
ACTUAL

e

C ek WS

29,192,288
0
2,522,485
13,821,491
0
1,012,428
o
40,402,710
{3,480)

[

38,127,737
0
(2,634,371}
23059
0
3IAGEAZS
40,400,230
0.5508507
38,414,651

1.00068

30,441,073

353,187

338,631

0

38,776,904
{5.310.479)
(281,000}
(53,009,500}

2,381,673
(s0,827,027)

2,884,371
(53,534,935)

8

NOV. 00

26633811

2.706,157
11,766,765

602,485

30,208,705
(3,156)

30,551,155
o

(2.684,371)
23,05
0
27,889,843
36,203,537
o4THZ
MM

1.00088
34,341,110
350,656
332,301
[1]
34,673,504
{0,783,858)
(304,503)
(55.916,608)

2,381,673
(53,534.93%)

2,834,371
(57.030,925)

DEC.00

32318513
0
3,030,027
11,708,495
0
762,409
0
41750470
{3.748)

¢

22,268 645
0
(2.684.371)
22053

o
29,607,327
41,755,722
09481973
39,509,152

1.00068
W SM018

38125

320305

0
39,865413

{10,258,086)
(338.257)
(60,320,499)

23514873
(57.834,825)

2,634,371
(85,850,707

TOTAL

JUNE-DEC.
232378,710
0
24,505,999
99,765,533
0
6,256,809
o
212812013

(2,865)
0

250,976,456
0
(18,780,5%07)
161,407
o
232,347,266
312,883,048

296483.825

296,665,420
2,490,026
2350917

0

209,025,337

(66,678,071)

(1.554,308)
{278,145703)
18874781

18,780,507




CALCULATION OF OVERAUN

*ON LEMO0Ad

IF-TO000TO

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD: JAN, 2801 THRU DEC. 2001
BASED ON REVISED ESTIMATES
JAN. 01 FER, 01 MAR 01 APR. 01 MAY 04 JUNE &1 JULY 04 AUG. 01 SEPT. 01 0CT. M NOV. &1 DEC. 01 TOTAL
TRUBUP CALCULATION
1. JURISDICTIONAL, FUEL REVENUE 34,408,200 $1072.628 30474050 31,208,520 I/BE25  I9MEET0 41050438  ADTA4B84 49044872 37488008 22226797 32,127,868 425,847 392
2. FUEL ADJUSTMENT NOT APPLICABLE o 0 0 0 [ ¢ [ 0 0 o [ o [
4. TRUE-UP PROVISION (5.487,566) (5.407.868)  (S.487,588)  (5,407,560) (5,407,608) (SA07,508) (5407568} (S487,568) (5487,568) (S407,566) (5.487.588) (S.487.5M1) (65,850,787
b, INCENTIVE PROVISION 95,867 95,867 05,857 05,087 w5807 95,887 95,887 §5.067 5,867 95,867 95,067 95,070 1,150,407
. OTHER ADJUSTMENT [ o 0 0 [ [ o 0 [ 0 0 0 0
3. JURISDIC, FUEL REVENUETHIS PERIOD 28,014,529 2000828 2502500 2581880 20,458,630 33954971 35858730 35352065 38.483,173 32,096,310 26,835,008 26,736,187 361,147,002
4.ADJ, TOTAL FUEL & NET PWR. TRANS. 35,548,513 A36INB4E WL12SIA 34,004,420 43508621 44770535 49256442  40251,708 40905063  MO8121E  26AEMH 20438421 457,842,180
5, JURISDIC, SALES - % TOTAL MWH SALES 0.0515803 05513880 09537021  (.9690450 09655478 05486580 00488795  O.84AITIS 00850371  0.9434278 09642298 09629312 .
umnﬁm;: :;m.&mmmma. 31,924,406 2003520 35100.224 22840879 42,009,653 42471926 46738428 45750627 29,562,519 1701878 27416808 28345248 437,803,085
2. JURISDIC, LOSS MULTIPLIER 1.00087 1.00087 1.00087 1.00087 1.00067 1.00087 1 00087 $.00087 1.00067 100087 100067 1.00067 .
b. LINE & X LINE 62 31,545.705 30024974 35922747 22,871,848 42037799 42500382 46760743 45790288 29580028 31,724,450 27435177 20,384,239 438,180,471
c. PEABODY COAL CONTRACT BUY-OUT AMORT. 345,504 242,083 M0.832 338,002 335471 332,040 230,409 azrere 325,347 322.016 320285 TS 3,580,081
d, PEABDOY JURISO, {LINE 8c. X LINE 8) 328084 328,388 324,788 328,525 31,513 315,648 313,518 310,921 313,872 311,010 308,028 305,875 3,610,553
(A . FUEL CREDIT DIFFERENTIAL o 0 0 0 (] 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 o
1, JURISOIC, TOTAL FUEL L NET PWR.TRANY, 42.274,659 223851356 5457513 93,196373 42,961,712 42818228 47083281 46,104,217  35,002990 34035468 27,744,005 28,670,214 441,997,004
INCL. PEABCOY & FUEL CREDNT
7. TRUE-UP PROV. FOR MO, +- COLLECTED {3,280,130) (8.8T0427) (10,375:453) (7.389,542)  (13.904,762) (5,884,257) (11,418522) (10,748252) (A448.825) (1,929,158) (900907}  (1,934,04T) {80,850,002)
8. INTEREST PROVISION FOR THE MONTH (358,054) (360,208} (37925  (400,280) (431.201)  W(EESS4)  (496.152)  (829434)  (SA1079)  (528,513)  (S0B787) (408938} {5.485,383)
%, TRUE-UP & INT, PROV. BEG. OF MONTH R3129476)  (21,250,084) (22.801.280) (20,088,009) (30,362,364} (39.210871) (43,051,156) (49.475264) (S5265,084) (52,768,422 (50,748,527} (4667B855)  (463.817272)
%2. DEFERRED TRUE-UP BEGINNING OF PERIOD  (12.721,321) (42724321} (2721321) (A2TN.321) (42721221} (A2.721,321) (42,721,321} (42721,321) (42721,321) (42721,321) {42721,321) {(42.721,321) 42.721,321)
F -5 40, TRUE-UP COLLECTED (REFUNDED) 5487 566 5407508 5487566 5,407,566 SAB7,500  SAB7.585  S4AT558  BABTSSS 5487566 5487566 5481568  5407.5M 65,850,767
)
CEB 1. END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP (3979,415) (85,622,581} (TO.780,420) (73,083,885)  (89,932,192) (85772477} (92,196.885) (97.986.405) (9G450,743) (934E0,M8) (80,399,976) (86.335,3%0) -
g &
H &
E o»
L1}
] =
o
O 0
|
oRn
HH
(]
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g



DOCKET NO. 010001-EX

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

FILED: 2/9/01
EXHIBIT D

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Pﬁg_E DESCRIPTION PERIOD

6 Schedule E-1 Cost Recovery Clause Calculation Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

7 Schedule E1-A Calculation of Total True-tUp Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

8 Schedule E-1C GPIF & True-Up Adj. Faciors Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

9 Schedule E-1D Fuel Adjustiment Factor for TOD Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

10 Schedule E-1E Fuel Recovery Factor with Line Losses Jan 2001 —- Dec 2001

11 Schedule E-2 Cost Recovery Clause Caiculation by Month Jan 2001 — Dec 2001
12-13 Schedule E-3 Generating System Comparative Data Jan 2001 - Dec 2005
14-25 Schedule E-4 System Net Generation & Fuel Cost Jan 2001 - Dec 2001
26-27 Schedule E-5 Inventory Analysis Jan 2001 — Dec 2001
28-29 Schedule E-6 Power Sold Jan 2001 -~ Dec 2601
30 Schedule E-7 Purchased Power Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

31 Schedule E-8 Energy Payment to Qualifying Facilities Jan 2001 - Dec 2001

32 Schedule E-9 Economy Energy Purchases Jan 2001 — Dec 2001

33 Schedule E-10 Residential Bill Comparison Jan 2001 —- Dec 2001
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CALCULATION OF TOTAL TRUE-UP [SCHEDULE Ei-A |
(PROJECTED PERIOD)
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 THRU DECEMBER 2001

1. ESTIMATED OVER/(UNDER)-RECOVERY
(JANUARY - DECEMBER 2001}  (EXHIBIT B LINE 11) ($86,335,390)

2. FINAL OVER/(UNDER) RECOVERY FOR JUNE - DECEMBER 2000 (23,129.476)
(EXHIBITA PAGE2 LINE 10)

3. OVER/(UNDER) RECOVERY FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY - DECEMBER 2001 (63,205,914)
(EXHIBITC ~ LINE C8)

4. APPROXIMATELY 50% OF ESTIMATED OVER/UNDER)}-RECOVER * {$30,838,165)
TO BE COLLECTED IN THE APRIL - DECEMBER 2001 PERIOD

5. PROJECTED JURISDICTIONAL MWH SALES FOR THE 8 MONTH PERIOD - 13,212,243
{Aprii - December 2001)

6. TRUE-UP FACTOR (Lines 4/5) * (100 cents/{000 KWH) (50.2334)

$ The remaining over/(under) recovery will be collected in the January - December 2002 period.

(]



SCHEDULE E-1D

FUEL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR FOR
OPTIONAL TIME-OF-DAY RATES
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
PROJECTION FOR THE PERIOD
APRIL 2001 THRU DECEMBER 2001

1. COST RATIO:

4063 ON-PEAK

1.6796

2419  OFF-PEAK

2. SALES/GENERATION:
30.32 % ON-PEAK 69.68 % OFF-PEAK
3. FORMULA:
X = ON-PEAK Y = OFF-PEAK
03032 ¢ 16786 Y + 06968 Y= 28199 INCLUDES TAX @ 1.00072
© 12067 Y= 28189
Y= 23381
X= 16796 Y

X= 16796 ¢ 2.3381
X= 39271

ON-PEAK OFF-PEAK

4. FUEL COST (cents/KWH) 3.9271 2.3381

5. FUEL FACTOR (cents/KWH NEAREST .000) 3.927 2338




1
1a
2
3
a

L4

Ta
T
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10
1
12
13

14

15
1

FUEL COST OF EYATEM NET GENERATION
NUCLEAR FUEL DISPOSAL

FUEL COST OF POWER SOLD *

PFUEL COT OF PURGHASED POWER
DEMAND & NON FURL COST OF PUR POWER
QUALIFYING FACRITIES

ENERGY COET OF ECONOMY PURCHASES

ADJUSTMENTS 10 FURL COSTS

TOTAL FUEL & NET POWER TRANBACTION
{SUM OF LINES 1 THRU 48}

JURISDICTIONAL KwH SOLD [
JURISDICTIONAL % OF TOTAL SALES

JURISCIC. TOT, FUBL & NET PR TRANS.
(LIE § X LINE 2]

JURKIDICTIONAL 1LOS% MILTIFLIER
LINESb R LINE T
PMEABOOY COAL CONTRACT BUY-OUT AMONT.

PEABODY JURISOICTIONALIZED
LINE Th x UNG &0}

FUEL CREDIT DISFERENTIAL

FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION

TAMPA ELECTNC COMPANY

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2001 THRU DECEMBER 2004

i BLNAKLAILE &d i

JURISDIC. TOT. FUEL & NET MWR. TRANS. INCL. 32,274,650

PEABDOY AND FUEL CREDIT (LINE 72 ¢ T + Td}

COST PER KWH SOLD (cantalWH}
TRURUP™  {contahOWH)
TOTAL [LINES #+10KconteWH)
REVENUE TAX PACTOR

RECOVERY FAG. ADJ, FOR TAXES (caWH)
(EXCL. OFi)

amF e [ ]
(ALREADY ADJUSTED FOR TAXES)

TOTAL RECOVERY FACTOR {LINES 13+14)

RECOVERY FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST
00t pentantWH

*INGLUDES ECONOMY BALES PROPITS (80%)
= SABED ON JURSDICTIONAL SALRS oMLY

{b) e {4} ) i w h {1 i (%) {0)
1 [a.m\T Im | Wl Augat I s.o-ﬂ‘i ~Oct-01 I Nov-t I MW Lelris
BRI 26242500 2553888 24497020 25521921  33,600035 608942  ATG02ERS 91,128,253 28086218 24420694 28440021 53642400
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o 0 0 0
4482420 3845180 1,363,540 T2H500 1898400  1,838200  A7B7500 AS90.500 1,468,300 573,000 434700 2845000 26150720
5843000 10333500 11852400 965200 16,791,200 1193400 14021100 13904700 10A4S3.600 6679800  A7T25300 2252900  120,097.200
¢ 0 0 o ¢ o 0 0 e o 0 ¢ 0
663,800 711800 835200 870700  B95900  B7AS00 1020000 650800 684,300 812200 717,800 #8250 10,139,300
g 0 a [ ] o 0 0 ) 0 o o o
4000)  (4000)  (4,000) 14.000) (4.000) (4.000) (4000)  (4000)  (4,000) 4,000) 4,000 “.000)  (48.000)
o 0 ) 0 9 ) 0 o 0 0 0 o ]
32548513 JI6IEMME  IEAIEI  IMOA20  4I508821  ALTTOSI5  4B266442 40253788 40995853 34501218  284MBM 20436421 457,642,180
1378418 1248214 1,221,392 1250560  1ASETH4 1575444 18426868 1831022 1676234 1501456 1201527 1287620 17,057,268
06515823 09513860  (ODS37021 00660459  C.0BS5478  0O4BSS60  0.9488795  0.0463116 09850071  QOBM27B 00842208 09629312 .
U406 2003520 35109224 19839 42009853 42471926 473428  ASTEAZ7 29562518  A3J01878 20416808 2845248 437,892,088
1,00067 1,00067 1,00067 100067 100087 100087 1.00087 100087 1 00087 100067 1.00067 1 00087 .
NMET95 32024971 5,102,747 2674048 42007799 42,500,382  4GTEL743  45700.208 39,569.028  NT2AE8  TAASATT 20,364,209 438,186,471
345,594 12,083 40,532 238,002 33547 232,940 330,409 327,678 2547 322,816 320,285 317,754 3,880,091
328,864 326,385 324,706 326,525 323913 215,848 313,518 310,831 13972 311,010 208,828 305975 281052
0 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 0 ) ) 0 0 0
TISIIE ASASTELY  IBABAITY  A2IELTIZ 42818220 47083261 46101217 20502998 34035468  2L744005 28670214 441,997,004
234414 25581 28030 28547 31247 2777 28645 28265 21819 22668 24482 22268 26613
0.234 023M 0233 02334 02334 02334 0234 0234 02004 02334 0.7334 0,230 023M
25148 28318 34384 28881 23581 26511 30979 30593 26153 2.5002 2.3816 24800 28247
1.00072 100072 100072 100072 100072 100072 1 00072_ 100072 100072 100072 100072 100072 100072
25787 28335 3.t307 28902 2.3605 29532 31004 20821 28172 26020 23333 24818 28287
(0.0067) {0 0087} 0.0067) {0 0087) (0 COBT) {0 0087) {0 0067} (0 008T) (0.0067) {0.0067) {0 0087) {00087} {0 0087)
26700 2288 34320 2.8838 3350 29485 30034 30554 26105 24953 23766 24551 28200
2570 2827 3132 2884 3.354 2847 3093 3.058 2411 2495 237 2433 2,620
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
£.O BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE., FLORIDA 3230}
18501 224-9115 FAX (BSOI 222-7B60

February 24, 2003

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard = . I
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generatmg Performance
Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 030001-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above docket are the original and ten (10) copies of a Petition of
Tampa Electric Company for a Modification to its Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery

Factors.

- Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

Q

JDB/pp
Enclosures

~ ce: All Parties of Record (w/enc.}

DOCUMERT NEMDPFS-TIATE
01866 FEB2k &
~204% FPSC-CC7ii1tSSI0H CLERK




3. Tampa Electric’s current fuel and purchased power cost recovery factors (“fuel
adjustment factors” or “factors”) were approved in Order No. PSC-02-1761-FOF-EI issued
December 13, 2002, for application during the period January 2003 through December 2003.
The new factors became effective with the first billing cycle for January 2003.

4, In Order No. 13694 issued in Docket No. 840001-EI on September 20, 1984, the
Commission authorized each utility to seek modifications to its fuel adjustment factors whep it |
appears that its projected fuel revenues will result in an over- or under-recovery in excess of 10
percent.

5. Since the implementation of Tampa Electric’s current factors, the company has
monitored its fuel and purchased power cost recovery revenue and expenses on an ongoing basis.
. Based on updated estimates for 2003, the company now projects that an under-recovery in excess
of 10 percent is likely to occur absent a modification to the company’s current fuel adjustment
factors.

6. Tampe Electric expects its total fuel and purchased power under-recovery
December 2003 to be $89,272,063 as shown in Exhibit “A”. This includes a projected current
period under-recovery of $60,609,736, based on actual January 2003 and cstimated“_'reforecast
February through December 2003 data as shown in Exhibit “B”. The revised projected under-
recovery for 2003 is 11 percent greater than Tampa Electric’s forecasted jurisdictional system
fuel costs for the period on which the current fuel adjustment factors are based.

7 Accordingly, Tampa Electric proposes modifications to its fuel adjustment

factors, effective with the first billing cycle in April 2003. The company will collect the

$60,609,736 estimated reforecast under-recovery during the remaining nine months of 2003.
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12.  The abovelisted merket and operational factors have contributed to the
company's projected fuel and purchased power cost under-recovery exceeding the 10 percent
variance threshold established by the Commission.

13.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “C™ are revised and updated “E” Schedules which take
into account the company’s currently projected under-recovery of $60,609,736 over the
remainder of 2003, and a recalculation of the fuel adjustment factors in a manner designed to
recoup the under-recovery during the months of April 2003 through December 2003.

14.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “D” is 2 comparison of an average residential bill
reflecting the present fuel adjustment factors approved in Order No. PSC-02-1761-FOF-EI and
the modified factors proposed herein.

15.  Because the proposed fuel adjustment factor modifications are based on an
effective date beginning with the first billing cycle in Aprii 2003 and the company wants to
provide adequate notice to its customers, Tampa Electric asks that this petition be given
expedited treatment and scheduled for consideration at the March 4, 2003 Commission Agenda
Conference. Such treatment is warranted to effect the goal in Order No. 13694 of levelizing cost
recovery factors and mitigating rate shock that customers experience when factors are adjusted,
by spreading the increase over as long a period of time as is practicable.

WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric urges the Commission to approve the company’s
proposed modifications to its fisel and purchased power cost recovery factors as set forth in the
schedui& attached hereto, for application on customer bills beginning with the first billing cycle

in April 2003 and thereafter until modified by subsequent Commission order. To achieve the
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and comect copy of the foregoing Petition for a

Modification to Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Factors, filed on behaif of Tampa

Electric Company, has been furnished by U. S. Mail or hand delivery (*) on this 2M “day of

February 2003 to the following;

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, IV*
Senior Attormney

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863

Mr. James A, McGee
Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Mr. Joseph A. McGlothlin

Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Mr. Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Robert Vandiver

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Mr. Nosman Horton
Messer Caparello & Self
Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Mr. John T. Butler

Steel Hector & Davis LLP

200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 4000

Miami, FL 33131-2398

Mr, William Walker

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859

Mr. R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mr. John W. McWhitter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kanfiman & Amold, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33601-5126

Ms. Susan Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520

Mt, Jeffrey A. Stone

Mr. Russell A. Badders
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
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CALGULATION OF ESTIMATED TRUE-UP

DOCKET O 030004-E1

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2007 F::D o:nmm: o
EXHET B
Lol ASTUAL
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2 Fusl Coul of Power Baig Y 450,208 380,800 1530200 3,598,800 408,100 1388 500 2,200 900 2541,800 200,200 288 200 2824 200 3282500 19271 098
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35. Fuel Factor Rounded 1o Nearest.001 cents psr KWH

FUEL. AND PURCHASED POWER
COST RECOVERY GLAUSE CALCULATION SCHEOULE £
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD: APRIL 2003 THROUGH DECEMBER 2003
DOLLARS MWH CENTS/KWH

1. Fuel Cost of Systam Net Generation (E3) 458,767,929 17,390,363 2 63806
2. Nuclear Fuel Disposal Cost 0 0 0 00000
3. Coal Car Investhent o 0 0 00000
4a. Adjustments to Fuel Cost (Ft. Meade / Wauchula Wheeling) {72,000) 17.390,363 ™ {0 00041}
4b. Adjustments to Fuel Cost {Incrementaf Hadging O&M) 415,000 17,390,363 " 000239
5. TOTAL COST OF GENERATED POWER {LINES 1 THROUGH 4t) 459,110,929 17,390,363 2.64003
6. Fuef Cost of Purchased Power - System (Exclusive of Economy}E7) 80,945,700 1,628,683 4 97001
7. Energy Cost of Econommy Purchasas (E9) 0 0 0 00000
8. Oemand and Non-Fuel Cost of Purchased Power 0 0 000000
8. Enamy Payments o Qualiying Facities (E8) 12,329,300 460,855 267531
10. TOTAL COST OF PURCHASED POWER {LINES € THROUGH 9) 93,275,000 2,089,538 446391
1. TOTAL AVAILABLE KWH (LINE 8 + LINE 10) 19.479,901

12. Fuel Cost of Schedule D Sales - Jurisd. (E6) 746,100 32,326 2.30805
13. Fual Cost of Schedule D HPP Sales - Sepacated (E6) 0 0 0 00000
14. Fuel Cost of Market Based Sales - Jurisd. (E6) 3.431,800 69,773 491852
15. TOTAL FUEL COST AND GAINS OF POWER SALES 4,177,900 102,099 4.09201
18. Net inadveriant interchange °

17. Wheelng Received Less Wheehng Dalvared 0

18. Interchange and Wheeling Losses i 1.400

19. TOTAL FUEL AND NET POWER TRANSACTIONS (LINE 5+10-15+46+17-18) 548.208,029 13,376,402 2.82926
20. Net Unbiled NA (9 NA ™ NA
21. Company Use 1358045 48,000 0.00735
22 T&DLosses 24074120 850,898 013029
23. System MWH Sales " 548208,020 18,477,504 206689
24. Wholesale MWH Sales {13.527,425) 448,870 301368
25. Jurisdictiona! MWH Sales 534,680,604 18,028,634 T 206573
26. Jurisdictional Loss Muttipliar 100114
27. Jurisdiconal MWH Sales Adjusted for Line Loss 535,288.138 18.028634 2.06910
28, True-up™ (PER SCHEDULE E1-C LINE 3B FILED 9/2002) 3,165,591 18,028,634 0.01756
282 True-up™ (PER SCHEDULE E1-A LINE 5) 60,609.736 13,996,865 043302
29 Paabody Coal Contract Buy-Out Amort. {Junsdictionalized) 3,173,323 18,023,634 0 01760
30 Total Jurisdicional Fuel Cost (Exd. GPF) 602,236,788 343728
31. Reverue Tax Factor 100072
32. Fual Factor {Excl. GPIF) Adjusted for Taxes 602,670.398 18,028,634 343975
33. GPIF Adjusted for Taxes @ (831,029) 18,028 634 {0 00461
34 Fuel Factor Adjusted for Taxes Including GPIF 601,839 18,020,634 3.43514

345



: SCHEDULE E1C
INCENTIVE FACTOR AND TRUE-UP FACTOR
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD: APRIL 2003 THROUGH DECEMBER 2003

TOTAL AMGUNT OF ADJUSTMENTS

GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE REWARD (PENALTY)

(January 2003 Through December 2003} {$831.029)
TRUE-UP OVER / (UNDER) RECOVERED
(January 2003 Through December 2003) ($60,609,736)
TOTAL SALES
~ {April 2003 Through December 2003) 13,996,865 MWh
ADJUSTMENT FACTORS
GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FACTOR (0.0046} Cents/kWh
TRUE-UP FACTOR 0.4330 Cents/kWh
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FUEL RECOVERY FACTORS - BY RATE GROUP SCHEDULE E1-E
{ ADJUSTED FOR LINETRANSFORMATION LOSSES)
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
FOR THE PERIQD: APRIL 2063 THRU DECEMBER 2003

RATE AVERAGE ~ FUELRECOVERY  FUELRECOVERY
GROUP SCHEDULE FACTOR LOSS MULTIPLIER FACTOR

A R$,6S,TS 3435 1.0043 3.450
A1t SL-2, OL-183 3435 NA 3477
B GSDGSLD,SEF 3.435 1.0005 3.437
c 1S-183,581-183 3435 0.9745 3347
A RST.GST :

ON-PEAK 4.366 1.0043 4.385

OFF-PEAK 2951 1.0043 2.964
Al SL-2, OL-183

ON-PEAK N/A NA N/A

OFF-PEAK N/A N/A WA
8 GSDT, EV-X, GSLDT, SBFT

ON-PEAK 4.368 1.0005 4.368

OFF-PEAK 2.951 1.0005 2952
c IST-183, SBIT-183

ON-PEAK 4.366 0.9745 4.255

OFF-PEAK 2.951 0.9745 2876

* GROUP A1 1S BASED ON GROUP A, 15% ON-PEAK AND 85% OFF-PEAK
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10/16/2008

Page 1
Table #1
Over Recovery Calculations, 2005 and 2006
Tampa Electric Company
Jurisdictional Jurisdictionat
Fuel Revenue Totai Fuel and Total Fue! and Watérborne True-up Provision for Month
Jurisdictional Fuel Revenue True-up Incentive Applicable Net Power Jurisdictional Net Power Transportation Over/Under Collection
Deliars MWH c/kWh Provision  Provigion To Peried Transacions  Loss Multipher  Transacions Disallowance Caiculated Reported
- (D) (@) MM
™
Year Month =
@ _ b {c) (d} (e) ] ') )] 1) [ ) {0 (m) {n) Lo |
2005 12 ]
2008 1 78,802,520 1469651 5368112568 {12,304,685) (80.795) 68,527,040 58,030,624 1.000860 58,080,530 (1.071,31%) §,517,821 9,517,821
2008 2 71,483,740 1,330,154 5372501444 (12,304,885)  (60,795) 59,008,260 82,061,788 1.000860 82,115,181 (850,768) (2.157,132) (2,157,132)
2008 3 70,640,707 1,321,386 6.361772185 (12,304,885) (60,765) 58,484 277 58,561,730 1.000860 58,612,003 {1,325,503) 1,197,637 1,197,697
2008 4 75,032,839 1,397,920 5.387414153 {12,304,685) (60,795) 62,687,159 72,362,980 1.000880 72,425,221 {2.071,141) (7,608,021) (7,686,921)
2008 & 85,084,903 1,581,413 5.380308812 (12,304,885) (60,795) 72,719,423 90,153,144 1,000880 80,230,878 {1.985,800) (1554545%) (15545453)
2008 & 04,884,023 1761893 5384821478 (12,304,885 {&0,795) 82,408,543 89,424,737 1.000860 89.50__1}_4_12 {1,090,638) (5,912,483) (5,912,463)
2008 7 103,171,716 1,008,509 5411551480 (12,304,885) (60,795) 00,806,236 84,815,192 1.000860 94,808,733 (1,276,282) (2,814,218) (2,814,215)
2008 8 103,180,703 1,608,858 5411504316 (12,304,885)  (60,795) 90,624,223 98,814,235 1.000880 £8,809,215 {1,276,282) (6,798,710) (6,798,710)
2008 9 104,337,877 1,927 075 5411785786 (12,304,685) (80,795) 91,972,397 88,962,578 1.000860 89,039,083 . {1,275,282) 4,200,508 4,209,596
2006 10 93,633,584 1,730,884 5409581004 (12,304,885) (80,795) 81,268,104 81,338,840 1.000880 81,408,800 (1,276,282) 1,135,488 1,135,486
2008 11 80,833,800 1,494,828 5407565285 {12,304,885)  (80,795) 98,488,320 71,687,141 1.000860 71,748,792 {1,276,262) {2,004,180)  (2,004,100)
2008 12 80,048,367 1,480,405 54070586877 (12,304,887)  (60,789) 67,680,891 83,123,703 1.000880 83,195,180 (1.276,282) (14.238,018) (14,238,016)
2007 1 92,120,126 1,583,258 5.802520359 (13,148,082} 8,318 78,980,360 74,985,154 1,000870 75,050,744 (1,276,282) 5,205,808 -
2007 2 84231831 1,429,202 58923820369 {13,148,082) 8,316 71,091,885 73,562,209 1.000870 73,626,554 (1,276,282) (1,268,407} -
2007 3 82,680,808 1403073 5802820360 (13,148,082) 8,316 88,540,032 78,794,915 1.000870 78,863,837 {1.276,282) (8,046,623) -
2007 4 85349878 1,448,385 5802820359 (13,148,062) 8,118 72,209,912 74,083,968 1.000870 75,049,555 {1.276,282) (1,563,381) -
2007 5 94,002,650 1,595204 5892829358 (13,148,082) 8,316 80,862,884 94,023,005 1.000870 94,106,148 {1.276,282) (11,066,082) -
2007 6 109,412,752 1,856,710 5.802820359 (13,148,082) 8,318 96,272,086 85,701,438 1.000870 95,875,225 (1.278,282) 1,874,043 -
2007 7 114463673 1,942,423 5892820350 {13,148,082) 3,216 101,323,907 107,084,838 1.000870 108,079,283 (1,276,282) (5479,104) -
2007 8 114,569,331 1,044,216  5.89262935¢ (13,148,082) 8,316 101,420,565 108,632,469 1.000870 108,827,403 (1,276,282) {5,021,656) -
2007 ® 116,459,810 1,976,287 5.802820359 (13,148,082) 8,318 103,320,044 95,823,571 1.00087Q 95,807,288 {1,276,282) 8,888,938 -
2007 10 104,559,528 1,774,352 5.B9282935e {13,148,082) 8,316 91,419,770 80,227,480 1.000870 80,297,655 {4,276,282) 12,398,397 -
2007 1 80,885,000 1,524980 5.802820358 {13,148,082) 8,318 76,725,234 87,718,685 1.000870 87,777,919 {1,276,282) 10,223,607 .-
2007 12 80,100,464 1,512,015 §5.802829359 (13,148,082} 8318 75,860,608 31,120,864 1.000870 81,191,821 (1,276,278) (3,854,845) -
2096 Total 1,041,400,57¢ 19,300,685 (147,656,222) (729,534) 893,014,823 949,336,807 £50,153,235 {16,041.862)  (41,006,560) (41,008,580)
2007 Total 1,176,815,348 19,870,254 (157,775,984} 99,782  1,018,138,158 1,033,540 492 1,034,453,542

(15,315,380) {8)
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BEFOR]_*I THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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1

In re: Petition of Florida Power & Light DOCKETNO. - .
Cornpany to recover costs of natural gas s

storage project. ' ' . FILED: April 28, 2006

PETITION OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY TO.
RECOVER NATURAL GAS STORAGE PROJECT COSTS
' THROUGH THE FUEL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE- -

4,
r

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company’) pursuant to Sectlon 366.06,

' Florida Statutes and prior orders of the Commlssmn, hereby petitions for an order approvmg

recovery, through the Fuel and Purchase'Power Cost Reco‘very Clause (the “Fuel Clause”) of the.

costs of its partlcm_y on in the subsurface natural gas storage facility, MoBay Gas Storage Hub

e ' ‘h

in Mobxle County, Alabama (the “Gas Storage Facrhty’ ) that is to be bullt and operated by

N . 'Faloon Gas Storage, Inc. (“MoBay”; FPL’s participation in the Gas Storage Facility will be

- reférred to as the “Gas Storage.Project”). IAs further discussed below and in the affidavit
submitted with this Petition, the Gas Storage Project u_/iH substantially increaee FPL’s ability to
hedge the physical suﬁply of natural gas, resultiug in a significant increase in system .rel'iability
and a reduction in natural gas price volatility. The location of thel Gas Storage Facility at the

. termini of the Guifstrearmn Natural Gas Systems (“Gulfstream”) and the Florida Gas Trausmission
(“I—?"G'I"’) Zone 3, Mobile Bay pipelines will also allow FPL to realize the maximum benefit of its
existing firm transportation arrangements 'and avoid “pancaked” pipeline trausportatiou fees..-
FPL currently recovers the costs of natural gas storage _arrangements‘ through the Fuel Clause, as |

part of its gas transportation charges. Recovery of reasonably and prudently incurred costs for
the Gas Storage- Pro_]ect through the Fuel Clause is appropriate.

Petltlon, FPL states:

GJY-3
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In further support of this e



i -and-

Background
1. FPL is a public utility subject to the regulatdry jurisdiction of the Commission
under Chapter 366, 'Flpridla Statutes. - The Company’s principal offices are located at 700

Universe Boulevard; Tino Beacli, Florida:

2. All notices, pleadings and other communications required to be served on tlner.

petitioner should,be directed to: ' 0 ¢ .
John T. Butler, Esq. _
Senior Attorney |
Florida Power & Light Company -
9250 W. Flagler Street - ' |
Miami, Florida 33174 '
(305) 552-3867
(305) 552-3865 (Fax)

. Mr. William G. Walker, IT
. .. Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 816 * '
Tallahassee, FL: 32301-1859
(850) 521-3910 :
(850) 521-3939 (Fax)

3

o 0

3. The jugfiﬁcation for approval of the Gas Storage Project is addressed in the affidavit

+ of Gerard J. Yupp, which is attached as Exhibit A and made part of this Petition.

. Background on Natural Gas Storage

4. FPL depends upon natural gas for a substantial poftion of the electric energy it

* generates each year. For example, slightly over 50% of FPL’s 2005 totgl generated MWh were
produced with natural gas. Unlike coal, oil aﬁd nuclear fuel, it is impractical to store significant -

quantities ‘of natural gas at the generating facilities where it is burned. This means that, in the

absence of off-site storage arrangements, FPL must depend on a constant supply of natural gas
into the pipelines that deliver it to FPL. Any disruptions of those sources of supply by humricanes

2 GJY-3
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. 13 - . - - ' - - * *
or other events can result in nearly immediate and quite substantial reductions in the amount of =

natural gas available for FPL’s gas-fired generating facilities.
5. FPL has utilized small-scale natural gas storage,arrangements for several years.
, ' F o

Since 2003, FPL has récovered costs associated with those arrangements through the Fuel Clause

as'part of its natural gas tranisportation charges. Additionally, FPL has included the results of its

phys'\ca] ‘hedging activities associated with natural gas storage in the Fuel_ Clause and in its

\Hellgitlg Report filed each April. _ ;'|

Description of Gas Storage Project and Its Benefits

' 6. As explained in greatef detail in Mr. Yupp’s affidavit, the Gas .ég‘c;éa‘ge Facility is
lt;cated in Mobilel County, Alabama. It will'en.tail the hi"gh pressure injection of natural gas
underground into an existing, é;pléted-oa field: The Gas Storage Facility is sitﬁ;ted at the input ‘
ternini, of the Gulfstream pipeline and FGT Mobile Bay pipelines. FPL's utilization of natural

as'sto;age over the past several years has been béneﬁcial in enhancing the ;éliability of natural

!

[
B

o A

gas supply and mitigating some of the impact of natural gas price volatility, particularly during
severe weather events. However, the 2004 and 2005 ht'nri'ca;;e seasons presented numerous fuel
supply challenges that have caused FPL to re-évaluate the extent of natural gas storage from
which FPL and its customers could benefit.

7. The suécepﬁbility of the DestinfMoﬁﬂe Bay area to production shut-ins dﬁe to the
thr’éat or impact of severe weather évents has proven to be a particularly significant challenge.
Price volatility in the Destin/Mobile Bay area is high due to this supply ]jmitati.on.
Approximately 48% of the firm gas transéortation capacity, on both FGT and Guifstream, which
FPL uses to supply its gas-fired generating facilities, is 'A tied to off-shore production in the
Destin/Mobile Bay area. Production sh'ut_—ins throughout this area have a significant impact on
the availability of natural gas to supply both the FGT and Gulfstream pipelines. To the extent

that production is curtailed in the area, FPL must find alternate means to supply gas into the FGT

3
GJY-3
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and Gulfstream pipelines. FPL’s existing small-scale natural 'gas storage arrangendent is-tied

only to FGT and cannot provide storage for the Gulfstream Ptp'eiine. Therefore, FPL’$ options
for obtaining natural gas Sll'.lpp.ly for Gulfstream after production shut-ins are cirrently very

n

limited. v

8. The Gas Storage PrOJect is a cntxcal step in helping reduce FPL’s vulnerability to

natura] gas supply curtmlments in the Destin/Mobile Bay area and limiting FPL’s exposure to the

volauhty mherent in relying on spot market gas or alternate fuels during severe weather events
and periods of high demand. Natural gas storage also allows FPL to better manage and respond
to intra-day changes in its natyral gas requ:lrement's due to load Yanance, unit outages, etc. ’I‘he

ability to withdraw gas from storage on an intra-day basis allow's FPL. to poteritially 'avoid.]:}aving

tc:;-"IJurchase higher priced, intra-day natural gas and/or dispatching generation ‘with alternate "

fuels. The Gas Storage PrOJect will enhance FPL's ability to manage day-to-day and mtra—day
changes. Natural gas that is withdrawn from the Gas Storage Fac1hty may be fed du‘ectly into
the,Gulfstream and/or FGT, pipelines and transported to FPL's gene‘ratmg fec111t1es using FPL’s
current firm transportation agreements. Because the withdrawn natural gas does not first have to

* be transported through other pipelines, FPL will not be subjected to multiple or “pancaked”
i ' '

transportation charges.

9.  FPL will be an “anchor tenant” of the Gas Storage. Facility. Its entitlement to store up
to 6 million dekatherms which rei:'resents approximately 50% of the Gas Storage Facility’s Phase
I capacity. Six mi111:on dekatherms ccorresponds to approximateiy five days of FPL’s typieel

. natural gas consumption. Thus, the Gas Storage Project will substantially improve FPL’s ability
to withstand disruptions to the Gulf of Mexice production facilities, such as oecurred in the 2005
hurricane season, without having to reduce the output of its gas-fired generating facilities.
Moreover, as explained in Mr. Yupp’s afﬁdatn't, the ability to store a substantial volume of

natural gas allows FPL to be more selective as to when it purchases gas.

4
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- Tiniing of the Gas Storage Project

10. In er.der: to secure a substantial participation in'the Gas Storage Facility-and to help
| ensure the faeility’s financial viability,- FPL entered infd a Firm Storage Service Precedent -
Agreement (the Precedent Agreement”) with MoBay on April 1, 2006 The Gas Storage
Facility is scheduled to go. into servicé between December 31 2007 and July 1, 2008 FPL is
entltlsd under the Precedent Agreement to terminate 1tS Involvement anytime after December 31,
P 205)7 it the Gas Storage Facility is not yet in service and MoBay is not exerc1smg commerclally

' reasonable efforts to complete it: A copy of the Precedent Agreement is Attachment 2 to Mr.

L Yupp 8 afﬁdavﬂ

Proposed Cost Recovery for Gas Storage Proieci:
' 11.  The Gas Storage Project will provide substantial additional supply-reliability and

volatility-reduction benefits to FPL. and its customers. As such, it is a form of expanded, non-
Aot : ' T

T spelczuiz;tivc physical hedging. In approving the I-Iedg'ing Resolution in Order No. PSC-02-1484-

" FOF-EI Docket No. 011605-EI, dated Octaber 30, 2002 (the “Hedging Order”), the Commission

stated:

In addition, [the Hedging Resolution] maintains flexibility for each IOU to create
the type of risk management program for fuel procurement that it finds most
appropriate while allowing the Commission to retain the discretion to evaluate,
and the parties the opportunity to address, the prudence of such programs at the
 appropriate time. Further, the [Hedging Resolution] appears to remove
»  disincentives that may currently exist for JOUs to engage in hedging transactions
" that may create customer benefits by providing a cost recovery mechanism for
prudently incurred hedging transaction costs, gains and losses, and incremental
operating and maintenance expenses associated with new and expanded hedging

programs.”
FPL believes that recovery of the costs for the Gas Stordge Project through the Fuel Clause is

appropriate and consistent with the intent of the Hedging Resolution as described in the Hedging

Order.

5
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12.  As presently contemplated, the Gas Storage Project will entail the following financial
responsibilities for FPL: . - - - -
, a. A md’nt:_i'ﬂy Storage reservation charge. -~ - ' o

b. In order:to iaiiitain sufficient pressure ini the Gas Storage Facility to permit -
natural gas withdrawals as needed, FPL will either have to provide or lease from
MoBay an amount of gas equal to 50% of its MSQ (this is referred to as “Base
Gas” and would amount to 3 million dekatherms for FPL). Based on MoBay’s
pricing information, FPL expects that providing.its own Base Gas will be less
expcnsivé than Ieasing it from MoBay for the term of the agreement, 1. . '

“ ¢. Fuel retention and commod1ty charges for. injections and withdrawals of
natural gas. : .

d. A monthly inventory insurance charge apphed to'the total of a tenant’s MSQ,
and Base Gas.: This insurance protects against the risk of fire, sabotage and other
risks that could result in losing all or part of the volume of the stoted gas (for
which tenants retain the risk of loss). FPL has the option to obtain this insurance -
itself -rather than paying the monthly inventory insurance charge if deemed. -

beneficial to FPL’s customers. i

e. Carrymg costs assocmted thh the substanual mveutory balancs that FPL wﬂl
target for maintaining in the Gas Storage Project i in order to provide the rehablhty !
and vo]atlhty—reducuon beneﬁts descnbed above. " "' ;

h

' 13. FPL proposes to recover the Gas Storage Project costs as gas tré.nsportation charges

and hedging transaction costé via the Fuel Clause. Specifically, FPL proposes to charge for the

[

cost componéﬁts identified above as follows:

a. Monthly Storage Reservation Charge: This will be charged to the Fuel -

Clause as a gas transportation charge each month as it is incurred.

b. Base Gas: If FPL lcases Base Gas, it will charge the lease payment to the
Fuel Clause as a gas transportation charge each month as it is incurred. If
FPL elects instead to provide its own Base Gas, it will charge the value of
that natural gas to the Fuel Clause as a gas transportation charge in the .
month when that gas is injected into the Gas Storage Facility.! Eventually,
the Base Gas will be withdrawn.and consumed by FPL. At the time that a
quant{ty of Base Gas i3 wnhdrawn, FPL will credit to the Fuel Clause the

" The Commission has historically allowed electric utilities to charge “non-recoverable oil” to the Fuel
Clause at the time that the oil is placed into the utilities’ storage tanks. See Order No. 12645, Docket No.
830001-E1, dated November 3, 1983. Base Gas will serve the same purpose in the Gas Storage Facility as
non-recoverable oil serves in FPL’s oil storage tanks and should be treated similarty. ,
6
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amount that it had previously.charged to the Fuel Clause for that quantify of

Base (Gas.
I

c. In]ectloﬁfVVIﬂ)drawa] Charges: Fuel retenﬁon and commb’dity charges for the
injection and withdrawal of natural gas will be cha,rged to the Fuel Clause as

gas transpoxtatlon charges.

d. Month]y Inventory Insurance Charge. If FPL elects to pay MoBay for this

" insurance, the monthly inventory insurance charge will be charged to the Fuel
Clause as a gas transportation charge each month as it is incurred. If FPL
provides its own insurance at' a lower cost than the Monthly Inventory

. Insurance Charge, it will charge the actual cost of its premiums 'to the Fuel 7
W1 Clause as a gas transportation charge in the month when those prem;ums

accrue.

e. Inventory Carrying Costs. The inventory carrying costs will be calculated by
‘ applying the regulatory overall cost of capital times the average ‘monthly
' inventory balance. This calculation is consistent with the methodology used
to calculate the return on investment in all of FPL’s retail cost recovery
clauses. This amount -will be charged to the Fuel Clause as part of the

' weighted average cost of gas as burned.

'. '14. None of the costs of the Gas Storage Project are currently recovered through FPL’s

- bage rate charges or any other recovery mechanism.

15. As described in section 5, FPL has utilized small scale naﬁural gas storage -
arrangéments for several years. Initially, FPL purchaséd storage capacity on a shqrt—térm basis,
but in 2003 entered into a long-term storage arrangement with Bay Gas Storage Company

: Limited,' Ltd.‘(the “Bay Gas Storage Contract”). FPL has included costs associated with the Bay
Ga‘él. Storage éontract in the Fuel Clause since the contract’s inception in 2003. However, until
now FPL has inadvertently failed to include.in the Fuel Clause the carrying cost‘ associated with
natural gas inventory that it maintains at the Bay Gas storage facility. Consistent with Parag_raph

. 13(e) above and commepcing upon approval of this petition, FPL prt;'Jposes_to begin includiﬁg in
the Fge] C‘laqse the natural gas im}entory carrying costs associated with the Bay Gas Storage

Contract or any successors thereto.

7
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oo No Material Facts in Dispute

16.  FPLis not a\';varg of any dispute regarding the. niaferi_al facts Cc;ntained in this
petition. e 0o - _ - .- noo L

"

o “ ~ Conclusion and Request for Relief

17. For the reasons chscussed above and in Mr Yupp’s afﬁdav1t the Gas Storage,

Pro;ect will serve as 2 phys1cal ‘hedge that prov1des rel1ab111ty and volatlhty-reducuon beneﬁts to

FPL’s customers; its costs are not currently recovered through FPL’s base rates; and recovery of

those costs as gas transportatlon charges and’ hedgmg transactlon costs via tHe Fuel Clause is

consistent with established Commission practlcc and the Hedgmg Order. Accordmgly, recovery

of reasonably and prudently incurred costs for the pro;cct through the Fuel Clause is appropnate '

W_HEREFQRE, FPL rgspectflﬂly requests that the Comxmsswn enter an order ‘approving

recovery of the réasonably and prudently incurred costs of the Gas Storage Project through' the
. I .

Fuel Clause. . .

_ Respectfully submitted,

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
9250 W. Flagler Street

Miami, Florida 33174

(305) 552-3867

(305) 552-3865 (Fax)
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‘capacify available (Phase H)'wﬂhr : axlmum
‘will be interconnected to four different interstate pipelines: Florida Gas Transmission (FGT) Zone 3,

) | , EXHIBIT A
STATE OF FLORIDA ) - . S . ’
) ° AFFIDAVIT OF GERARD YUPP

) |

' N
PALM BEACH COUNTY'

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authorrty personally appeared Gerard Yupp Who bemg first

duly sworn, déposes and says
L.

personal knowledge of the matters stated in this affidavit.

2. 1 graduated: from Drexel University with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Electrical
Engineering in 1989. I joined the Protection and Control Department of FPL in 1989 &s a Field Engineer
and worked in the area of relay engineering. While employed by FPL, I earned a Masters of Business
Administration degree from Florida Atlantic University in 1994. In May of 1995, I joined Cytec
Industries as a plant electrical engineer where I worked until October of 1996. At that time, I rejoined
FPL as a real-time power trader in the Energy Marketing and Trading Division. Since rejoining FPL in

1996, I have moved from real-time power trading to short-term power trading, power tradmg manager

and assumed my current position in December 2004.
I

3. I am -responsible for managmg the daily activities of the Wholesale Operatans Group

Daily activities include natural gas and fuel oil procuremenf, fuel allocation and fuet burn' managerient .

for FPL’s oil and/or patural gas burning plants, coordination of plant outages with wholesale' power
needs, real-timé power trading, short-term power trading, transirission procurement and scheduling.
Longe ~térm initiatives include fuel planning and evaluating opportunities within the wholesale power
markets based on forward miarket conditions, FPL’s outage schedule fuel prices and transmission

availability.

4.
‘each year. For example slightly over 50% of FPL’s 2005 total generated MWh were produced with

natural gas. Unlike coal, oil and nuclear fuel, it is impractical to store sngmficant quantities of natural gas
at the generating facilities where it is burned, This means that, in the absence of off-site storage
arrangements, FPL must depend on a constant supply of natural gas into the pipelines that deliver it to

FPL. Any disruptions of those sources of supply by hurricanes-or other events can result in nearly
immediate and quite subsfantlal reductions in the amount of natural gas available for FPL’s gas-ﬂred

generating faclhtles.

S. MoBay Gas Storagé Hub, owned and operated by Falcon Gas Storage, Inc

(www.falcongasstorage.com) is a HDMC (high-deliverability, multi-cycle) reservoir gas storage facility
-of up to 50+ Bcf of' storage capacity in compartmental:zed h:gh—quahty gas reservon's Set for phasad

Rl

i njection/withdrawal capabilities of 1.2 Befdt cach which

Gulfstream Natural Gas (Gulfstream), ‘Guif South Pipeline (Gulf South) Zone 4, and Transcontinental

- Gs Pipeline (Transco) Station 85./ Zone 4. When fully developed, MoBay will be ‘the largest, most

sdif&néa.‘steriy underground natural gas storage facility in the United States. MoBay’s primary storage
facilities (such as compression, controls, pipeline interconnections and meter stations) will be located

f GJY-3
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My name is Gerard Yupp. Iam cmrently employed by Florida Power & Light Company
(“FPL”) as Director of Wholesale Operations in the Energy Marketing and ’I‘radmg,Dmswn I have '

FPL depends ypon natural gas for a substantlal portion of the electric énergy it generates’
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onshore in Coden, AIabama next to Gulf Stream’s main compresszon station at the confluence of major
. market and supply area pipeline systems and processmg plants serving natural gas and electric utilities in
thé Southeast and Nottheast markets. It will be the only, proposed HDMC storage facility of any kind
capable of directly connécting with the Gulfstream pipeline system serving the Florida market. HDMC
(high-deliverability, multi-cycle) reservoir storage provides shorter and lower development costs per unit
than other gas storage facilities. In turn this provides operational service at far less cost than other
facilities such as salt caverns, HDMC reservoir storage provides high Peak Day deliverability, very large
storagg volumes, allows inventory to be cycled from 1-6 times annually while virtually eliminating the
kinds of catastrophic failure risks that have plagued Salt Cavern storage on a number of different
| occas‘ibns {e.g., Moss Bluff), Maintenance and ovérall site development for HDMC reservoir storage
also provides far less environmental impact in development and operations. HDMC resgrvoir storage is
conducted in depleted oil and gas reservoirs that are known geologic structures, having beld oil and gas
, in well formed and identified geologic structures for millions of years, giving confidence in the safe,
. effective, active and long term storage of natural gas, uniike man-made caverns that have been known to
Ieak and/or experience catastrophic failures, mcludmg fires and explosmn (See Attachment 1).

, 6. The Gas Storage Project will subsnannally mcréase FPL’s ability to hedge the physical
supply of natural gas, resulting in a significant increase in system reliability and a reduction in natural
gas price volatility. The location of the Gas Storage Facility is close to the growing natural gas loads in
. the Iflonda markets and can provide benefits to all natural gas consumers in Florida.  Additionally, this

! hlbcatxou at the termini of the Gulfstream pipeline and FGT Mobile Bay pipelines will allow FPL to
"1 ' realize the maximum benefit of its existing firm transportation arrangements’ and avoid “pancaked”

pipeline transportatj on fees,

7. FPL will be an “anchor tenant” of the Gas Storage Facility. It will be entitled to store up
to 6 million dekatherms at the Gas Storage Facility, which represents 50% of the facility’s Phase I
capacity. Six million dekatherms corresponds to approximately five days of FPL’s typical natural gas
consumption: Thus, the Gas Storage Project will substantially improve FPL’s ability to withstand
disruptions to the Guif of Mexico production facilities, such as occurred in the 2005 hurricane season,
without having to reduce the outpit of its gas-fired generating facilities. The Destin/Mobile Bay area of
the Gulf of Mexico is highly susceptible to production shut-ins due to the threat or impact of extreme
‘weather events. Approxunately 48% of FPL’s firm gas transportation capacity, on FGT and Gulfstream,
is tied to offishore production in the Destin/Mobile Bay area. Production shut-ins in this area have a
significant impact on the availability of natural gas to supply both the FGT and Gulfstream pipelines. To
the extent that production is curtailed in the area, FPL, must find alternate means to supply natural gas-
into the FGT and Gulfstream pipelines. FPL’s options for obtaining natural gas supply for Gulfstream
after production shut-ins are currently very limited. The Gas Storage Project will provide FPL with an
alternate gas supply source directly connected to the Gulfstreamn pipeline. FPL will also be able to
deliver gas into FGT from the Gas Storage Facility. Natural gas supplies from- this area are also subject
to-high price volatility, not only during extreme events, but also during high demand periods due to
location and operatiorial reasons. Therefore, the ability to store a substantial volume of natural gas will
help reduce FPL’s vulnerability to natural gas supply curtailments in the Destin/Mobile Bay area and
Help lirait FPL’s exposure to the volatility inherent in relying on spot market gas or alternate fuels during
severe weather events and periods of high demand. The Gas Storage Facility will also ‘enhance FPL’s
ab:hty to respond to day-to-day and intra-day changes to its natural gas requirements.

GJY-3
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v 2007 if the Gas Storagc Facility i Is fiot yet in setvice and MoBay is not, exercisin; commcrma‘lly
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8, + In order to secure a substantial participation in the Gas Storage Facility and to
help ensure the facility’s financial viability, FPL entered into a Firm Storage Service Precedent
Agreement (the “Precedent Agreement”) with MoBay on April 1, 2066. The Gas Storage
Pacility is scheduled to go into service between December 31, 2007 and Tuly 1, 2008. FPL i is -
entitled under the Precedent Agreement to terminate its involvement a.uytlme after December 31,

reasonable’ efforts to co

A copy of the Precedent Agreement is provided as Attachment 2.

9. - As presently contenplated, the Gas Storage Project will entail the followmg

12  financial responsibilities for FPL:
' A monthly storage reservation charge of I per dekatherm of the maximmm

a.
storage quantity (“MSQ”). At FPL’s expected MSQ of 6 million dekatherms, this would
be per month. .

b. In order to maintain sufficient pressure in the Gas Storage Facﬂlty to permit
natural gas withdtawals as needed, FPL will either have to provide or lease from MoBay
an amount of gas equal to 50% of its MSQ (this is referred to as “Base Gas™ and would
amount to 3 million dekatherms for FPL). Based on MoBay’s pncmg information, FPL

expects that providing its own Base Gas will be less expensive than leasing it from .

 MoB ay ‘for the term of the agreement.
!

c. = A cha:rge of 1% fuel retention for each dekatherm of natural gas that is injected
jnto and 1% fuel retention for each dekatherm withdrawn from the Gas Storage Facility.

Fuel retention is the percentage of each injected or withdrawn volume of fuel that the
Gas Storage Facility retains to compensate for fuel 'used in the compression process. In

addition to fuel retention, a commodity charge of JJIJJll per dekatherm'will be applied
to all injections and withdrawals of natural gas. This commodity charge compensates the

QGas Storage Facility for operation and maintenance expenses.

A monthly inventory insurance charge of $0.0125 per dekatherm, applied to the’

d.
total of g tenant’s MSQ and Base Gas. For FPL, this would be 9 million dekatherms
times $0. 0125, or $112,500 per month. This insurance protects against the risk of fire,
sabotage and other risks that could result in losing all or part of the volume of the stored
gas (for which tenants retain the risk of loss). FPL has the option to obtain this i insurance
itself rather than paying the monthly inventory insirance charge if deemed beneficial to

FPL’s custorners.

a. Carrying costs associated with the substantial inventory balance that FPL will
target for maintaining in the Gas Storage Project in order to pmvxde the rehablhty and

volatility-reduction benefits described above.

Attachment 3 is a table showmg that the storage costs rmder the Gas Storage
arison to FPL’s existing storage arrangements.

10,
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" . ‘who'is personally known to me or who has produced

! ._., My Comi‘nission Expires: A—lo(l] 90 o008

_ . 7 o
, 11.  Nope of the costs of the Gas Storage Project are currently recovered through FPL’s base’
rate charges or any other recovery mechanism. FPL currently recoyers the costs of natural gas storage

arrangements through the Fuel Clause, as part of ifs gas transportation charges. Attachment 4 is MFR B-
18 for the Test Year 2006 showing that natural gas inventory whs not included in FPL’s MFR filing in
Docket No. 050045-EI and, therefore, the carrying costs associated with patural gas inventory is not

included in FPL’$ base rate charges.

\ 121. Affiant says nothing ﬁ;rther.

Gerard Yu\ﬁp

TS ] : : ‘ & Q' :'j._

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this of ] day of April 2006, by Gerard Yupp,
Fe— ._'(type of identification) as

identification and wiho did take an oath.

Notary Public, State of Flon& J

\ml';l;gn," Debra Aﬂﬂ ngin_g'nez

-‘;gaq‘;_commtssmn #DD312184
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_5C FORUM FALGON 2

Atlanta, Georgia April 2006 GAS STORAGE

iMichael E. Moore
Director of Marketing East Region

MOBAY STORAGE HUB

Faicon Gas Storage Company, Inc
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FALCON 2»

ralcon Gas Storage

+tompany, Inc.

w Falcon Gas Storage Company, Inc. was founded in 2000 to
develop and operate underground natural gas reservoir
storage facilities.

Today, Falcon is the largest independent developer/operator
of underground natural gas storage in the U.S.

Operates 20 Bcf of high-deliverability reservoir storage
capacity in Texas.

Falcon proposes to develop the MoBay Storage Hub in Mobile
County, AL.
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FALCON 2>

_ GAS STORAGE

MoBay Overview

Falcon acquired the MoBay reservoirs and production facilities
from Callon Petroleum in 2003.

Ideal porosity and permeability characteristics for HDMC gas
storage.

Ideal location to directly connect with multiple markets and
supply points.

Multiple, compartmentalized reservoirs can be developed in

phases providing significant amount of new storage capacity
from a single location next to major interstate pipelines and
proposed LNG facilities (cumulative production: 75.8 Bcf).

Falcon has operated MoBay production since January 2003.

Conversion to storage operations uses standard drilling,
completion, pipeline and compression technology.

Designed for continuous operations during extreme weather
events.
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FALCON 2

GAS STORAGE

Strategic Location

e

iceal storage hub focation:

L Offshore production

- &as processing facilities

w o Froposed LNG import facilities
Vajor interstate pipelines
serving Southeast and
Northeast markets

-~ Gulfstream

— Transco

- GulfSouth

— Florida Gas Transmission
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. . FALGON 2>
Strategic Location
Lirect Access to Major Markets/Supply

Southeast/Florida:

w  Gulfstream (Destin via backhaul on Gulifstream)
® Florida Gas Transmission (via Transco MBL) ~ Zone 3
& GulfSouth Pipeline - Zone 4

Northeast Demand:
m Transco Mobile Bay Lateral - Zone 4A

Supply:
Proposed LNG import terminals in Pascagoula/Mobile (5)
ExxonMobil Mary Ann Plant
Shelt Yellow Hammer Plant
Dauphin Island Gathering Partners
Mobile Bay Processing Partners Plant
Williams Mobile Bay Processing Plant
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South East Expansion i
“Open Seasons”

7]

Falcon’s MoBay Storage and Market Hub Open Season
ran 2/15-3/15 adding 50 Bcf storage capacity in three phases

Duke-Center Point Southeast Suppl?y Header 1/20/05 to
2/ 18/(_)@ connecting Perryville Hub to Gulfstream with 1 Bcf
capaci

Gulfstream Pipeline Expansion Open Season for 200
mmcf compression ran 2/1 to 3/1/2006

Gulfstream Reverse Open Season for shipper capacity
that can be turned back running 3/10 to 4/7/2006

Transco Mobile Bay Lateral 700 mmcf capacity expansion
from Station 85 to a new Gulfstream Point ran 2/8 to 3/10
2006
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" . g . ALCON 2
Strateglc i.ocatlon __ GAS STORAGE
irect Access to Major Markets/Supply
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FALGON 2

Strategic Location S
Downstream of pipeline/processing constraints

o+

Most southeasterly storage location in the U.S.

Multiple pipeline interconnects serving multiple markets.

Only storage facility with direct access to Gulfstream.

Reduces transport cost required for upstream storage holders.

Telescoping capacity on Transco FGT limits takeaway capacity
at upstream storage locations.

Offers stronger pricing points for LNG imports: SE
(Florida)/Atlantic Seaboard.

Access to significant processing capacity at Mobile Bay.

m  Well-positioned for eventual development of resources in the
Eastern Gulf of Mexico.
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FALCON 2>
Market Demand B
Results of Non-Binding Open Season {03/15/06)
+,
Working Gas: 34 Bcf
Maximum Withdrawal: 1.3 Bcfd
Maximum Injection: 0.7 Bcfd

Services: 1-9 cycle storage
Term of service: 3-15 yrs
Shipper Type: Electric utilities, LDCs, LNG

terminals, Marketers,
Producers, Industrials

Requested in-service:; Fall 2007
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FALCON 2
Market Demand .
Services and Rates Requested
-
w Firm and Interruptible Storage Services
# Firm and Interruptible Wheeling Services
e Park and Loan Services
m Market-Based Rates
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FALCON 2>

Market ﬁemand GAS ETORAGE

Precedent Agreements Executed as of 04/01/06

Working Gas:
Maximum Withdrawal:
Maximum Injection:
Services:

Term:

10 Bcf

400 mmcfd

200 mmcfd

2-4 cycle service
3-15 yrs
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FALGON 2>

GAS STORAGE

Phase I

& Construct new onshore compressor plant and meter stations:
— Gulfstream
— Transco MBL
— GulfSouth
— Forida Gas Transmission
m Construct new 36" pipeline connecting onshore compressor
station with off-shore facilities
m Reservoirs converted to storage:
— Northwest Dauphin Island
— Northeast Petit Bois
- North Dauphin Island - West Section

= Total working gas: 12 Bcf
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FALGON 2»

GAS STORAGE

Phase I1I Expansions
+

Additional storage injection/withdrawal weils
Additional compression (up to 30,000 total hp)

Total working gas capacity: 50 Bcf
Maximum Withdrawal Capacity: 1 Bcfd
Maximum Injection Capacity: 1 Bcfd
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FALGON 2»

. GAS STORAGE |

File State and Federal Applications

May 2006

Start construction
(To meet requested Phase I in-service date)

Winter 2006

Phase I in-service

October 2007

Phase II in-service

Summer 2008 -

Spring 2009
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Storage and NatGas 12

Volatility
+

Unseasonably warm winter-hurricane wildcard
Current and planned gas storage committed
Gas in-storage at all time highs

Industrials re-emerging on base load side

Economic growth strong
Pipeline capacity into SE fully utilized

Quickly changing supply/infrastructure
demographics

LNG is developing....issues are abundant
Price signals conflicting
What's Coal doinc:

® impacts long term planning aecisions
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Drivers Today B
+

+ .ne South and Northeast
recorded the lowest regional
tnéﬂie‘mpiayment rateg ‘ér' _ , ::-.J:mz MANAOR AMaE-OS U3 Tep-OP NOV-SD  EN-08  Mar-oo
sanuary, 4.4 and 4.5 percent, L
respectively
~maong the nine geographic
divisions, the South Atiantic
costed the lowest
cnemployment rate in January,
2.9 percent.
~londa and Virginia, 3.0
sercent each
AMest Virginia anc Alabara 3.8 e
oercent each Lo
seorgia 4.8%), North Caroling
%.3% Louisiana 4.8%
south Carolina 6.2 percent,
Vigsissippt 8.4%,
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Source: NPC Report 2005

; ural Gas Supply Overview
Gilif of Mexico Basin {Shelf/Deepwater)

FALEON 2P

GAS STORAGE

GOM Nat.ural Gas Production .

éﬂp‘l 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Rate vs. Comulative Production (Shelf)

e

1.0 1.5 2.0_
Cum, Production, BetWall

GOM shelf gas production has declined by nearly 2.6 Bef/day, since 2001
. {(excluding effect of hurricanes); opportunities continue to become smaller;
hurricanes reduced gas production by an aﬂditional 1.7 Bet/day In 2005.

Deepwater projects are delayed and less gas prone than expected.
Sustalnlng GOM production will be challenging given recant disappolnting

oxploratlon results.
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Conclusion

Right Place

Right Time

Right Facilities

Right Markets

Right Size

Right Customer Base
m Thank You




S ' ‘ CONFIDENTIAL

o Florida Power and Light Company
: . Attachment 2
Page 1 of 23

FIRM STORAGE SERVICE PRECEDENT AGREEMENT

This Firm Storage Service Precedent Agreement (“Precedent Agreement”) is entered into

, 2006, by and between MoBay Storage Bub, Inc. (“Owner”),

this _dayof _-
a Delaware Cbr‘poraﬁon, and Florida Power & Light Company, a corporation formed under the

laws of Florida (“Shipper”). Owner and Sﬁipper are referred to herein individually as a “Party”

\
| andibllectively “Parties”. ! -

WITNESSETH:

. . WHEREAS, Owner proposes to construct, own, and operate a subsurface natural gas

s’cbrage; facility and appurtenant facilities in Mobile, Al_aba:ﬁa (“MoBay Storage Project”) and to
- engage in the storage of ;J;Latural gas in. interstate -'cqmme:rce subject to the jurisdiction of the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“Commission” or “FERC”); and

L] . 0g ° v
", . ' WHEREAS, Shipper desires Owner to store Shipper’s natural gas on a firm basis in the

Coa
MoBay Storage Project; and
| WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Precedent Agreement

Owhner is willing to endeavor to construct, install or cause to be constructed or installed the
necessary facilities and to provide the firm storage service as described in this Precedent .

" Agreement;
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein

contained, and intending to be legally bound, Owner and Shipper stipulate and agree as follows:
1. Governmental Authorizations. Subject to the -terins and conditions of this Precedent
A‘greement, Owner shall use commercially rea;sonaﬁle efforts to obtain from all governmental
and regulatory authpn‘ﬁgs having competent jmisﬁiction over the MoBay Stérage Project,

including the Commission, the authorizations and/or exemptions (“Governmental

GJY-3
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' CONFIDENTIAL
. Florida Power and Light Company

Attachment 2

Page 2 0£23
Authonzahons ) that Owner determines are necessary: (i) to construct, mstaH own, mamtam

L¥]

and operate (or cause 10 be constructed, installed, owned, maintained, and operated) the facilities

necessary to render the firm'service as contemplated in this Precedent Agteement; (i) to provide

firm sforage Services at market-based rates; and (iif) to perform its obligations under the Firm

Storage Service Agreer'qent (“Service Agreement”) attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part
hereoi?. Owner shall file and prosecute any and all applications for sucl‘i Governmental
Autho;izations, any supplements and amendments thereto', and, if necessary, any éourt review, in
such manuner as it deems to be in its best interest: Shipper expressly agreesl to support and

cooperate, and to not oppose, obstruct, or otherwise interfere with, in any manner whatsoever,

the efforts of Owner to obtain all GoVenunéntal'Aufhoﬁiaﬁons.

!

2.
this Precedent Ag;reement, Shipper and Owner have executed the Semce Agreement ‘which

provides for a firm storage reservation capacity of 6,000,000 Dth (“Initial Capadity”). Owner

. shall provide, and Shipper shall take and pay for, service pursuant to the Service Agreement as of

“the in-service date of the MoBay Storage Project estabhshed pursuant to Paragraph 4; prov1ded

'l

however, that the Service Agreement shall be terminated prior to such date if this Agreement is
ferminated pursuant to subparagraphs (b), (c), or (d) of Paragrapli 6 or subparagraph @) of
Paragraph 4 and in such cas.e-neither Shipper nor Owner shall have a.ﬁy obligations with respect
to the Service Ag:reem;a:nt.

3. Design and Implementation of Facilities. Owner will undertake the desi_gn of facilities
and. any. other preparatory écﬁons necessary. for Ovmer to complete and ﬁle its certificate

application(s) with the Commission. Upon satisfaction or waiver of the conditions precederit set

forth in subparagraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (), and (g) of Paragraph 5, Owner shall proceed with the

GJY-3
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CONFIDENTIAL

"y - Florida Power and Light Company
: ] . Attachment 2
' Page 3 of 23

necessary final design of facilities, acquisition of materials, supphes properhes, nghts~of—way
and any other necessary preparations to implement the firm seryice under the Semce Agreement

as contemplated in this Precedent Agreement. Prior to. the satisfaction or waiver of the

associated cor;d'iﬁons precedent, Owner shall have the right, but not the obligﬁion, to proceed
with Ehe foregoing a.cﬁvities. If Owner elects to proceed with some of the foregoing activities
: -pridli" %d satisfaction of the associated condition precedent(s), such actions si:alll not constitute
waiver of such condition precedent(s) absent written notice ;to that effect from Owner.
+4. ' Construction of Facilities and Commencement of Service: Expansions.
| (a) Upon satisfaction or Waiv.er of the éon&itionsl precedent set forth in subparagraphs
(2), (b), (), (D), (e), 'and'(g) of Pafagraph 5, Owner shall ﬁl.se*commercially reasonable efforts to
construct the authorized facilities necessary to implement the firm service contemplated in this

la‘

' Precedent Agreement and the Service Agreement on or about December 31, 2007 (“Proposed In-
Ser;ce Date™); provided, however, that in the event Owner’s failure to complete construction. of
its facilities and com.ﬁ;ence the storage services contemplated Eereunder is due to Owner’s Force
Majeure, the Proposed In-Service Date shall be e;}ctended for each day of force majeure up to a
maximum of one hundred eighty (180) days. “Owner’s Force Majeure” shall mean amy cause
| whether of the kind enumerated herein or oth;:rwise, not reasonably within the control of Owner,
that;:renders Owner unable, wholly or in part, to construct the MoBay Storage Project. Ownet’s
Force Majeure shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God; strikes, lockouts and industﬁal
disputes or disturbances; inability to secﬁe or delays in obtaining material permits or material
deemmental Authorizations, material easements or ﬁghts—lﬁf-way, impossibility to secure labor,
* materials, supplies or iﬁability to secure materials by reason of allocations promulgated by

authorized governmental agencies; artests and restraints of governments and people;

GJY-3
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' CONFIDENTIAL

Flonda Po*éver and Light Company
Attachment 2
Page 4 0of 23

interruptions by government or court orders; present and ﬁzture valid orders, demsmns or rulings

r

of any government ‘or regulatory entity having proper jurisdiction; acts of the public enemy;

vandalism; wars; riots; civil disturbances; blockades; inswrrection; epidemics; landslides;

lightening; tornadoes; hurricanes; earthquakes; fires; storms; floods; washouts; inclement

weather Wbich-neeessitetes extraordinary measures to maintain operations; explosions; breakage,
accidehts and/or maintenance to plant facilities including machinefy, lines of" | pipe,l accidents
and/or“ unscheduled maintenance of wells or subsurface sforage caverns or reseweirs; testing (as
required by governmental authority or as deemed necessary by Owner for the se.fe operation of

'

the facilities required to perform the services hereunder); and the making of repairs or alterations

to pipelines, storage, caverns or reservoirs and plant facilities including pipeline repairs of -

transporter(s) with which the MoBay Storage Project interconnects. It is understood and agreed

that the settlement: of stnkes or lockouts shall be entxrely Wltbm the d1scret10n of Owner, and that
wa;er shall not be reqmred to settle strikes or lockouts by accedmg to the demands of opposing
p arty when such course is inadvisable in the discreﬁon of Owner If, notwithstanding the
- commercially reasonable efforts of Owner, Owner is unable to commence the firm service for
Shipper as contemplate;i herein by the Proposed In-Service Date, Owner will continue to proceed
'With commercially reasonable efforts to complete arrangem'enfs for such firm service and
commence the firm service for Shipper at the earliest practicable date ﬁereaﬁa. Owner.will not
be liable nor will this i’recedent Agreement or the Service Agree:ﬁent be subject to cancellation
'(except as specifically provided pursuant to Parageaph 6) if Owner is unable to complete the

construction of such authorized and necessary facilities and commence the firm service

contemplated herein by the Proposed In-Service Date, except as provided in Paragraph 4(b). '

GJY-3
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’ Page50f23

If Owner is unable to complete construction of its facilities and commence the

' (b)
storage services contemplated hereunder by the Proposed In-Service Date (as such date may be

extended _pméuant to Paragraph 4(a)), then Shipper shall have the right after the Proposed In-

Service Date, t0 give Owner notice of cancellation of this Precedent Agreement and the firm

storage agreement to be effective upon thirty (30) days from the date of written notice of
\ :

cdrf@éﬂé_ﬁon to Owner; provided, hc-lwever, that if and for so long as QOwner continues to exercise

commercially reasonable efforts to construct its facilities and commence the storage services,

Shipper shall not be entitled to exercise its termination right until one hundred eighty (180} days

ai'ier the Proposed In-Service Date.
5. ' Conditions Precedent. Tﬁe Parties’ tights and obligations under Paragraph 4(a) ate

expressly made subject to satisfaction, or waiver by Ovmer,_ of the conditions precedent (a), (b),

| and (c) below and the satisfaction, or waiver by Shipper, of the conditions precedent (d), (), (£),

»

and (g) below:

@)
the Governmental Authorizations, except for those authorizations typically received after the

receipt in a form acceptable to Owner in its sole discretion by_ of

commencement of construction;
(b)  procurement by-of all necessary rights-of-way easements or permits

in form and substance acceptable to Owner in its sole discretion;

(¢c)  receipt by Owner of approval by its Board of Directors no later than ten (10) da..ys

of the satisfaction or waiver of condition precedent 5(d) below, from its Management Committee

or similar governing body to proceed with this Precedent Agi'eement and the Service Agreement;

GJY-3
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CONFIDENTIAL

Florida Power and Light Company
Attachment 2
Page 6 of 23

(d) recelpt by Shipper of approval no later than ten (10) days of The execuﬁon of this

Precéedent Agreement, from 1ts Management Committee or s:mﬂar governing body to proceed

with this Precedent Agreement and the Service Agreement;

®
application pirrsuant to Section 7 of the Natural Gas Act for a tertificate of public convenience

submission by Owner to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission of an

and pecessity to construct, own, and operate the MoBay Storage Project by-

(f) commencement by Owner of bona fide consb:uction of the .MoBay Storage

Project no Iater than— For pu:poses of ﬂns Precedent Agreement, Owner shall be

deemed to have commenced bona fide construcuon of the MoBay Storage PmJect faeﬂmes when

Owner has awarded the construction contract(s) to its general CODS‘{IIJGT.IOD contractoy(s) and such

contractor(s) certifies to Shipper in writing that it has been released to commence construction of

the MoBay Stora'ge isroject facilities; and .
{ (g) - receipt in a'form acceptable to Shipper in its sole diseretion by—of

approval from the Florida Public Service Commission for Shipper to recover through the fuel

cost recovery clause costs Shipper incurs pursuant to.the obligations set forth in this Precedent

Agreement and the Service Agreement; provided, however, that Shipper may, upon written

notice provided to Owner no later than— extend the deadline for the satisfaction of

. this condition precedent 5(g) by up to siXty'(GO) days; provided further that the deadlines

applicable to the conditions precedent 5(a), 5(b), 5(e), and 5(f) above shall be extended by the

same number of days that Shipper elects to extend the deadline for this condition precedent 5(g).

. 6. Term and Termination.

(@  This Precedent Agreement shall become effective on the date set forth above and,

unless terminated pursuant to Paragraph 4(b) or subparagraphs (b), (c), or (d) of this Paragraph 6,

6
GJY-3
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. Florida Power and Light Compauy
_ Attachment 2
' ' Page 7 of 23

will .1':e1m1'nate by its express terms on the date of comrﬁenpemeﬁt of service umder the Service
Agreement, as provided fer in Paragraph 4(@5, and thereafter Owner’s and Shfpper’s rights and
o‘;)ﬁgaﬁons ieiated to the storage transaction contemplated herein sha]l be determined pursuant to
the terms and.cc‘)ndjtions of such Service Agreement and Owner’s FERC Gas Tariff, as eﬂ'ective

from\nme to time, except that Shipper shall be required to comply with the creditworthiness

: pro%:"sibns of Pa.tagraph 7 for the term of the Service Agreement.
('b) At any time prior to the commencement of bona fide construction, Owner may
 terminate this Precedent Agreement at any time upon ﬁfteen (15) days’ prior written notice to
Si:ippe,r if Owner, in its sole disc;etioﬁ, determines for e;ny reason that the MoBay Storage
Project cofitemplated herein is no ‘longer economically vieble or if substantialty all of -th.e-.other
precedent agreements, service agreements or oﬂier COﬁiI’aCtl:lai arrangements for the firm service

to be made avaiIeble by the MoBay Storage Project are terminated, other than by reason of

N

commencement of service.
(¢)  Failure of Conditions Precedent. .

@) If a condition prececient set forth in Paragraphs 5(a) through (c) has

not been fully gatisﬁed, or waived by Owner pursuant to the terms of Paragraph 5, by
. the applicable date specified therel;n er if a condition precedent set forth in Péragraphs “
. 5(d) and (g) has not been fully satisﬁed, or waived by Shipper pursuant to the tenfns
of Paragraph 5 by the applicable date specified therein, then Owner may thereafter
terminate this Precedent Agreement by giﬁng ninety (90) days’ prior written notice
of its intention to terminate to Shipper; p;ovideci, however, if the cc_;ﬁdi’tion precedent
is satisfied, o:;' waived by Owner or Shipper, as applicable, pursuant to the terms of

Paragraph 5, within such ninety (90)-day notice period, then termination will not be

GJY-3
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ﬁ'ecuve prov1ded further that the foregoing dure " period shall not apply to the

condmon precedent set for in Paragraph 5(g). .
(i) -~ If a condition precedent set forth in Paragraphs S(d) through (2)

has not beén fully satisfied by Owner or Shipper, as applicable, or waived by Shipper

pursuant to the terms of Paragraph.5, by the applicable date specified therein, then

_ Shipper may thereafter terminate this Precedent Agreement by giviﬁg fort'y-ﬁve (45)
days® prior written notice of its intention to terminate to Owner, such notice to be
given no later than ninety (90) days after the applicable date for satisfaction of the

condition precedent; provided, however, if the coﬁdition precedent is’ satisﬁed, or

waived by Shipper, pursuant to the terms of Paragraph'5, within such forty~ﬁve (45)- -

day notice penod, then términation wﬂl not be effective; provxded further that the

foregomg -cure penod shall not apply to the cond.mon precedent set for in Paragraph

'v

5®-

If Shipper (i) fails to perform, in whole or in part, its material duties and 7

- obligations hereunder or (i} interferes with or obstmcts the receipt by Owmer of the

i

Governmental Authonzauoes contemplated by this Precedent Agreement as requested by Owner
"apd Owner as a result of" such interference or obstruction. by Shipper, does not receive the
Governmental Authorizations in form and substance as requested by]Owner or does not receive
such authorizations and!or exemptions at all, then Owner may, in addition to any other remed1es :

' Ownper may have at law or equity, thereafter terminate this Precedent Ag:reement by glvmg snrw
(6 (60) days prior wntten notice of its intenttion to torminate to Shipper; prov:ded, however, if the

Shlpper cures its faﬂm'e to perform under clause (i) above, within such s1xty (60)-day notice

period, then téxmination will not be eﬂ‘echve.

GJY-3
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v (e) Owner agrees that the term of the Service: Agreement shall be for fifteen (15)
years (“Primary Term”).

7 Creditwprtbiness.
(a) | Applicability. Shipper coven,ants that, beginning on the commencement of

service pursuant to the Service Agreement and for so long as the Semc:e Agreement remains in
- effilct Shipper shall, comply with the credltworthmess reqmrements set forth in Owner s FERC
Gas Tarlff, as amended by this Paragraph 8. The provisions of this Paragraph 8 -shall survive the

. termination of this Precedent Ag‘re'ement‘..

' (b)  Alternative Forms of Security. The following provisions shall replace subsections

'
1]

(@), (ii) and (iii) of Section 2.4(c) .'of the General Terms-and Conditions of Owner’s FERC Gas
o (i) | Shipper may post and maintain in effect a standby, irrevocable
Letter of Credit (aa) issued by a financial institution with combined capital -and
surplus of at least $500,000,000 that is rated .ztt least. A -by Standard & Poor’s
Corporation and A2 by Moody’s Inves;’t:or Services,.Inc., (bb) that provides for partial
drawdowns, and (ce) in form and substance satisfactory to Owner. A form of letter of
credit is available from Owner, 'l;he-amomlt of the Letter of Credit shalt be equal to
no less than the value of applicable transportations charges for Shipper’s Maximum
Storage Quantity (as defined m the Service Agreement) for the lesser of (i) twextty~
four months or (ii) the remaining term of the Semae Agreement If Owner draws
funds under the Letter of Credit, Sh1pper sha]l replemsh the Letter of Credit to the
required value speclﬁed herein no later than five (5) Busmess Days after such

drawing. As Owner recovers the cost of such facilities through its rates, the security

GJY-3
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required shall be reduced accordingly until the amount is reduced to the value of three

(3) months’ worth of applicable storage charges.

s

. (i) - Shipper may provide a guaranty of all of Shipper’s obligations
under the Service Agreement granted to Owner by the Shipper’s parent, affiliate or
third party 'With a rating of at least tﬁe Minimum Acceptable Credit Rating, which
guarentee sha]l be m form and substanice acceptable to Owner, A foi‘h of ;;uaranty is
available from Owner. ' | : ' |

(ii1) Slhipper may prepay for service' via cleared check,‘or wire transfer.

The amount of the prepayment shall be equal fo no less than the value of applicable

-transportations charges for Shipper’s Maximum Storage Quantity (as defined in the -

Serwce Agreement) for the lesser of (i) twenty-four months or (11) the 'remammg term

of the Servme Agreement Prepaymient amounts shall be deposfced in an . interest-

Cy ]

bearing escrow account if- such an account has been .estabhsh,ed by- Shipper and
Oﬁa reasonably determines . that sueh account Is satisfactory. The costs of
establishing and. maintaining the e account shall be borne by Shipper. The
ESCTow banjli: muet be acceptable to Owner. The escrow a:éreeneent shall provide for
prepayment amounts to be applied against Shipper’s ob_ligation.under its service
agreement(s) with Owner and shall grant Owner a security l;.nterest in such amounts as

an assurance of future performance. The escrow egreement shall specify the

- permitted investments of escrowed funds so as to protect principal, and shall include

only such investment options as cdrpomﬁons typically use for short-terin deposit of

their funds. If Owner is required to draw down the funds in escrow, Shipper shall
replenish such funds no later than five (5) business days.
10
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(r : 8. + Assignment.
(2)  Prior to the commencement of service pursuant to the Service Agreement, neither

oo ' o Siﬁpper nor Owner may assign any of jts rights or abligations under this Precedent Agreement -
without the pﬁdr written consent of the other Party hereto, which consent may be withheld in the
otheq\ Party’s sole ldiscre'tion; provided, however, that Shipper may assign its rights and

,obﬁ*'gh‘tipns under this Precedent Agreement if such éssignment is mandated l')y-:a valid order of
the Florida Public Service Commission and provided ﬁlrther that no such assignment by Shipper

: shal} release Shipper from its obligations hereunder.

| (b))  Notwithstanding Section é(a), Owner may, ftl'om time to time, without the consent
of Shipper, assign this Agr‘eement' and the Setvice 'Ag'reen;ent to a lender for coliate_ral security

puzposes in connection with any financing or the refinancing of the Facility. Shipper agrees to

'4' [ o

o coobera}te within réason with the financial institutions that provide financing and/or insurance for. -
theﬂ ownership and operation of the Facility (each a “Lender/Insurer”) to fh(? extent reasonably
reqqir_ed by any such I@nder/lnsurer in order to underwrite, .insure, or re-insure the Project, the
operations and the liabilities associated the:rewitﬁ or to protect and give effect to the security
int;ercsts granted to or for the benefit of the lenders to secure the performance of the obligations
| of Qmer under the agreements and docume.nfs~ executed and delivered in connecti;m with any
sucil financing. Shipper agrees to execute reasanable and customary consenting documents. The
" provisions of this Paragraph 9(b) shall survive the termination of this Precedent Agreement. '
(¢) From anci after the commencement of service under the Service Agreement, the
p;-ovisions of the Service Agreement and Owner’s FERC Gas Tariff shall govcrﬁ t'he assignment
of Shipper’s rights and 6b11'gaﬁon§ under the Service Agreement and the release of all or any
— portion of Shipper’s capacity under the Service Agreement; provided, however, that in the event

i1
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of an assignment of the Service Agreement by Shipper or a ‘permanent release of all or any

portion of Shipper’s capacity under the Service Agreement, Shipper’s assignee or permanent

replacement shipper, as the case may be,.shall be required to comply with the creditworthiness -

provisions of Ownér’s FERC Gas Tariff as modified by Paragraph 8 of this Precedent Agreement

for the remaining tert of the Service Agreement.

9.
and performed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without recourse to any

* Governing Law. This Precedent Agreement shall be governed by, constfued, interpreted,

laws governing the conflict of laws.

10.  Notice. Except as hereini otherwise provided, any- notice, request, demand, Statement, or

bill provided for in this Pmcedent Agreement, or any potice which any Party desires to give to -

the others, must be .in wntmg and will be considered duly delivered when maﬂed by reglstered or

certified mail to the other Party 5 Post Office address set forth below

. Owner: MoBay Gas.Storage Hub, Inc.
1776 Yorktown, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77056 .
Attn: President
Fax: (713) 961-2676

Shipper: Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408
Facsimile: (561) 625-7197
Telephone: (561) 625-7012
Attention: EMT — Gas Operatxons

or at such other address as any Party designates by written notice. Routine communications,
including monthly statements, will be considered duly delivered when mailed by either
-rg'giéteréd, certified, or ordinary mail.

' '11.  Representations and Warranties. Shipper represents and warrants that (a) it is duly

organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of Florida and has all requisite legal

12
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. ( power and authority to execute this Precedent Agreement and caﬁy out the terms, conditions and

provisions thereof; (b) this Precedent Agreement conmstitutes the valid, legal and binding

2.

B oialigation of 'Shipper,- enforceable in accordance with the terms hereof: (c) theré are no actions,
}-} suits or proceédjngs i)ending or, to Shipper’s knowledge, ’fbreaieﬁed against or affecting Shipper
5 befor\'e any Court or administrative body.that might materially adversely affect the ability of
b | Shipper to meet and carry out its obligations heréunder; and (d) the executiclm-and delivery by |
7 Shippe'r‘of this Precedent Agreement has been duly authorized by all requisite coriaorate action.

8 . ,12..  Arbitration. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary, the Parties hereto agree that
q @ that ‘any dispute hereunder shall be; settled pursuant to arbitration under the rules of the
l, 10 . American Arbitration Association'anc.i (ii) that the situs olf the arbitration shall be New York,

#n New quk. The 'prov_isions of this Paragraph 12 shall survive the termination of this Precedent

L I v
"Lt Agreement.
P

13
14

13
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14;  Insurance. Owner shall use commercially reasopable efforts to maintain insurance on

~Shipper’s gas to cover all risks including loss, damage and/or destruction whether do to (i) acts

of God, (i) third party acts or omissions including terrorism or sabotage or (iii) due to any other

" cause while under Owner’s control and possession unless Shipper elects to have Owner reject

such _Linsurance as provided in this Paragraph 14. Specifically, (jwner agrees to use reasonable

efforts to (i) furmish Shipper with proof of insurance coverage, including proof of property

. coverage in-the amount of the Replacement Cost of the stored gas prior to injection of Shipper’s

o
Wt

gas into the MoBay Storage Project and on an annual basis thereafter, (ii) require its insurance
carrier thirty (30) days’ prior notice to Shipper of any material change or cancellation of Owners’
insurance coverage, (iii) obtain the agreement of its insurer that such insurance shall be endorsed

to be primary to any insurance which may be maintained by, or on behalf of Shipper, and (iv)

"obtain the agreement of its insurer that Shipper shall be named an additional insured and that all

applicable policies shall include waivers of subrogation in favor of Shipper. Replacement Cost

\‘ shall not exceed the volume of stored gas multiplied by $15.00 per Dth. Owner shall have the

right to adjust Shipper’s Monthly Inventory Insurance Charge for any increases in insurance

14
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costs:reqmred to be paid by Owner pursuant to this Paragraph 14 Shipper may elect to reject the
insurance coverage to be provided by Owner at any time prior to December 31, 2006 or at any
ti;:ne thereafter upon written notice to Owner as set out hereinafter. Any election by Shipper to
reject insurance on Shipper’s gas must be made within fifteen (15) days afier Owner provides
Shlpper with notice of the terms of the coverage, or any renewal thereof, and any such rejection
| shall be irrevocable. Owner shall have no further 6bl1gat10n to mamtam such msurance Shipper
shail have the right to audlt Owner’s insurance costs related to this Paragraph 14. The provisions

. of this Paragraph 14 shall survive the termination of this Precedent Agreement.

15. Publicity. All press releases or ether f)ublie comm'unicaﬁons of any nature whatsoever
“relating to the transactions conterﬁplated‘ by this Precedexll_t Agreement, and the -met_hod- of the
. release theieof shall be subject to the prior written consent of Owner and Shipper, ‘which consent
2 y ‘. shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed by any other Party; provided, -

however, that nothing herein shall preverit a Party from publishing such press releases or other
public communications as such Party may consider neéessgfy in o:der.to satisfy such Party’s
obligations at law or under the rules of any stocle or commodities exchange after consultation
WIth the other Parties as is reasonable under the circumstances.

'16.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement endl the exhibits attached heréto contain the entire
agreement between the parties and there are no representations, understandings. or agreements,

oral or written, between the parties which are not included herein.

17. Miscellaneous.
")  The Parties hereto expressly agree that the execution of this Precedent Agrecment

and the performance of the services contemplated in this Precedent Agreement are without

15
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L]

prejudice to any nghts or obhgatrons the Parties have to each other under separate and -distinct

agreements, - ¢ - . .

(b)  This, Precedent Agreement may not be modified or amended unless the Parties

execute written agreements to that effect.

(c) _Except'as expressly provided for in this Precedent Agreement, nothing herein

expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon or give to‘any person not a
Party hereto any rights, remedies or obligations under or by reason of this Precedent Agreement.

(d  The recitals and representations appearing first above ‘are hereby incorporated in

1

and made a part of ﬂne Precedent Agreement.

.{(¢)  Each and every provision of this Precedent Agreement shall be considered as-

!
prepared threugh the joint efforts of the Parties and shall not be construed against either Party as

a result of the preparatlon er drafting thereof. It is expressly agreed: that no consrderatton shall

be glven or presumpton made on the basrs of who drafted this Precedent Agreement or any

specrﬁc provision hereof.

® Unless the context of this Precedent Agreement requlres otherwise, (i) the terms

“Paragraph” and “subparagraph” refer to Paragraphs and subparagraphs of this Precedent
-Agreement, (if) the terms “hereof,” “herein,” “hereby,” and derivative or similar words refer to
the entire agreement, including appendices, (iii) the terms “including” and “include” mean

“including without limitation by reason of enumeration.”

’ (g)  Owner agrees to provide Shipper on.an armua.l basis audited finsiticials of Falcon
Gas Storage Company, Inc. (“Falcon”). Falcon’s fiscal year ends on March 31% and financials
‘should be avallable each year approximately onie hundred twenty ( 120) days thereafter.

16
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+ IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties hereto have caused this Precedent Agreement to

be duly executed in several counterparis by their duly anthorized officers as of the day and yeai

ﬁ_rst above wﬁtten.

{
\

R LT

e
Exhibits
Exhibit A:

“OWNER”
MOBAY STORAGE HUB, INC.

' By:

Printed Name:

Title:

“SHIPPER”

" FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

" By:

Printed Name: Terry L. Motrison
Title: Vice President

Executed Firm Gas Storage Service Ag;wemenf

17
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. " Service Agreement No.

SERVICE AGREEMENT
(APPLICABLE TO FSS RATE SCHEDULE)

: THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of __,2006 by and between
MOBAY GAS STORAGE HUB, INC. (“"MoBay”) and FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (“Shipper™),

pursuant to the following recltals and representations.
WI'['NESSETH That in consideration of the mutugl covenants herein contamed, the parl:les hereto agree as

-f‘nﬁw‘k _ | .

Secno_n 1. Service to be Rendered. MoBay shall perform and Shipper shall receive service in
accordance with the provisions of the effective FSS Rate Schedule and applicable General Terms arid Conditions of
MoBay s FERC Gas Tariff, Original Volume No. 1 (*Tariff”), on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Comrmssmn (“Commission”), as the same may be arnended or superseded in accordarice with the rules and
re.gu]atlons of the Commission. MoBay shall store quantities of gas for Shipper up to, but not exceeding, Shipper’s
Maximum Storage Quantity (“MSQ) as speclﬁed in Exhibit A, as the same may be amanded from time to time by
agreement between Shipper and MoBay, or in accordance with the rules'and regulations of the Commission.
Service hereunder shall be provided subject to the prowswns of Part 284 of the Commission’s ngulatwns ,

Section 2. Receipt and Delivery Points, The poiat(s) at which the gas is tendered by Shipper to
MoBay under this contract and the point(s) at which the gas is tendered by MoBay to Shipper under this contract

: shall be at the pomt(s) located on MoBay's system designated on Exhibit B hereto

" Rates. Shipper shall pay MoBay the charges as described in the FSS Rate Schedule, and

P Section 3.

| specified in Exhibit A to this Service Agreement.

Section 4. Term. Service under this Agreement sha]l commence as of the in-service date of the
MoBay Storage Project and shall continue in full force and effect until the fifteenth anniversary of the in-sexvice
date (“Term”). Pre-granted abandonment shall apply upon termination of this Agreement, subject to any right of

| ﬁrst refusal Shipper may have under the Commission’s regulations and MoBay's Tariff.

' Section 5. Noticey, Notices to MoBay under this Agreement shall be addressed to it at 1776
Yorktown, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 13501, Attention: Vice President of Marketing, and notices to Shipper shall be
addressed to it at 700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408 Attention: EMT - Gas Operations, until changed by

elther Party by wriiten notice.

:.' Section 6. Prior Amemenm Cancelled. This Service Agreement supersedes and cancels, as of the
effective date hereof, the following Service Agreements; N/A

.Section 7. Law of Apreement. THE INTERPRETATION AND PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND CONTROLLED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT REGARD TO DOCTRRQES GOVERNING CHOICE OF LAW

- Section 8. Wareh&iz'sem‘én S Llen.

C . (@) SHIPPER: HEREBY ACIQIOWLEDGES ‘IHAT MOBAY SHALL BE EN'ITI‘LED TO AND
MOBAY HEREBY CLAIMS, A LIEN ON ALL GAS RECEIVED BY MOBAY FROM SHIPPER, AND ALL

."PROS TI-IBREOF UPON SUCH RECEIPT BY MOBAY, AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 7-209 OF THE
NEW YORK: UNIFOR.M COMMERCIAL CODE WITH THE RIGHTS OF ENFORCEMENT AS PROVIDED

THEREIN AND HEREIN. IN NO WAY LIMITING THE FOREGO]NG SHIPPER HEREBY
19
GJY-3
Paqge 50 of 57



CONFIDENTIAL

Florida Power and Light Company

: . Attachment 2
Page 20 0of 23

ACKNOWLEDGES THAT MOBAY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO, AND MOBAY HEREBY CLAIMS, A LIEN

FOR ALL CHARGES FOR STORAGE OR TRANSPORTATION (INCLUDING DEMURRAGE AND

TERMINAL CHARGES), INSURANCE, LABOR, OR CHARGES PRESENT OR FUTURE IN RELATION TO
THE RECEIVED GAS, AND FOR EXPENSES NECESSARY FOR PRESERVATION QF THE RECEIVED GAS
OR REASONABLY INCURRED IN THE SALE THEREOF, PURSUANT TO LAW, AND THAT SUCH LIEN
SHALL EXTEND TO LIKE CHARGES AND EXPENSES IN RELATION TO ALL SUCH RECEIVED GAS.

(b) IF DEEMED NECESSARY BY A COURT OF LAW, PURSUANT TO SECTION 7-202(2) OF THE

NEW YORK UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE, SHIPPER HEREBY AGREES THAT:

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

" PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT IS RECEIVED,

®

THE GENERAL ‘TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN SHIPPER’S TARIFF, SHALL BE
DEEMED A “WAREHOUSE RECEIPT” FOR ALL PURPOSES WITH RESPECT TO ARTICLE 7 OF
THE NEW YORK UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE, REGARDLESS OF WHEN THE GAS STORED

(i) THE LOCATION OF THE WAREHOUSE, TC WHOM THE GAS WILL BE
DELIVERED, RATE OF STORAGE AND HANDLING CHARGES, AND DESCRIPTION OF THE
GOODS ARE AS SET FORTH, RESPECTIVELY, IN OF THE GENERAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS, 'APPENDIXB OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE MONTHLY, STATEMENT (AS
DESCRIBED IN SECTION 8.1 OF THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS) AND SECTION 1.7

OF THE GENERAL TERMS AND CON'.DITIONS

(i) THE ISSUE DATE OF THE WAREHGOUSE RECEIPT WITH RESPECT TO EACH
RECEIPT OF GAS SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE DATE SUCH GAS WAS RECEIVED

(1v) THE CONSECUTIVE NUMZBER OF THE RECEIPT SHALL BB DEEMED BASED
ON THE DATES OF RECEIPT WHEN LISTED IN CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER, BEGINNING WITH
THE FIRST RECEIPT OF GAS UNDER THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT, AND

(v  THBSIGNATURE OF MOBAY ON THE CONTRACT SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE
THE SIGNATURE OF THE WAREHOUSEMAN.

.
N

MOBAY GAS STORAGE HUB, INC.

By.

By,
Title,

Title

20
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(J. ' Revision No.
2 Control No.
5 Exhibit A to Sefvice Agreement No. '
o Under Rate Schedule FSS
' 6 MoBay Gas Storage Hub, Tnc. (MoBay)
' And
g \ ' Florida Power & Light Company (Shipper)
o il uh '\l i . : . o
Q Maxinmm Storage Quantity (MSQ) 6,000,000 Dth _ S
40 Base Gas Requirement Ratio Fifty Percent
11 . BaseGas Supplied by Shipper 3,000,000 Dth
12, Base Gas Supplied by MoBay N/A Dth
4D Maximum Daily Withdrawal Quantity (MDWQ) i
14 Working Gas Inventory: ‘ - MDWO:
15 0 to 1,750,000 Dth: 50,000 Dth per Day
4o ', 1,750,000 to 2,500,000 Dth: 150,000-Dth per Day
© T 2,500,00010 6,000,000 Dth: 350,000 Dth per Day
48 * Mafimum Daily Injection Quantity (MDIQ) 150,000 Dth per Day
19 Meximum Hourly Withdrawal Quantity (MEIWQ) Dth per Hotr*
10 Maximum Hourly IuJect:on Quantity (MHIQ) Dth per Hour*
2 Monthly Storage Reservation Charge (exclusive of Base Gas —per Dth of MSQ
22 Charge and Tnventory Insurance Charge)
2% Monthly Base Gas Charge ' $N/A per Dth of Base Gas Supplied by
24 _ ' MoBay
25 Monthly Inventory Insurance Charge $0.0125 per Dth of Shipper'Gas MSQ + BaSe
y1% . (Gas Supplied by Shipper)
21 Inve;ntory Replacement Value Cap . $15.00 per Dth
' 98  Ijection Charge - -per Dth
29 Withdrawal Charge S ot
Ho Excess Injection Charge Né'g_qtiqt_:le
21 i_ B Excess -Wzthdra‘wa]Charge i Ne:éaﬁ;ble
42 Fuel Rf.tentlon (m;ected &nd withdrawn volumes) One Percent
2% Authorized Overrun Service Charge Negotiable
21
GJY-3
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Shipperwill___ X_ fwill not _____provide the Base Gas required pursuant to the Base Gas Requirement Ratio.
If Shipper does not elect o provide vide the Base Gas within 30 days after the start of construction, then MoBay will
provide the Base Gas at Shipper’s expense for a Monthly Base Gas Charge. The Monthly Base Gas Charge shall be
calculated as the product of the Base Gas cost, multiplied by the Monthly Base Gas Interest Rate. The Monthly -
Base Gas Inferest Rate shall be the Prime Rate of Interest (as published in the Wall Street Journal), plus 2%, divided
by 12 ((ane Rate +2%)12). For example, if the cost of the base gas is $7.00 per Dth and the Prime Rate of
Tnterest i3 5%, them the Monthly Base Gas Charge will be $0.04 per Dth of Base Gas (($7.00 x (5% + 2%))/12).

MoBay will X fwillnot ___ insure the Replacement Cost of Shipper’s gas ( at Shipper’s expense pursuant to
Section 12.2 "of the General Terms and Conditions) calcnfated as the product of the Inventory Insurance Charge,
multiplied by the sum of Shipper’s MSQ, plus the Base Gas Supplied by Shipper. MoRBay shall have the right to
adjust Shipper’s Monthly Insurance Charge for any increase in msurance costs required to be paid by MoBay;
providéd however, that Shipper may elect to reject the insurance coverage provided by MoBay at any time upon
written-notice to MoBay as set out herefnafter. Any election by Shipper to reject insurance on Shipper’s gas must be
made within fifteen (15) days after MoBay provides notice of the terins of the coverage, or any renewal thereof, and
any such rejection shall be irrevocable, Owner shall have no further obligation to maintain insurance on Shipper’s

gas.
* NOTE 1: The MHIQ shall equal 1/24 of the MDIQ and the MEHWQ shall equal 1/24% of the MDWQ unless the
Parties specifically designate otherwise on this schedule. :

 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY MOBAY GAS STORAGE HUB, INC.
By | By |
- Its . Its
Dats ' Date ' = |

w

22
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{ ' g Revision No.
Control No.
1
0 Exhibit B to Service Agreemenf No.
0 Under Rate Schedule FSS
Between
MoBay Gas Storage Hab, Inc. (MoBay)
. And
: \ ) Florida Power & Light Company (Shipper)
, : J a'ﬁ "y ! .
. . ]
PO]NTS OF RECEIPT

1. Gulifstream Pipeline
2. Transco Pipeline, Mobile Bay Lateral
3. Florida Gas Transmission (via Transco Mobile Bay Lateral)
4. GulfSouth Pipeline ,

For each designated point of receipt, Shipper’s Maximum Daﬂy Receipt Quantity (MDRQ) shall be the Shlpper s
MDIQ. Shipper’s aggregate dally nominated recetpt quantlty shall not exceed Shipper’s MDIQ

POINTS OF DELIVERY

1. Gulfstream Pipeline -
. 0" 2] Transco Pipeline, Mobile Bay Lateral
oo 3. Florida Gas Transmission (via Transco Mobile Bay Lateral)

e 8 GulfSouth Pipeline

For each designated point of delivery, Shipper’s Maximum Daily Delivery Quantity (MDDQ) shall be the SIupper s
MDWQ Shippér’s aggregate daily nominated delivery quantity shall not exceed Shipper’s MDWQ.

Receipt and Delivery quantltles shall be subject to applicable General Terms and Conditions of MoBay’s FERC Gas
Tariff, Original Volume No. 1 (“Tariff*), on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“Commission™),
as the same may be amended or superseded in accordance w:th the rules and’ regulatlons of the Commission.

23
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Curriculum Vitae
PATRICIA W, MERCHANT, C.P.A.
Office of Public Counsel Phone: 850-:2;—22;?
Room 812, 111 West Madison Street Fax:l _ 850-488-
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 E-mail: merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

Professional Experience:

March, 2005 to Present
Office of Public Counsel — Senior Legislative Analyst

In my current position, I perform financial and accounting analysis and reyiews, and p}'ovide
testimony, as required, involving utility filings before the Florida Public Service Commission (or
other jurisdictions) as an advocate for the Citizens of the State of Florida.

1981 to February, 2003 - Florida Public Service Commission
2000 to February, 2003

Public Utilities Supervisor — File and Suspend Rate Case Section, Bureau of Rate Filings,
Division of Economic Regulation

In this capacity I was responsible for the supervision of 5 to 8 regulatory professionals. This
section was responsible for the financial, accounting, engineering and rate review and evaluation
of rate proceedings for Class A and B water and wastewater utilities, as well as electric and gas
utilities regulated by the Commission. The types of cases included file and suspend rate cases,
limited proceedings, overeaming investigations, annual report reviews, service availability and
taniff filings, rulemaking, and customer complaints. The analysts in this section reviewed utility
filings, requested and reviewed Commission staff audits, and generated and analyzed discovery
requests. Each analyst coordinated and prepared staff recommendations to the Commission for
agenda conferences. As a supervisor, I reviewed the analytical work and edited the written
documents of all analysts in this section for proper regulatory theory, grammar and accuracy. [
also made presentations to customer groups at Commission staff customer meetings for the rate
proceedings to which I was assigned. Staff recommendations were presented at agenda
conferences with an introduction of each item, providing a response to comments raised by other
parties and addressing the questions of Commissioners. The section also prepared and presented
testimony, and assisted in the preparation of cross-examination questions for depositions and
formal hearings. In addition to other duties, I provided training in regulatory accounting for new

staff in my section as well as training on regulatory and accounting issues for other analysts at
the Comunission.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET
NO. Ol 036 3-ETixhibit No, (0

Company/
Witness: E Mer%hzrd" g g%l“l-’l)
Date: '
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1989 — 2000

Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Accounting Section, Bureau of Economic Regulation, Division
of Water and Wastewater

i i i i ed the same job activities
I supervised 5-7 regulatory accounting analysts. This section perform
as agove specifically for the larger Commission regulated Class A and B water and wastewater

companies.

1983 - 1989

Regulatory Analyst — Accounting Bureau, Division of Water and Wastewater

As an accounting analyst, I performed the same job activities as described above for water and
wastewater companies in a non-supervisory role.

1981 — 1983

Public Utilities Auditor, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis

As an auditor in the Tallahassee district of the Commission, I performed financial and

accounting audits of electric, gas, telephone, water and wastewater utilities under the
Commission’s jurisdiction.

Education and Professional Licenses

1981 Bachelor of Science with a major in accounting from Florida State University

1983 Received a Certified Public Accountant license in Florida

Attachments

1

2

List of Cases in which Testimony was Submitted

List of Analytical and Supervisory Rate Case Work Performed at the Public
Service Commission
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Attachment 1

Patricia W. Merchant
Submitted Testimony in the Following Cases:

Dockets Before the Florida Public Service Commission:

991643-SU Applicatibn for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seven Springs System in Pasco County
by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

971663-WS  Application of Florida Cities Water Company, Inc. for a limited proceeding to recover
environmental litigation costs.

940847-WS  Application of Ortega Utility Company for increased water and wastewater rates.
911082-WS Water and Wastewater Rule Revisions to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code.
881030-WU Investigation of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida rates for possible over earnings.
850151-WS  Application of Marco Island Utilities, Inc. for increased water and wastewater rates.

850031-WS  Application of Orange/Osceola Utilities, Inc. for increased water and wastewater rates in
Osceola County

840047-WS  Application of Poinciana Ultilities, Inc. for increased water and wastewater rates

Cases Before the Division of Administrative Hearings:

97-2485RU Aloha Utilities, Inc., and Florida Waterworks Association, Inc., Petitioners, vs. Public
Service Commission, Respondents, and Citizens of the State of Florida, Office of Public
Counsel, Intervenors
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Gulf Power Company Rate Case MFRs — Docket No.
010949-EI - Schedule of Fuel Inventory

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Schedulc B-17a

SYSTEM FUEL INVENTORY

Page 29 o[ 30

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMPANY: GULF POWER COMPANY

DOCKET NO.: 010949-El

EXPLANATION: Provide conventionst fuel account balances in dollars

and quanlitics for each fuct type by month for the test year, and the

prior year if the test year 15 projected. {nclude Natural Gas even though
no 1nventory 1s cannied. {Give Untts in Barels, Fons, or MMCF.)

Type of Data Shown:
XX Prosected Test Year Ended 05/31/03
. PrvOr Year Ended 0531102
__Historical Year Ended 12/31/00
Witness: R. G. Moore, R. R. Lobmio

Fuel Beginnng Balance Receipts Fuel Issued o Generation
Type Month Units {$000) S/ Units {5000} $Unit Units ($000) $/Unit
anls: Cr ith CC, Bay Gas Storage
Naturo! Gas (Mmei)
| May G2 0 1] 0.000 34 120 3,529.412 34 120 1,529412
2 Jun 02 0 0 0,000 3482 13,023 1,240.092 2,654 10,949 4125471
3 Jul 02 528 2,074 2,504,834 2,751 15,836 5,756.452 2,151 15,836 $,156.452
4 Aug 02 828 - 2,582 3,118.357 2,992 17,110 5.718.58) 2,992 17,110 5,718.583
5 Sep 02 828 3,094 3736715 2,009 8,981 4278.704 2,099 8,981 4,178.704
G Cct 02 828 2,069 2,498.792 1369 6,329 4,623.083 1,369 6,329  4,623.083
7 Nav 02 828 1,809 2,184.783 935 5388 5,762.567 915 5388  5,762.567
3 Erec 02 828 2,397 2,894.928 432 3,480 8,055.556 432 3,480 8,055,556
9 Jan @3 B23 1,456 2.966.184 877 5,614 6,401.368 877 5,614 6,401.368
10 Feb 03 828 2,813 3,397.343 1,365 177 5257.875 1,)65 141 5.257.895
1! Mac 03 B28 2,567 3,100.242 1,287 6,853 5,324.786 1,287 6,853 5.324,786
12 Apr 03 828 2,069 2.498.792 1,660 7409 4,463.253 1,660 7.409 4,463.253
13 May 03 828 1987  2399.759 1,316 6,192 4,705.167 1,316 6,192  4705.167
14 Tolal 9,112 25917 20,599 02,512 19,771 101,438
15 13 Month Average 701 1,994 2845.738 1,585 7,962  5,023.344 1,521 7.803  5,130.178

** NOTE: The maonthly value of gas inventory is the mathematic product of a desired fixed volume (60% of capacity limes the projecied forecast prce of gas for 2 given inonth.
Henee, the monthly inventory adjustinent sunply accounts for the

d change i the monthly price projecuon.

Supporung Schedules: B-17b

Recap Schedules:

¢ jo g afeyg

(T-Nmd)
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Scheduie B-17a SYSTEM FUEL INVENTORY Page 30 of 30

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION EXPLANATION: Provids conventionsl fuel account balances n dollars Type of Data Shown:

and quantities for each fuel type by manth for the test year, and the XX Projected Test Year Ended D5/31103
COMPANY: GULF POWER COMPANY onot year if he test year 15 projecied. luclude Natursl Gas even though . Pnor Yeae Ended 05731702

no inventory is carned. {Give Linots in Basrels, Tons, or MMCF.) __ Hisioncal Year Ended 12/31/00

DOCKET NO.: 010949-E1 Witness: R. G. Moore, R. . Labrato

Fuel Issued (Other} [nventory Adjustments Ending Balance +«*In.Transit End, Bal.
Unas (5000}  S/Una Units (5000} $fUnt Unis (8000} $/Unit {50001 {S000)
{1} L i orage
(- W [+]

{ May 02 0 ¢ 0.000 a 0.500 0 0 6.600 ¢ 0
2 Jun 02 @ i) 0.000 0 0 0.000 378 2074 2,504.831 9 2,074
3 oz ] 0 0.000 0 508 0.000 328 2582 J,118.357 0 2,582
4 Aug 02 ¢ o 0.000 ¢ 512 0.000 828 3094 3,736.715 0 3,084
s Sep 02 ) 0 0.000 0 {1,025 4.000 8128 2069 2,498.7192 0 2869
6 Cex 02 ) 0 6.000 o (260} 0.000 828 1,809 2,184,783 0 1,809
7 Moy 02 ¢ o 0.000 0 S&8 0.000 828 2397 2894.928 g 1%
3 Dec 02 0 0 .000 ] 59 0.000 B28 2456 1,966.184 0 2436
g Jan B3 0 o 0.000 0 357 £.000 828 2813 3397343 0 2813
19 Feb 03 0 0 0.000 ) (246) 4.600 828 2,567 1,100.292 i} 2,567
1 Mar 03 0 9 0.000 0 (498) 0.000 818 2068 2,498.792 ) 2.069
12 Apr 03 a e 0.000 il (.54} 0.000 878 1,987  2399.739 o 1,987
13 May 03 0 0 0.000 0 (69) 0.000 828 1918 2316435 ] 1,918
4 Total 0 0 0 (1561 9.936 27435 o 11838
15 13 Month Average ) 0 1.00¢ 0 (18 0.040 764 2,041 2,802,356 a 2,141
m

5
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